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Archery is a perfect metaphor for the growth momentum of
Solomon Systech built up over 2014. The bow portrays the Group’s well-established infrastructure, the basis
of its business development growth. The Group has been building up growth momentum by focusing on target
application areas, investing in technology experts, strengthening technological capability and product and
application portfolios, as an archer enhances his skills through training to best harness the power of the bow

to reach the objective. The Group is dedicated to building on and accelerating the momentum to achieve its
goal, like releasing the bowstring powering a strong arrow to reach the target.
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Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries as a Provide the ultimate silicon solution for every
Group, is a leading semiconductor company providing integrated display system

circuit products and system solutions that enable a wide range

of display applications for smartphones, smart TVs and other ~ BEEBEREGRESRNEFFRTE
smart devices including consumer electronic products, portable

devices, industrial appliances and green energy applications.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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2014 2013

US$ million US$ million

BEBETR BEXTL

Sales HER 60.1 55.2
Gross profit E7 20.8 21.0
Gross margin EFE (%) 34.6 38.1
Net profit/(loss) R (EBEFE) (3.0) 13
Earnings/(loss) per share (US cent) SRR (EE) (EWL) (0.12) 0.05
Book-to-bill ratio B EL R 1.10 0.86
Total assets BEE 130.1 129.0
Shareholders’ funds R = 115.3 117.8

Sales increased by 9% to US$60.1 million
HEB EHI%EC0.1HEET

Gross profit decreased slightly by 1% to US$20.8 million
EMBHR1%E20.8BEET

Gross margin was 34.6%, down 3.5 percentage points
because of a provision of US$2.2 million on slow moving inventories
AIABHEFERE22AEET - EMEEMRL3.5EE 1 EE34.6%

Net loss was US$3.0 million,
mainly due to additional investment in new products and technology

BRFERS0AERT  TEMRHERLRMABINTE

Loss per share was 0.12 US cent (0.95 HK cent)
HikEBEA0.12E (0.95581L)

Book-to-bill ratio was 1.10
FIEHNEREA1.10

The Board of Directors resolved not to propose any
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014
EXGRETERERBE2014F12A3BILEEE
H)AR AR S,
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Newton™s First Law of Motion states that
momentum is a result of an object’'s mass
and velocity (Momentum = Mass x Velocity).
Momentum increases when either mass or
velocity increases.

Applying this law to Solomon Systech, we
have successfully boosted our “momentum” in
2014 by enhancing our “mass” and “velocity.”

RETE'N [E—EFTR] FOZDE
MEEBRHRENRE (FN-BExEE)
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SUN, Patrick
Chairman

TEE
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Momentum takes time and effort to build up to become a sustained force.
The Group has, in the past few years, adopted the strategy of focusing on
high growth, high volume business areas. We have enhanced our “mass” by
investing in more well-experienced technology experts and in strengthening
our technological capability. At the same time, we have also enhanced our
“velocity” by optimizing our new product introduction processes, reducing
design-in time and also bolstering customer outreach activities.

As a result of these initiatives, Solomon Systech has witnessed greater growth
momentum in 2014, with both our unit shipments and sales seeing a sequential
upward trend during the year.

We are ready to forge ahead in the future, building on this momentum by further
strengthening our “mass” and “velocity” to realize our goals of achieving
sustainable growth.

Welcome New Board Members

The Group has taken a forward-looking approach to refreshing the composition
of our Board to ensure that it retains the right dynamics, and we have in place
a well-established Board succession plan to ensure sustainable and balanced
development of the Group. Through this approach, our Board has continued to
evolve and in October, 2014, there have been five new appointees to the Board
while three members have resigned. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am
delighted to extend a warm welcome to our new Board members listed below:

e Mr. Leung Heung Ying as Independent Non-executive Director
e Mr. Sheu Wei Fu as Independent Non-executive Director

e Dr. Li Jun as Non-executive Director

e Mr. Li Rongxin as Non-executive Director

e Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny as Executive Director

We believe that the new members of the Board will bring a rich mix of
exceptional skills, a global perspective and expertise, and provide additional
sources of impartial business advice and guidance, which will prove invaluable
to our continued growth and development.

| would also like to thank Board members Mr. Lai Weide, Mr. Li Xiaochun and
Mr. Lai Woon Ching who have resigned from the Board during the year for their
dedicated service and contribution during their tenure of service.

Corporate Governance

As Chairman of the Board, | and the other Non-Executive Directors are responsible
for the strategic planning and direction of the Group, monitoring execution of
the business strategies to achieve solid performance results and also upholding

HHFEHERNBNNBATERBRENNE - BEHF
AEERFBRNREREINSERRARENELER - B
TRATEE] BABRRTERERZEREENHRET R
MBRMRENRT - AF - ARE [RE ] ZAIABLCHER
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N EEBEEED T RPINER 2014 FNERD N - FANE
EBLEEBENBEL LT -

BMCERMEE  BoE—FPMAE (8] RIRR]  YEHE
IERS  BERREERNBRE -

EZSRRTRE

AREHEFSRBAKMNE] —RRNAEERE - BRE
ZCARMENG N MBAMACHECENESSREE
BRASEREMOENEBEER - EUKBOER LAKE
REBTTEEENMEMAS  R2014F10A/XFREAL
BZEMAESZE  ARA-LEZTONERHI - RERKKRE
EEBUOATHAEMAZSRE

* RERKARBUFATES

o FHRREERBUNFNTES

o FIRBTAINTES
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o RERALARWTES
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1. Isaac Newton, an English physicist and mathematician, and one of the most influential scientists of all time.

Nign « tHRHREANBEZREER - UNERKATENNHER 2 — -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued)
TERE (&)

corporate integrity. We believe that good corporate governance is indispensable
for long-term business success and to create trust and engagement between
the Group and its stakeholders. To this end, we have established good corporate
governance practices, implemented a sound governance structure and measures,
and also established a number of related policies, an internal control system and
other management mechanisms and procedures.

As of 31 December 2014, the Board comprises ten directors, of whom two are
Executive Directors, three are Non-executive Directors and five are Independent
Non-executive Directors. Under the Board, there are four committees — the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Investment Committee. Each committee is dedicated to achieving and maintaining
high corporate governance standards, which are critical to ensuring the integrity of
the Company’s operations and maintaining the trust of investors in the Company.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group has complied with
most of the Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance Code as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules and, where appropriate, has adopted the
recommended best practices set out in the Corporate Governance Code.

Our Board is committed to maintaining high governance standards and
continually works to improve these standards. During 2013 and 2014, our Board
and management has carefully reviewed, assessed and consulted with parties
concerned on the impact of the updated Internal Control-Integrated Framework
("2013 Framework”) released by COSO in May 2013. The Group has finally
adopted the 2013 Framework on 15 December 2014, the effective date of the
2013 Framewark.

Risk management is also one of the key topics that our Board and management
has been assessing in 2014 to further strengthen the Group's overall risk
management approach and strategy.

More details about the Group’s Corporate Governance practices can be found in
the “Corporate Governance Report” section within this Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group has a strong sense of commitment to fulfilling its corporate social
responsibility (“CSR") and ensuring that it becomes part of our everyday operations.
We believe good corporate citizenship reflects positively on our brand and reinforces
our values, while being critical to the Group's long term sustainable growth.

With reference to the Stock Exchange’s Consultation Conclusions on Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide, we have set up a working committee in
2014 to define our sustainability theme as well as the key performance indicators
(KPIs) that are most relevant and important to our business. KPIs could also facilitate
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1. A Chinese military general, strategist and philosopher who lived in the Spring and Autumn and the Warring States Period of ancient China.

PEEREERANESER SRR REER -
2. One of the most famous and influential Chinese military classics.
FRELAYBNNESHAZEL— -
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We exited 2014 with growth momentum propelling our advance. Momentum is pivotal for success, as

Sun Tzu' says in The Art of War?, “When torrential water tosses boulders, it is because of its momentum.”
2014FMERPBEBEHHRMNRRERE - FWREFE(ERFEZE) 2RpT: TRUKZ &

Sbe | A8 "8 TIKH AR -

the monitoring and reporting of our performance in the areas of employees, the
marketplace, the environment and the community. The Board fully supports the
Group’s commitment to CSR and its efforts in enhancing its CSR policies and
intends to constantly raise the bar on its performance in these four key aspects.

More information about the Group’s CSR activities can be found in the
“Corporate Social Responsibility Report” section of this Annual Report.

Shareholder Value

The Group managed to achieve sales growth of 9% year-on-year to US$60.1 million.
Despite the sales increase, the Group recorded a net loss of US$3.0 million having
invested to strengthen new technology development and new product introduction,
and also enhance customer outreach activities. As a result, the Board has resolved
not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December, 2014.

The Group will continue to periodically review our development plans and cash
position to ensure an optimum capital structure for maintaining a good balance
between the interests of shareholders and the Group's business needs.

Prospects

We exited 2014 with growth momentum propelling our advance. Momentum is
pivotal for success, as Sun Tzu' says in The Art of War?, “When torrential water
tosses boulders, it is because of its momentum”. Once we have the momentum
on our side, it will become a powerful force that leads us to all goals, just as
torrential water is able to move boulders.

The global economy is expected to grow steadily in 2015, as is the
semiconductor industry. Our strategic target of smart applications, in particular
wearables, smartphones and LCD TVs, are forecast to exhibit strong growth
and have outstanding potential for development.

Venturing into 2015, our management team will strive to further enhance our
“mass” and increase our “velocity” to accelerate our growth momentum, in
order to ensure we are well prepared to optimally exploit the opportunities
arising and deliver long-term and sustainable value to our shareholders.
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Hong Kong, 26 March 2015~ &% + 201593 A26H
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’'S REVIEW
ESAKEDE
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In 2014, the Group managed to achieve solid
year-on-year and also quarter-on-quarter growth
in both unit shipments and sales.

R2014F AEBEMNEE MHERHEKY
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Building Growth Momentum

In 2014, the Group managed to achieve solid year-on-year and also quarter-on-
quarter growth in both unit shipments and sales. The Group's total shipments
increased around 27% to approximately 115 million units, while the total sales
rose 9% to US$60.1 million.

This solid performance was attained despite our businesses during the first
half of the year being adversely affected by volatile demand fluctuations amang
some of our key customers and market segments, and the challenging economic
and market conditions particularly in the first quarter of the year. During the
second half of the year, we have gained growth momentum, particularly in the
Advanced Display and Large Display businesses, which has raised the overall
business performance for the full year 2014.

This momentum was attributed not only to the surging market segments that
we have targeted and stronger demand from our key customers, but also most
importantly, our strategy of focusing on solutions and technologies for the high
growth, high volume smart device applications. Another major contributing
factor was our concerted efforts in building a strong foundation by enhancing
our technological capability, new product introduction process and sales and
marketing outreach, as well as securing more manufacturing capacity and
shortening manufacturing lead time. We have been able to extend both our
product and application portfolios to drive growth, while also shifting our
product mix to include more high quality, value-added new products with a
strong market demand. Thus we have managed to overcome market volatility
to increase our share in the target market segments.

Looking Ahead

Building on and Accelerating Growth Momentum

Moving forward, we shall continue to invest more resources to develop
innovative new products and strengthen our capabilities to capture the bright
growth spots in the markets.

Capturing Bright Growth Spots with Enhanced Product Portfolios
Wearables

If 2013 saw the rise of wearable technology, 2014 was the year we witnessed
the evolution of wearables into one of the most popular consumer electronics
categories. The year 2015 is anticipated to ignite a feverish acceleration in
the take-up of wearable technology and become the “Year of the Wearables”.
Shipments of smart wearables are expected to grow from 9.7 million in 2013
to 135 million in 2018". With the close relationship between wearables and the
Internet of Things, many even foresee wearable technology as a phenomenon
with a potential to completely change our lives and our world.

1. CSS Insights Market Forecast: Wearables Report
CSS InsightsTis5 788l « Al FEAEmIRE
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW (continued)
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We have leveraged the surging wearables market to boost our businesses in
PMOLED display driver ICs and MIPI display interface controller ICs. More new
products are to be launched to cater to the market trends of larger panel size,
higher resolution and dpi, curved surface and color display. We are determined
to capitalize on this market segment with enormous potential.

Smartphones

The smartphone market has been a key growth driver in the consumer
electronics market for the last few years, and it has continued to perform well
in 2014, with a year-on-year increase of more than 26%?2 The year 2015 is
expected to see a relatively slower, yet still a double-digit growth percentage.

Smartphones are rapidly adopting higher resolution displays with lower power
consumption and larger screens to match demand for increasing functionality.
We have focused on developing new display driver ICs, On-cell and In-cell
touch panel controller ICs and MIPI display interface controller ICs to cater to
these trends. Some of our recently-launched products have scored design wins
in 2014 and an array of new products are in the pipeline to debut during 2015
in order to capture the rising market opportunities.

ESLs

As one of the key applications of AMEPD, an advanced e-paper technology, the
electronic shelf labels (“ESL") market segment is expected to enjoy a robust
CAGR in revenue exceeding 18% from 2014-2018°.

The Group’s AMEPD business has continued to record shipment growth despite
facing the twin challenges of price erosion and intense market competition.
Nonetheless the Group continues to develop leading-edge high value-added
solutions to meet the market trends of higher resolution, color, flexibility and large
format displays. In addition to working with world-leading ESL manufacturers,
the Group is also exploring other market opportunities. China, with a number of
local start-ups in the ESL industry, is a huge potential market.

LCD TVs

The worldwide shipment growth of LCD TV has accelerated, particularly in
the second half of 2014, and the growth momentum is expected to continue
during 2015. There has been a shortage in the supply of LCD TV panels, and
some panel manufacturers in China have invested to improve their production
capacity to cater to growing market needs.

Thanks to an enhanced product portfolio, the Group has managed to increase
its share of business of its key customer, Panda-LCD, and has achieved
substantial growth in its Large Display business in the second half of 2014.

2. IDC Worldwide Quarterly Mobile Phone Tracker
IDC 2HREEBHEFBHRE

3. Global Electronic Shelf Label (ESL) Market 2014-2018 by TechNavio
TechNavioB &K (2IREFERZETI52014-2018)
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Like a speeding train roaring down the tracks, we shall build on and accelerate our
growth momentum to further extend our reach in the target market segments.

FANFERR SN AR 5
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The completion of the new 8.5 generation factory in Nanjing, China under CEC
in 2015 provides a strong driving force for the growth of the Group's business.
More details about China as a potential key market of the Group can be found
in the following section “Leveraging China as a Key Market.”

Leveraging China as a Key Market

China is a market offering immense potential for the Group. China's
semiconductor consumption dominates the worldwide market. It is also the
leading manufacturer of electronic devices including mobile phones, PCs and
color TVs. To capture the huge business opportunities in this target market, the
Group has already established a strong foothold in terms of customer relations
and R&D, as well as sales and distribution networks in China.

Apart from outreaching to more module makers and systems customers for
our target applications, the Group has been engaged as a qualified IC product
supplier of the new 8.5" generation factory in Nanjing, China under CEC
scheduled to start pilot production in mid-2015. This production line covers
small and large display panels, presenting great business opportunities for both
its Mobile Display and Large Display business units. The Group has invested
more resources in design engineering as well as sales and marketing to set up
a special team for this strategically important project. Multiple new products
are on the roadmap to be launched in 2015 and 2016.

Looking into 2015, as our target business areas continue to prosper, we aim
to harness the momentum we have successfully built to drive our business to
new heights and generate greater revenue. We shall also continue to bolster
our product innovation and productivity to put us in a stronger position to seize
opportunities and overcome challenges.

Like a speeding train roaring down the tracks, we shall build on and accelerate
our growth momentum to further extend our reach in the target market
segments.
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LEUNG Kwong Wai
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWE DM
FINANCIAL REVIEW
B 75 B

Overview

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group managed to achieve solid
year-on-year growth in both unit shipments and sales. Total shipment units was
approximately 115 million and sales amounted to US$60.1 million. The book-to-
bill ratio was 1.10 (2013: 0.86).

Despite the sales increase, the Group recorded a net loss of US$3.0 million,
having invested to strengthen new technology development and new product
introduction, and also to enhance customer outreach activities.

Sales and Gross Profit
The Group's total shipments increased around 27% to approximately 115
million units (2013: 91 million units), while the total sales rose 9% to US$60.1
million (2013: US$55.2 million).

Gross profit of the Group was US$20.8 million (2013: US$21.0 million),
decreased slightly by 1%. Gross margin decreased by 3.5 percentage points to
34.6% (2013: 38.1%) because of a provision of US$2.2 million (2013: US$0.7
million) on slow moving inventory. Excluding the inventory provisions, the gross
margins for the two years were at a comparable level.

Costs and Expenses

The Group has remained vigilant in controlling its expenses. The Group's total
expenses, including product R&D costs, S&D expenses and administrative
expenses, were US$27.4 million, up by US$2.3 million, representing an increase
of 9%. This was mainly due to the increase in product R&D costs.

The Group continued to invest in product R&D and business development and
remained selective in its product R&D spending. To strengthen new technology
development and new product introduction, and also enhance customer
outreach activities, its product R&D costs in the year increased US$2.4 million
to US$16.3 million (2013: US$13.9 million), up 18% year-on-year.

S&D expenses were US$3.0 million (2013: US$3.1 million), a slight decrease
of US$0.1 million year-on-year. S&D expenses to sales ratio was 5.1% (2013:
5.6%).

Administrative expenses were US$8.0 million, slightly decreased by US$0.1
million compared with US$8.1 million in 2013.

Other Income

Other income in 2014 totalled US$0.1 million (2013: US$1.0 million). US$0.8
million of the other income in 2013 was attributed to a gain on disposal of
certain manufacturing equipment.

Finance Income — Net

During 2014, the Group recorded an interest income of US$2.0 million (2013:
US$2.5 million) as well as dividends and other income of US$1.9 million (2013:
US$0.5 million) from FVTPL, totaling US$3.9 million (2013: US$3.0 million). In

14 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2014

BE

HE2014F12A31 L AEBENEERFEEE T EYHR
GERNERFER - @NEEHNANSEEHMAKEEE
E60.1HBEL A ENELEA1.10 (2013 :0.86) ©

HAHER LT BANEBRER ISR B A HE
Em - ARNBEFH#E ARERGERFEI0EEXT

HEREMN
AEENBENEE LTO21% EN115BEMH (20139188
) BIHER LTTO%Z60.1BEXTT (2013:56 2BEBXTT)

AEBEMNBREHEL1%E20.8FEET (2013: 21058
ETL) o AP ABBEEEE22HEE T (2013:0.7BEET) -
EFZRAMBL 35 EEHIE34.6% (2013: 38.1%) ° %
BEEE  FEREMERBEARFHEGHEEKTE

BARBX

AEBEREREZHAY - ARENBRY (REERIERE
A - SHE R AT MITHASY) EM23BEETLE2748
BEL LF%  FEHRERIEZEBRAEN -

AEBREENESRERIRAEREBER  TEEEER
MEEHHRFEE - ARFEREMAN ITHBMELE
M URMEBRFEE  ERIEAEKAEN246EELE
16.3BBXET (2013: 13.9HBET) * REFRE LA 18% °

HERDHEAT A30BEET (2013 31EBEEL) ' KE
BHRL01EEEL - HERDHHETEHEBLERE51%
(2013 : 5.6%) °

THAXARBOEEET - HH2013F8 1 BEXTEMAL0.1
BEXT

Hilg A
2014 FEMKRAAR0NEERT(2013:1.0FEET)
2013 FEHMPAETOSHEETRENHE AR RBEHLS -

BREWBA-FE

R2014 R - AEEERFEBBA20BEET (2013 : 258
BET) RREMEMKE FVTPLBME1.9BESET (2013 :
05BBEL) AX39FEET (2013:3.0BBET) - B+



addition, a net unrealized loss of US$0.5 million (2013 net unrealizable gain:
US$0.9 million) was recorded from the investment in the FVTPL portfolio
pursuant to mark-to-market price as at 31 December 2014.

Net Profit and Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the loss attributable to the equity
holders of the Company was US$3.0 million (2013 profit: US$1.3 million),
having invested to strengthen new technology development and new product
introduction, and also to enhance customer outreach activities.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits (both current and non-
current) of the Group amounted to US$35.3 million as at 31 December 2014,
compared to US$32.9 million as at 31 December 2013.

Net cash used in operating activities during the year was US$6.0 million (2013:
US$2.4 million). The cash outflow in operating activities was mainly due to
the net loss before income tax of US$3.0 million and the slight increase in
working capital, which comprised net of receivables, inventories and payables,
amounted to US$1.0 million.

Regarding the use of cash reserves, the Group will continue to allocate funds
for product development, securing production capacity, strengthening its
infrastructure in mainland China to broaden its customer base and capture
market and sales opportunities, entering into strategic corporate ventures and
meeting general corporate operational purposes. As at 31 December 2014, the
Group had no major borrowing other than the US$0.4 million in a mortgage
loan for the purchase of an office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan. The Group’s cash
balance was mainly invested in various deposits in banks.

Most of the Group’s trade receivables and payables are quoted in US dollars.
The Group closely monitors the movement of foreign exchange rates and
constantly seeks to obtain favorable exchange rates for conversion of US
dollars into other currencies for paying local operating expenses. During the
year under review, the Group did not use any derivative instruments to hedge
against foreign currency exposure in operation as the Directors considered this
exposure to be insignificant.

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities
In 2014, capital expenditure of the Group was US$0.5 million (2013: US$0.6
million).

As at 31 December 2014, there was US$0.2 million (2013: US$0.02 million)
capital expenditure contracted but not provided for in respect of the
machineries purchase by the manufacturing subsidiary in China. As at 31
December 2013 and 2014, there was no material capital expenditure approved
but not contracted for.

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital commitment
or contingent liability.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

BB W RO (8)
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
BEEm MY (8)

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
EROBENESE (8)

The Group’s total shipments in 2014 achieved a strong year-on-year increase R20145F  ARENBNESRFLENN2T%EHN 11588
of around 27% to approximately 115 million units, while its total sales reached o MBHEEBEARF A% ERB0OFEET
more than US$60 million, climbing 9% year-on-year.

The overall upward trend in shipments culminated in a strong rise in the last FARRENEEZ LABE  REAFERE—FHEESMNE
quarter of the year. The quarter-on-quarter shipment volume also registered a 2 HFNMANR  BENNEENEESSENEEALEER -
continuous double-digit percentage growth since the beginning of the year. The BRESLATEXERARBERRLERREBNNESE
increase in total shipments was mainly attributed to an increase in shipments RETH o

in the Large Display and the Advanced Display businesses.

During the vyear, the Group has further expanded its product portfolio with FR - AEEE-SEAEHHEARERSERTEEMNNS
high resolution, high performance and high value-added products targeting BEE stEkatEEmn  RAFETFERELZELRL
high volume and high growth market segments. A number of these products Em UHEEELEZEQNBBEANEREHK - A58
have been launched in the second half of the year with more in the pipeline NE—SEAEFIEZERERMAS  WEARAKR - BEFE
ready to capture the potentially lucrative business opportunities arising. The EHOR2014FMTEHELER 1 BRAEENERED
Group has extended the application portfolio of its key products to broaden 15 EDAKARE o

revenue sources. It is also noteworthy that the book-to-bill ratio for 2014 was

1.1, indicating that demand has outpaced supply.

PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)

EmEE (REKER)

Change
Units Shipped (million)  (E& (A&#) 2014 2013 29
Advanced Display FEBT 68.8 57.5 20%
Mobile Display BEER 13.7 14.2 (3%)
Mobile System CEES 6.0 10.5 (43%)
Large Display REETR 26.2 8.3 216%
Total e 114.7 90.5 27%

2014 PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY QUARTER)
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Wearable Health & Fitness Device Home Audio System
AJ SE B 2 2 SRANR (2 KHEEZ%

Advanced Display

The Advanced Display business unit includes OLED display and lighting products,
as well as bistable products. In addition to standard ICs, the Advanced Display
business unit also provides custom IC design services, including analog, mixed-
signal and high-voltage IC designs to cater to the specific needs of customers.

The total unit shipments of Advanced Display products recorded a strong rise of
20% year-on-year to 68.8 million units (2013: 57.5 million units). The increase
was mainly due to the Group’s success in capturing the rapidly growing
wearables market, particularly during the second half of the year, and in further
extending the range of applications for both its OLED and bistable products.

The Group’s PMOLED display driver ICs scored a number of design-wins with
world-renowned brands of wearable health and fitness devices, as well as ina
wide variety of applications, including healthcare devices, home audio systems,
gaming devices, industrial applications, water heaters, set-top boxes, etc.

Subsequent to the launch of the AMOLED display driver IC for the first-ever gHD
panel in China in 2013, the Group has been collaborating with customers to
develop AMOLED driver ICs with a higher resolution. In 2014, a new AMOLED
IC for HD display has been developed.

The bistable display business of the Group continued to grow. During the
year, the Group has further extended the application portfolio of its AMEPD
solutions through scoring design-wins for smart applications, including smart
thermostats, healthcare products, smart cards, etc.

Gaming Device
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I\/IANAGEI\/IENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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BUSINESS PERFORI\/IANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
£HEERED (%)

TFT LCD Display Driver IC for In-Cell Touch TFT LCD
-5 = HD Smartphones Display Driver IC
f. PO N BEREARTERTRY A ETFT LD
"'210"'.“ for Industries Technological TFT LCDEBE ATEHEIC
HONG KONG Achievement Grand Award
A oUSrRice 48 Fﬁ%‘fi 152014 ?‘/g
— THEZNFBAFALE
Mobile Display BEETR

The Mobile Display business unit provides LCD display driver ICs targeting high
resolution and high value-added applications, including smartphones, industrial
and other portable applications.

During the year, the Group has achieved further advancement in shifting its
focus towards higher resolution technologies and extending the application
portfolios of its products. Towards this end, the Group has successfully
produced a self-capacitive In-Cell touch TFT LCD display driver IC for FAWVGA
panels at the end of 2014 to prepare for mass production in 2015.

The Group's HD TFT LCD driver IC for metal oxide panels has garnered the Grand
Award for Technology Achievement in the prestigious Hong Kong Awards for
Industries 2014, a solid recognition of the product’s technological excellence
and most importantly, the Group's technological innovation capability. The
Group has leveraged this award-winning product to start a new project for
smartphones and tablets with a key panel customer.

The Group also scored design-wins for other popular portable display
applications, including automative, printers, GPS, etc., further enhancing the
revenue base of the business unit.

The unit shipments of Mobile Display products in 2014 were approximately
13.7 million units (2013: 14.2 million units), a slight 3% decrease year-on-year.
The decrease was mainly attributed to changes in the business plans of key
customers which caused reductions in the unit shipments of some key products
of the Group. Moreover, some of the new products were not able to commence
production in time to contribute to the total unit shipments for the year.
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Mobile System

The Mobile System business unit delivers a wide range of products, including
capacitive touch panel controller ICs, high speed eDP display interface
controller ICs, MIPI display interface controller ICs, graphic display controller
ICs and multimedia processors, targeting system customers for applications
spanning smart watches, smartphones, tablets, Ultrabooks, automotive DVRs,
IP cameras, projectors, etc.

During the year, the Group's capacitive touch panel controller IC business has
been slow due to delays in the launch of some new products. Nonetheless,
the Group has invested in enhancing the new products with more value-added
features, and reinforcing its design engineering to remain at the forefront of
technology as well as sales and marketing capability. By the end of 2014, the
Group has enriched its portfolio of touch panel controller ICs with an array of new
products supporting a full range of touch technologies, including Out-cell, On-cell
and also In-cell, ready to cater to different market needs. The Group has scored
design-wins for applications including smartphones, education tablets, etc.

The Group’s MIPI display interface controller ICs have made good inroads into
the smart watches and other wearable devices market segments. It has scored
design-wins for a number of smart watches as well as other applications
including virtual reality headsets and tablets. The Group has also developed
a new eDP-to-MIPI display interface controller IC for large-sized displays with
WQXGA resolution, presenting another potential high value-added application
for this product category.

The Group's graphic display controller ICs achieved design-wins including smart
watches, industrial applications, IP cameras and multiple other consumer devices.

The total unit shipments of the Mobile System business unit saw a decrease
of about 43% to 6.0 million units (2013: 10.5 million units) year-on-year, due
primarily to new product launch delays.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK (continued]
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Source and Gate Display Driver IC
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Large Display
The Large Display business unit focuses on providing large panel TFT display
driver ICs to address display applications including TVs and monitors.

During the year, the total shipments of the Large Display business unit surged
over two times year-on-year to 26.2 million units (2013: 8.3 million units). The
growth momentum was especially strong in the second half of the year, as
the Group's new large TFT display driver ICs for 18.5" HD monitors and 21.5"
FHD monitors have completed qualifications and started mass production
respectively in the second quarter and the third quarter of the year. These
qualified new products have become components within the key product lines
of our major customer, contributing to the increase in unit shipments.

During the year, a range of new products were also under development to
continue to ride on the growth momentum to generate more business.

Outlook

The 2014 book-to-hill ratio of 1.1 is a positive indicator for future growth. This
favorable ratio, together with the growth momentum built up over the years,
the enhanced array of products and the expanded application portfolios have
set the stage for further growth in 2015.

The Group will strive to score additional design-wins and will continue to
introduce more innovative and high performance products aimed at expanding
its footprint in the high-growth, high-volume smart applications segments. The
Group aims to ride further on the growing momentum to reach new business
heights in 2015 and beyond.
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Smartphones

The Group's new In-Cell touch display driver IC with enhanced features for
FWVGA TFT LCD panels is expected to commence mass production during 2015
and contribute to the revenue stream. It is starting to develop another new In-
cell touch display driver IC for FHD TFT LCD panels in 2015. The Group also aims
to begin design-in projects with tier-one customers for its 1GZ0 TFT LCD display
driver ICs to capture the rising market opportunities.

The Group will leverage its innovative MIPI display interface controller ICs
and the enhanced array of touch solutions, in particular On-Cell and In-Cell
touch panel controller ICs to target first-tier system customers for smartphones,
tablets and Ultrabooks to advance business growth.

The Group also target to have pilot production for its new AMOLED display
driver IC for HD resolution displays in smartphones.

Smart TVs
The start of 2015 has witnessed continued strong growth in the Group’s
business with its key customer for LCD TVs and monitors.

To ride on this momentum and set the stage for greater business growth, the
Group will strengthen the design engineering resources and launch multiple
new products in the coming year, aiming to further increase its share of this key
customer's increased capacity.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
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Other Smart Devices

The Group will continue to capitalize on the rapid expansion in the wearables
market to ramp up shipments, in particular for PMOLED display driver ICs and
MIPI display interface controller ICs.

The Group aims to further extend the applications of its PMOLED display ICs.
New products for larger display size, higher resolution and DPI and curved
surface color display are being developed to capture the growing market needs.

The Group expects to have its new OLED lighting driver IC for customer trial
run during the year.

The Group will also tap further into the ESL business segment through
expanding the application portfolio of its AMEPD solutions.

Product Development

Product development has always been the cornerstone of the Group’s business
as innovation remains its foundation. To enhance our strengths in target product
display applications and pave the way for future growth, the Group has focused
on developing new related technologies and also enhancing the features of
and adding functionality to existing products. In 2014, the Group spent roughly
US$16.3 million on product R&D engineering, representing about 53% of total
expenses and 27% of sales for the year.
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As of 31 December 2014, the Group had an product R&D engineering workforce
of 201 (2013: 195), representing 62% (2013: 60%) of our total employees
(excluding those of a manufacturing subsidiary in China). The Group’s product
R&D engineering teams possess domain expertise in various areas, spanning
from design of high-speed serial master bridges, projected capacitance multi-
touch controller ICs and OLED lighting driver ICs, to display drivers for various
panel technologies such as amorphous silicon TFT, metal-oxide TFT, LTPS,
AMOLED, PMOLED, and AMEPD. This wide array of critical knowhow enables
fast fulfillment of customers’ sophisticated requirements. The Group continues
to adopt wafer technologies as advanced as 55nm high voltage process on
12" wafer to address the challenge of increasingly higher resolution and lower
power consumption in mobile consumer end products.

Numerous IPs Developed

Many IPs have been developed or were under development during 2014
aiming at low power, high resolution smart applications. Highlights included
self-capacitance multi-touch analog frontend (AFE) and parasitic capacitance
compensation for in-cell touch panels, an enhanced quality video processing
unit (VPU) and a 1/3 RAM memory compression codec for mobile display driver
products. For PMOLED & AMOLED display driver ICs, high uniformity is one of
the prime concerns of our customers, and we have developed a smart high-
uniformity IP to achieve this. Qur AMEPD display driver IC is one of the first of
its kind in the industry. A new IP was developed and is capable of supporting
single-color AMEPD displays. In addition, a low-voltage AFE has been realized
for better display noise immunity in touch applications. Advanced algorithms
for various noise avoidances and cancellations were also developed to achieve
high SNR touch detections, and an advanced system-level power saving IP was
designed for WQXGA eDP-to-MIPI bridge IC.

All the above innovations have been further optimized with advanced low-
power implementation techniques from frontend to backend designs, to ensure
that the Group’s products are not only smart but also environmentally friendly
at the same time.

During the year, the Group has been granted eight patents covering various
display design and application areas. The Group has also added resources to
encourage patent application and filing, with a view to further strengthening its
IP portfolio in the future.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
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The Group believes that corporate social responsibility (“CSR”) and
Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) are integral parts of our business
excellence and a means to achieving long-term sustainable growth. We have a
strong commitment to fulfilling our corporate social responsibility and ensuring
that both CSR and ESG become part and parcel of our everyday operations.

In view of the growing importance attached to ESG performance and reporting
globally, the Stock Exchange published the finalized ESG Reporting Guide
in 2012, aiming to ensure that companies listed in Hong Kong are aware of
this trend, and to help them start reporting and adopting best international
practices of ESG. With reference to this Guide, in 2014 we set up an ESG
Working Committee comprising representatives from various departments of
the Company, to define our sustainability theme as well as the most relevant
and important key performance indicators (KPIs) to our business. These KPIs
could facilitate the monitoring and reporting of our performance in the four
key focused areas we believe contribute to a sustainable business model:
employees, the marketplace, the environment and the community.

In recognition of our continuous efforts in corporate social responsibility and
the care we show for our employees and the environment, the Group has been
named as a “Caring Company” for the tenth consecutive year by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service. Below are some highlights of our commitments and
performance in 2014 within the scope of CSR.
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Employees

We recognize that as a technology company, our success rests on our
employees’ ability to create and innovate. They are our greatest asset, thus
fostering and retaining employees is pivotal to our development and success.

As of 31 December 2014, the Group had a total workforce of 387 employees,
including its manufacturing subsidiary in China. In terms of workforce
composition, we have increased the headcount for product development to be
in line with our focus on new product innovation. Of the total workforce, around
50% were based in the Hong Kong head office with the rest located in China,
Japan, Singapore, Taiwan and the USA.

FUNCTION EDUCATION
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More than 80% of the Group’s employees hold a bachelor’s degree or above, and
more than 44% have earmned a master’s degree or higher academic qualifications.
The Group's emphasis on R&D is also reflected in the composition of our
workforce, as more than 60% are engineers who specialize in product design and
development. The entire team has, on average, 14 years of working experience.

« Management team with 27 years of
working experience
EREGEE2TE IELR
« Average 14 years of working experience
BITHHA14F LR
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
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WORKPLACE QUALITY (continued)
TEREEZ (8)

Project Management Trainings
HA 5

Talent Development & Training

The pace of technological change is accelerating. To stay competitive in the
ever-changing global display market, we provide our people with knowledge
and build up their professional capabilities. At Solomon Systech, we cultivate a
culture of “Continuous Learning.” We provide training courses and workshops
to employees and strive to ensure that they become continuous learners with
enhanced capabilities to create and innovate.

In 2014, we stepped up our efforts and dedicated more than 6,600' man-hours
to training and development (an average of 21' training hours per employee),
covering industrial and technical training, and other areas including corporate
governance, project management, internal control, quality management,
information security, etc. For example, in October, we staged a five-day intensive
training program for our sales and marketing team as well as field applications
engineers. The program covered product training as well as consultative selling
and negotiation skills. Apart from in-house training, the Group also encourages
employees to take external job-related courses and sponsors a portion of
the tuition.

Code of Conduct and Anti-Fraud Policy

“Integrity,” together with “Industry Talents,” “Innovation,” “Institutionalization”
and “International Partnership” constitute the five core competences of the
Group. These competencies form a key cornerstone in the foundation of our
success.

To ensure all employees and other persons acting on behalf of the Group uphold
business ethics and integrity, we have in place a Code of Conduct and an Anti-

1. Data excludes the manufacturing subsidiary

MERBETEREARLEZHBAR
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Fraud Policy, as well as associated policies and guidelines including Business
Principles, Internal Control Policies and Procedures, Human Resources Policies
and Procedures, Gift Handling Policies, Finance Policies and Procedures and
Protection of Proprietary Information.

An “Internal Control & Information Protection Training” session which covers
the Code of Conduct, Anti-Fraud Policy, Protection of Proprietary Information
and Gift Handling Policy is conducted for all new employees of the Group. In
2014, the training was conducted once at the Hong Kong office and three times
at the Shenzhen office. All these policies and guidelines are available on the
Company Intranet for easy access of all employees. No suspected enquiries or
cases involving fraud were reported during the year.

Employees’ Well-being

We recognize that employees’ well-being is important to ensuring a competent
and qualified workforce can operate in a professional manner that effectively
meets our customers’ needs. In 2014, the Staff Recreation Club (SRC), which
is led by departmental representatives, organized an increased number and
variety of participatory activities for employees. These activities encompassing
health talks, sports tournaments, interest classes, corporate gatherings, team-
building activities, etc., aim at enhancing our employees’ well-being and
promoting teamwork and a sense of belonging.

The Group also cares about work safety and the health of our employees.
Occupational safety and health measures are in place to facilitate assessment
of workplace risks and related occupational safety standards. A health talk on

“Preventing Musculoskeletal Disorder for Office Workers” was also conducted
at the Hong Kong office in 2014.

Health Talk
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
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WORKPLACE QUALITY (continued)
THERBEEX#®)

Open and Collaborative Working Environment

To ensure our employees enjoy working with the Group and are motivated
to contribute their best efforts to its success, the Group strives to maintain
effective communication with our employees and create an open and
collaborative environment that increases job satisfaction.

Apart from providing training, the Group advocates sharing and interactive
communication among employees. The Group Managing Director authors an
article each week as “CEO Sharing” and the management team also takes
turns to write a weekly article, “Knowledge Sharing”, to share with employees
worldwide their respective areas of professional knowledge through the
Company Intranet. All departments are encouraged to hold information sharing
sessions and departmental gatherings. The Group also conducts monthly
“Operations Review" and quarterly video conferences, “Mass Communication
Meetings”, to inform all employees about the current status of the business. A
company newsletter is published in both digital and print formats to provide an
overview of the business performance and key activities of the year. In addition,
the Group Managing Director has also been hosting small group afternoon tea
gatherings to interact face-to-face with employees.

Remuneration and Awards

The Group believes in motivating, retaining and rewarding employees and
attracting new talent with the right incentives, to facilitate the alignment of
their interests with its own. In 2014, selected employees have been granted
share options under the 2013 Share Option Scheme in appreciation of their
past performance and contributions, and as an incentive for their continuing
contributions. In addition, the Group has in place first order awards, and also
implements the NPI Incentive Program, a cash reward program, to reward
development teams for their success in introducing new products to the market
that excel in time-to-market and revenue contribution. Patent Awards are in
place to encourage and reward technological innovation. The Group also offers
long service awards to reward employees of long standing.
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THE MARKET PLACE
%

The Group strives to collaborate with suppliers to promote and uphold
business ethics and integrity, and to increase our positive impact socially and
environmentally by requiring suppliers to meet the high business standards that
it practices every day. We aim to promote sustainability in the marketplace, and
create long term value for the Group and society.

We work closely with suppliers to convey our requirements, monitor compliance,
improve performance and build capability. The Group requires its suppliers to
comply with the international quality and environmental management standards
that we have attained, including IS09001 Quality Management Certification,
ISO 14001 Environmental Management Certification, Restriction of Hazardous
Substances Directive (RoHS) Certification, OHSAS 18001 Certification for
Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems, etc. We also monitor
the quality and safety performance of our products through site audits and
regular meetings with suppliers.

In addition, we embed sustainability into core business practices by integrating
our Code of Conduct into supplier contracts and assessing suppliers’
sustainability performance through our business scorecard. We partner with
suppliers to build their capability through training and regular dialogue.

With regard to customers, we conduct an annual customer satisfaction survey
to closely monitor our service and product quality. We also have a Code of
Conduct and related policies and guidelines in place, as well as well-established
channels to encourage communication with our key stakeholders to resolve
any issues arising and achieve excellence in all phases of our business. For
example, we have implemented a well-defined procedure to ensure efficient
handling of customer enquiries and requests for material returns.

Supplier Quality Management

Attaching great importance to quality, the Group applies IS09001 certification
standards in our Quality Management System to ensure the quality of all
aspects related to new product development, procurement, production, service
provision, etc.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
bEASEEHE (8)

THE MARKET PLACE (continued)

1% ()

Our Supplier Quality Management process comprises the following key steps:
BRUMEERESEEREUATAEEERER

PLAN Define and present expectations and requirements to suppliers during the business
definition phase and appropriate subsequent interaction
2
=T 2| REFATERARA BN ARBREEB HETRHLNER
D 0 Monitor and measure product characteristics to verify that all product specifications
s are met at appropriate stages of the product development process
Eit ERRUEEREE REESEHABDERRTAERARER

Perform audits to ensure our suppliers’ performance:

* Inspect and test products using qualified, calibrated and carefully maintained
equipment, and according to documented specifications

« Ship products only after all required inspections and tests have been completed

ETERARRBERRE

« FATAER  BEMNORENRE  TREXHEREERRENIH

- TRATALFBRBRABRE S (TEER

4@4

ACT Report on supplier's compliance with the requirements during regular meetings to
)= drive improvement actions
1T Eb EEHERTRERERNSRERAEDZCERE
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THE ENVIRONMENT
RiE

In striving for environmental excellence, the Group is committed to developing

more energy-efficient solutions and to complying with international environmental
standards. We also require our suppliers and staff to share in our mission of
protecting the environment. In doing so, we aim to act today for a better tomorrow.

Green Products

Low power design has become one of the most important design requirements
for smartphones, tablets and many other consumer and industrial applications.
Our IC products and system solutions are the key components to lower the
power consumption of these applications. These environmentally-friendly 1C
solutions underpin our commitment to protecting the environment.

We strive to fulfill our Green Mission by:
e Restricting the use of hazardous substances in products

e Utilizing natural resources prudently and rationally

All of the Group’s products are RoHS compliant. In addition to the six hazardous
substances banned by RoHS requirements, the Group has extended its product
testing to ensure restriction of use of more than 30 hazardous substances
in compliance with Sony's SS00259 Management Regulations. The Group
has also earned ISO 14001 certification for its environmental management
systems and procedures. We have developed and implemented management
and operational policies in fulfillment of legal requirements for protecting the
environment and minimizing pollution. We also require all of our suppliers to
be accredited and comply with these environmental standards. For example,
we request our suppliers to sign a Green Warranty letter to declare that their
products are RoHS compliant.
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ClimateWatch Field Study & Hike
RIREHTIERRIER

Green Outing

REFIER

Green Thinking and Practices

In compliance with the principles of “Reduce, Reuse and Recycle” to minimize
our use of natural resources and to instill a passion for sustainability among
employees, the Group has introduced a range of measures and organized a
variety of activities to engage us to help protect the environment.

In addition to supporting “Earth Hour 2014" by switching off the lights during
lunch every day for one hour, we have proactively promoted energy-saving
ideas and simple but feasible energy-saving measures in the workplace, such
as weekly “green tips,” and sending friendly reminders to the staff to switch
off computers and unplug electronic devices before long weekends to reduce
electricity consumption. We have also set up a comprehensive electronic
documentation system to promote e-filing and e-approvals to reduce paper
consumption.

We encourage recycling activities, including the recycling of gold scraps, used
products, such as red packets, batteries, energy-saving compact fluorescent
light bulbs and fluorescent lamps, mooncake boxes, etc., and the transfer of
Chinese New Year gifts to charitable organizations.

During the year we organized green outings, including a “ClimateWatch Field
Study & Hike” in November 2014. At this activity, participating staff collected
data about the life cycles of different plants and animals along a hiking trail, in
support of the ClimateWatch project of Earthwatch Institute, an international
environmental charity. This activity has both helped to raise environmental
awareness of our employees as well as enhance their well-being.
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THE COMMUNITY
i

We care about our earth as well as the communities where we work. Apart from
supporting charitable events, the Group is dedicated to the overall sustainable
development of the community.

Supporting Charity Events

We encourage our employees to participate in social and community events
and to volunteer for good causes. In 2014, our employees participated in a
number of such activities, including the “Walks for Millions” organized by the
Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Contributing to Sustainable Community Development
As a responsible technology company, the Group is highly committed to the
sustainable development of the community, with special focus on three areas:
industrial development, government strategies and talent and education.

As a key industry player, the Group’s senior management has been invited
to take up advisory roles in the government and statutory bodies, to provide
counsel on matters relating to the development of the local technology industry,
and also sit on the executive boards of major local and international industry
associations. The Group has participated in a number of key trade shows and
exhibitions through providing speakers and as exhibitors.

The Group believes that education and nurturing talent is pivotal to the well-
being of society. Towards this end, it has established a scholarship program for
top students nominated by accredited universities in Hong Kong, in addition to
providing job placement opportunities and summer internships.

Senior management also sits on the advisory boards of local universities and
educational institutions, and has advised and participated in seminars, training
and workshops organized by universities to share their professional experiences
and insights, thereby contributing to the development of new talent for the
industry and a better society.

|

2014 Walks for Millions of the Community Chest of Hong Kong
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESENRSAREERE

Independent Non-executive Chairman

Mr. SUN, Patrick, aged 56

¢ Independent Non-executive Chairman

ammmye=> * Appointed to the Board: 2004

e (hairman of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee
e Member of the Audit Committee

Skills and experience:

e Received a B.Sc. degree from Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania.
Mr. Sun is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has rich experience in investment banking.

Current appointments include:

¢ Independent non-executive director of (i) China CNR Corporation Limited
(HKSE: 6199 & SSE: 601299), (i) China NT Pharma Group Limited (HKSE:
1011), (iii) China Railway Construction Corporation Limited (HKSE: 1186 &
SSE: 601186), (iv) Sihuan Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Ltd. (HKSE: 0460)
and (v) Trinity Limited (HKSE: 0891)

e Chairman of the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies
Former appointments include:

¢ |ndependent non-executive director of China Railway Group Limited (HKSE:
0390) and non-executive director, Renhe Commercial Holdings Company
Limited (HKSE: 1387)

e Member of Takeovers & Mergers Panel and the Takeovers Appeal
Committee, deputy chairman of the Listing Committee, and member of the
Council of the Stock Exchange

e Senior country officer and head of investment banking for Hong Kong,
JPMorgan Chase & Co., and group executive director and head of investment
banking for Greater China of Jardine Fleming Holdings Limited

Managing Director

Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, JP, aged 58

e Founder and Managing Director of the Group/
the Group Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ")

e Authorized Representative pursuant to Rule

e 3.05 of the Listing Rules

e (Chairman of the Investment Committee and member of the Nomination
Committee of the Company

e Director of the following wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group:
e Ample Pacific Limited
¢ Broadwood Global Limited
e Cornway International Limited
e |oyal Creative Limited'
1. Deregistered in February 2015
201552 ARV R Al
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® Mentor Ventures Limited

e Pac-Pacific Limited

e Solomon Systech Inc.

e Solomon Systech Limited

e Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited
e Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited

e Systech Technology China Limited

o WE3 Ventures Limited

¢ \WE3 Technology Company Limited

Dr. Leung did not hold any directorship in the companies of which the shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong or overseas in the last three
years except in the Company.

Skills, experience and awards:

Graduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University (“PolyU")) and was awarded Associateship in Electronic Engineering

Received Master of Science degree in Engineering from The University of
Hong Kong

Received Doctor of Business Administration degree from PolyU

Conferred Honorary Fellowship by the Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology in 2007.

Conferred Fellowship by PolyU in 2015
Received the Young Industrialist Awards of Hongkong in 2001
Received the Outstanding Polytechnic University Alumni Award in 2003

Received the Outstanding Achievement Award by China Semiconductor
Industry Association in 2004

Current appointments include:

Appointed member of the Steering Committee on Innovation and Technology
of the HKSAR on an ad personam basis

Non-official member of the Working Group on Manufacturing Industries,
Innovative Technology, and Cultural and Creative Industries, which is among
the four Working Groups of the Economic Development Commission of the
HKSAR

Honorary vice chairman of Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association
Vice president of the Hong Kong Semiconductor Industry Council

Member of Technical Advisory Committee of the National ASIC Engineering
Research Centre (Hong Kong Branch)

Vice president of Executive Council of China Semiconductor Industry
Association IC Design Branch

Former appointments include:

Director of operations of Motorola Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited just
before establishing Solomon Systech Limited in 1999

Member of the board of directors of Nano and Advanced Materials Institute
Limited

Mentor Ventures Limited
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESENRSAREERE

Executive Directors

Mr. CHEUNG Wai Kuen, Kenny, aged 49
e Executive Director
e Appointed to the Board: October 2014

e Member of the Investment Committee

Mr. Cheung was an Executive Director of the Company during the period from
March 2009 to November 2010. Saved as aforesaid, Mr. Cheung did not hold
any directorships in the companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor's degree in engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
(now The Hong Kong Polytechnic University)

e Received a master's degree in engineering management from City University
of Hong Kong

e With over 27 years of working experience in the electronics industry
in managing global business operations including product engineering,
product applications, business and market development

Current appointments include:
e Vice President, Business Operations of SSL

e Director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company WE3 Technology
Company Limited and %@ (&) BRAR
Former appointments include:

e Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Cheung worked in Motorola Semiconductors
Hong Kong Limited as general manager of Wireless Mobile System Group
for Motorola Asia Pacific Region

Non-executive Directors

Dr. LI Jun, aged 39

¢ Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: October 2014
e Member of the Investment Committee

Skills and experience:
¢ (raduated from WuHan University with a doctoral degree in photogrammetry
and remote sensing

e With over 10 years of working experience, spanning government industrial
planning, enterprise strategy, informatization planning and science &
technology management

e Directed the writing of Development and Application of China’s Strategic
Emerging Industries, Development and Management Practice of China’s
Strategic Emerging Industries, Investment & Financing and M&A Strategies
of China’s Strategic Emerging Industries, and Development and Application
of China’s Cloud Computing Industry

Current appointments include:
¢ Deputy general manager, department of planning, science & technology of CEC
e Non-executive director of TPV Technology Limited (HKSE: 0903)
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Former appointments include:

e President and executive director of CCID Consulting Company Limited
(HKSE: 8235)

e Deputy chief engineer of China Center for Information Industry Development,
the think tank under the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology

Mr. LI Rongxin, aged 44

e Non-executive Director

s ® Appointed to the Board: October 2014

e Mr. Li did not hold any directorships in the companies of which the shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years

Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering from Fudan University,
and EMBA degree from Thunderbird School of Global Management

e Named “Shanghai’s Top 10 IT Youth Elites” in 2011

e With experience in manufacturing, R&D and product marketing and has
worked in China, US and South East Asia

Current appointments include:

¢ (General manager and director of Shanghai Huahong Integrated Circuit Co.
Ltd (“Huahong”) and deputy general manager of Huada Semiconductors Co.
Ltd ("Huada”). Both Huahong and Huada are subsidiaries of CEC

Former appointments include:

e Worked in Intel (China) Co. Ltd from 1996 to 2006 and also Shanghai Belling
Co. Ltd. (SSE: 600171) on new product development

Mr. ZHAO Guiwu, aged 52
e Non-executive Director

> * Appointed to the Board: 2010

e Member of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and Remuneration
Committee

Skills and experience:

e A senior engineer who holds a master's degree in inorganic non-metallic
materialism from Tianjin University

e Extensive experience in semiconductors industry

Current appointments include:

e (Chairman of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd. (SSE:600171)

Former appointments include:

e (Chairman of Shanghai Huahong Integrated Circuit Co.,Ltd

e Non-executive vice-chairman of China Electronics Corporation Holdings
Company Limited (HKSE: 0085)

e (eneral manager of the Integrated Circuit Business Group of CEC, deputy
manager of the Strategic Planning Department and general manager of
the Planning Development (Strategic Projects) Department of CEC, Chief
of Planning Division of the Department of Corporate Planning of China
Electronics Technology Group Corporation and deputy general manager of
CETC (Deging) Huaying Electronics Co., Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

ERARERE (&

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. SUN, Patrick

(please refer to Independent Non-executive Chairman on Page 38)

Mr. CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick, aged 72

¢ |ndependent Non-executive Director

¢ Appointed to the Board: October 2004
R ——

¢ Member of the Audit Committee, Investment Committee and Remuneration
Committee

Skills and experience:

e Received a diploma in Chinese Law from East Asia University

e With extensive experience in corporate finance and semiconductor industry
Current appointments include:

e Director of Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd., an
associated company of the Group

e Founder and Chairman of Global Strategy Group
Former appointments include:

e Retired from Motorola as Corporate Vice President in 2003 after serving
numerous senior finance, investment and strategy positions in Motorola
Asia Pacific since the 1970

e Member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, National
Committee

e Adviser to Motorola, Freescale, Bunge, Temasak, Keppel, Nan Fung, etc.

e Executive director and chairman of China Financial Leasing Group Limited
(HKSE: 2312)

Mr. LEUNG Heung Ying, aged 51

¢ |ndependent Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: October 2014
> * (hairman of the Audit Committee
Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor's degree from the University of Bradford, United
Kingdom, a master’s degree from London School of Economics and Political
Science of University of London, United Kingdom and a bachelor’s degree in
Chinese Laws from Peking University, the PRC

¢ Fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, as well
as committee member of Hong Kong Securities Professionals Association

Current appointments include:
e Managing director and founder of Proton Capital Limited

e Member to the Listing Committee of Stock Exchange and member of the
Public Affairs Forum of the HKSAR Government

e Standing Committee member of the Political Consultative Committee of Wu
Hua County of Guangdong Province and arbitrator of the Panel of Arbitrators
of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission
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Former appointments include:

e Executive director of China Packaging Group Company Limited (HKSE:
0572) and independent non-executive director of Creative Energy Solutions
Holdings Limited (HKSE: 8109)

e Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants Corporate
Finance Committee, the Expert Panel on Listing and the Advisory Committee
on Listing and Takeover Regulations

Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, aged 45
¢ |ndependent Non-executive Director
e Appointed to the Board: October 2014

e * A member of the Nomination Committee

Skills and experience:

e Received a B.Sc in Business/ Managerial Economics from the University of
California, San Diego

e With over 15 years of high technology industry experience focusing on
strategy, business development and supply chain integration for original
development manufacturers and original equipment manufacturers

Current appointments include:

e Special Assistant to the Chairman & CEO (Strategy & Planning) of Quanta
Computer Inc.

Former appointments include:

e Alternate director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, a non-executive director of the
Company who retired from the Board at the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting held in May 2014

Mr. YIU Tin Chong, Joseph, aged 65
¢ Independent Non-executive Director

Semmmpesss» * Appointed to the Board: 2011

e Member of the Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Nomination
Committee and Remuneration Committee

e Mr. Yiu did not hold any directorships in the companies of which the shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years

Skills and experience:

¢ Received a master's degree in electrical engineering, computer science and
business administration, respectively

e With rich work experience covering automotive electronics, computer
systems, wireless communication and semiconductor products, and both
the technical field and management role

Current appointments include:

e (Chairman Emeritus of Freescale Semiconductor (Hong Kong) Ltd (“FSHKL")
and advisor to FSHKL on regional business strategy, government affairs and
corporate governance

Former appointments include:

e Worked for Motorola Group for over 26 years, both in USA and Asia. He
was the corporate vice president of Motorola Group and general manager
of Motorola Semiconductor Hong Kong Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

EEQNINEEE (&)

Honorary Adviser

Professor KAO Kuen, Charles, aged 81, was an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
until 1 March 2008 and has been acting as the
honorary adviser of the Company. Known as “the

Ty {ahor of fiber optics”, Prof. Kao was awarded the
2009 Nobel Prize in Physics.

Company Secretary

Mrs. FUNG Lui Kit Har, Keziah, aged 54, Vice

President, Finance. Mrs. Fung joined Solomon

Systech Limited in 2000 as Finance Director and is

currently acting as the Company Secretary and the
Sy \\;thorized Representative of the Company pursuant
to Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules. Mrs. Fung is a Director of Ample Pacific
Limited, Loyal Creative Limited', Pac-Pacific Limited and Solomon Systech Pte.
Ltd., the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

Senior Management

Mr. HUANG Hsing Hua, aged 56, Vice President, Sales. Mr. Huang joined the
Group in 2003 as Sales Director of Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Huang is a
Director of Solomon Systech Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited, the
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. LAl Woon Ching, aged 61, Vice President, China Operations and Quality &
Manufacturing of Solomon Systech Limited, joined the Group at its inception in
1999. Mr. Lai is also leading the Large Display business operations of the Group.
He is a director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group, namely Cornway
International Limited, Jing Guang Semiconductors (Dongguan) Limited, Solomon
Systech (Shenzhen) Limited and Systech Technology China Limited. Mr. Lai has
been an Executive Director of the Company from March 2004 to October 2014.

Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 52, Vice President, Business Operations. Mr. Lo
joined the Group at its inception in 1999 as Business Operations Director of
Solomon Systech Limited. He is also a Director of Kitronix Limited and Beijing
LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd., the associated companies of the
Group. Mr. Lo is also a Director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group,
namely Broadwood Global Limited, Cornway International Limited, Mentor
Ventures Limited, Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited, Solomon Systech
(Shenzhen) Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited.

Mr. TSUI Wai Hung, Ken, aged 46, Vice President, Design Engineering. Mr.
Tsui joined Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group
in 2004 as Design Engineering Manager. He is also a Director of Solomon
Systech Pte. Ltd.

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 49, Vice President, Business
Operations. Mr. Wong rejoined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Business
Operations Director.

1. Deregistered in February 2015
7201552 AHUA R RIEE
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Ms. LO Oi Yee, Mabel, aged 50, Human Resources Director. Ms. Lo joined
Solomon Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources Manager.

Mr. WONG Ka Kei, aged 49, Planning & Customer Services Director. Mr.
Wong joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as Business Process Solutions
Manager.

Mr. WONG Yat Sheung, aged 42, Corporate Development Director. Mr. Wong
joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2014.

Changes in Information of Directors

Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules, changes in information of Directors of our Company subsequent to the
date of the Company’s 2014 Interim Report are as follows:

e |n October 2014, Mr. Sun, Patrick was appointed an independent non-
executive director of China Railway Construction Corporation Limited
(HKSE: 1186 & SSE: 601186).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
CEERES

Corporate governance practices

The Board of Directors and the management of the Group are committed to
achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance, which
the Group considers as critical in safeguarding the integrity of its business
operations and maintaining investors’ trust in the Company. The management
also actively and constantly observes the latest corporate governance
developments in Hong Kong and overseas, particularly those in UK and USA.

Save as disclosed in the “Board meetings, Board Committees meetings
and General Meetings” on page 55 of this Annual Report, the Company has
complied with all the applicable Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance
Code (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules for the
year ended 31 December 2014. To maintain high standards of corporate
governance, the Company has complied with certain recommended best
practices in the Code.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as the code for Directors’ securities transactions. All the
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards set out
in the Model Code during the year. Regarding the shares held by the Directors,
the details are listed in the “Report of the Directors” from pages 67 to 76
of this Annual Report. Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.4, the Company
established its own written guidelines on no less exacting terms than the
Model Code for Directors and relevant employees who are likely to be in
possession of unpublished inside information in respect of their dealings in the
securities of the Company. All Directors and relevant employees conformed to
the Group’s own guidelines throughout the year 2014.

Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for overseeing the management of the Company’s
business and affairs with the goal of maximizing long-term value for
shareholders, while balancing broader stakeholder interests. Schedule of
matters reserved for the Board include:

e Strategy and management

° Group structure and capital

° Financial reporting and control
o Internal controls

. Major contracts
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Board of Directors (continued)
° Corporate communications

° Board membership and other appointments
° Remuneration

e Authority and delegation

e Corporate governance

° Company policies

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate primarily to the
daily operations of the Group are delegated to the management under the
supervision and leadership of the Managing Director.

Chairman and Managing Director

The roles of the Independent Non-executive Chairman (the “Chairman”),
Mr. Sun, Patrick, and the Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai are
segregated as stipulated in the Listing Rules, in order to ensure a clear
distinction between the responsibilities of the Chairman and the Managing
Director.

There are clear demarcations of responsibilities and authorities between the
Chairman and the Managing Director which ensure an appropriate balance
of power, increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board for
independent decision-making.

The Chairman, Mr. Sun, Patrick, is responsible for ensuring that all Directors
act in the best interest of shareholders. He is fully accountable to the
shareholders and contributes to the Board and the Group on all top-level or
strategic decisions. Specifically, he is assigned with three key roles to perform,
namely leading the Board, ensuring the Group's effective communication with
shareholders and implementing a high standard of corporate governance.

The Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, is responsible for managing
the Group and executing the strategies adopted by the Board. He functions
as the Chief Executive Officer who leads the Group’s management team in
accordance with the directions set by the Board. He is responsible for ensuring
that a proper internal control system is in place and that the Group's business
conforms to applicable laws and regulations. The Managing Director chairs the
monthly operations and financial reviews and also the bi-weekly management
staff meetings, as well as the quarterly employees’ communication meeting.
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Board composition

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board comprises two Executive
Directors (including the Managing Director), three Non-executive Directors
and five Independent Non-executive Directors (including the Chairman). The
size and composition of the Board are reviewed from time to time, taking into
account the scope and nature of the Company’s operations, to ensure that
the size of the Board is adequate to provide a diversity of views and facilitate
effective decision-making. The biographical details of all Directors and the
relationships among them, if any, are set out in the “Board of Directors
and Senior Management” on pages 38 to 45 of this Annual Report and the
Company's website. Except as disclosed in the section of “Board of Directors
and Senior Management”, none of the Directors has any financial, business,
family or other material or relevant relationships among members of the Board
and the Company has received annual confirmation of independence from
each of the Independent Non-executive Directors.

The Company is committed to selecting the most appropriate person as
member of the Board for the role. The Board has adopted a Board Diversity
Policy in 2013 which has been published on the Company’s website for better
transparency and corporate governance.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural background and ethnicity,
in addition to educational background, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit
and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
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Analysis of the current composition of the Board is set out in the following REEZSHENATNTIER :
charts:

Number of
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The Company has taken appropriate insurance cover to indemnify our Directors ARFEEEZRARR WREESRAEEEKREHM
against possible claims and liabilities arising out of the Group’s business and Bk EEE’\J%E&EE o
activities.
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Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industry and
business experience to the Group. At least once a year, Non-executive
Directors and also Independent Non-executive Directors will have a private
discussion with the Chairman on the Group's matters without the presence of
the Executive Directors (including the Managing Director). In addition, Non-
executive Directors, according to the Group’s policy, may approach the Group's
employees at anytime they think appropriate. During the year, the Group's
management also met with certain Non-executive Directors to seek their
views on certain business or operational matters.

During the year 2014, the Board had a total of five Independent Non-executive
Directors and they represented half of the Board which were in excess of
the minimum requirements for three under Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules
and for one-third under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules respectively. This
composition of the Board demonstrates a strong independent element, which
can effectively exercise independent judgment pursuant to the Code Provision
A3 so as to further strengthen the Company’s corporate governance.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of experience to
the Board and make active contributions to the Group. They closely monitor
the Group's development and freely express their opinions at the Board
meetings. All Independent Non-executive Directors, except as disclosed in
this Annual Report, do not have any business with or financial interests in the
Group and confirmed their independence to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all Independent Non-executive
Directors to be independent in accordance with the independence guidelines
set out in the Listing Rules.

Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the Company’s
Articles of Association, the Company has entered into service contracts for a
specific term ended on 30 June 2015 with each of the Non-executive Directors
and Independent Non-executive Directors.
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Directors’ continuous training and development

The Group has been responsible for arranging and funding suitable training,
placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director to all the Directors of the Company. All the Directors of the
Company understand that they should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that they are equipped with all information required for making relevant
contributions to the Board.

The Company provides various guideline materials to Directors, for instance,
Directors’ duties and responsibilities, the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to Directors and duty of disclosure of interest and business of the
Group. Every newly appointed Director will receive a comprehensive induction
session at his appointment. All Directors are encouraged to have continuous
professional development to enhance and refresh their knowledge and skills.

In 2014, some of the Directors attended the seminars or read materials on
the corporate governance, updates on laws, rules and regulations and other
professional skills. Directors were also encouraged to take educational
courses on duties of the directars.

The Board has received from each of the Directors (Independent Non-
executive Directors, Non-executive Directors including the alternative Director
and Executive Directors) of the Company a record of the training received for
the year ended 2014 indicating their compliance to the Code Provision A.6.5.
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Directors’ appointment, re-election and removal

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors
for the time being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not less than one-third shall retire from office
by rotation, provided that every Director shall retire from office at least
once every three years or within such other period as the rules of the Stock
Exchange may from time to time prescribe. A retiring Director shall be eligible
for re-election and shall continue to act as a Director at the annual general
meeting at which he retires.

In order to promote the independence of Non-executive Directors and
Independent Non-executive Directors, the Company implemented the policy
regarding the terms of office of Non-executive Directors and Independent
Non-executive Directors (“Service Term Policy”). The terms of appointment of
all Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors should
not be more than nine consecutive years. They should not offer themselves for
re-election for any period beyond the annual general meeting at which they
retire.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company's Articles of Association, Mr.
Sun, Patrick, Mr. Choy Kwaok Hung, Patrick, Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph and Mr.
Zhao Guiwu are due to retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Board meetings and Board practices

The Board has scheduled to meet at least four times a year, and the Board
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a particular
matter is required. The meetings are structured to allow open discussion.
All Directors participate to discuss the strategy, operational and financial
performance and internal control of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists
the Chairman to prepare the agenda of the meetings and each Director may
request to include any relevant matters on the agenda. Generally, at least 14
days’ notice is given for the regular meetings by the Company. All substantive
agenda items have comprehensive briefing papers, which are, in general,
circulated three days before convening each Board meeting.
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The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed documents to
the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure that the Directors are able
to make informed decisions regarding the matters discussed in the meetings
so that they may receive accurate, timely and clear information.

Minutes of the Board, Board Committee and General Meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary and are made available and circulated to all Directors
periodically.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary
who regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters.
The Company Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of
the Board meetings are observed and providing the Board with opinions
on matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. The Board
shall resolve to provide separate appropriate independent professional advice
to the Directors to assist the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter
to be considered by the Board, the Company will deal with the matter by a
physical board meeting rather than written resolution or a Board Committee
(except if that Board Committee was specifically established for such
purpose). Independent Non-executive Directors with no material interest in
the matter will attend the meeting to deal with the matter if it is considered
appropriate. Other than the exceptional criteria allowed under the Listing
Rules, any Director who or whose associates have any material interest in any
proposed Board resolutions will not be counted as a quorum in the relevant
Board meeting or no vote for the relevant Board resolutions.

All the Board Committees adopted the same principles and procedures used in
the Board meetings.
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Board Committees

To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has delegated
specific functions to four Board Committees. The principal Board Committees
are the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee
and Investment Committee, details of which are as follows:

EZZE8¢

ESEANESEZEERREERA  URESSHNTER
B IREXZBENERRES FHZES RELZEE
RREBEZES  #EHIWNT

Date of first Date of last
appointment re-election
to the Board as Director
BREZRE BiE—IR Audit Remuneration Nomination  Investment
Position REEE [EZE{EA  Committee  Committee  Committee  Committee
Bl MENAN  EBWAN FAERE FHERE ReEAR KAZAR
Sun, Patrick Independent Non-executive 25 February 2004 24 May 2012 { { {
FEE Chairman & Independent W04F2AB8  20128F5A248
Non-executive Director
BUEHTERR
BUFHTES
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick Independent Non-executive 25 February 2004 28 May 2013 { { |
Rl Director 004F2A8258  2013F5F28H
BUFHTES
Leung Heung Ying Independent Non-executive 8 October 2014 N/A {
RER Director 014F10A8A TE
BUFHITES
Sheu Wei Fu Independent Non-executive 8 October 2014 N/A {
ik Director 2014410A88 TiEf
BUFHTES
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph Independent Non-executive 6 July 2011 27 May 2014 { { | |
SN Director W1FTAGE 2014857278
BUFHTES
Li Jun Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A {
Fig FMTES 014510A8H TEm
Li Rongxin ! Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A
FRE FMTES 014510A8H TEm
Zhao Guiwu Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 28 May 2013 | { {
HER FRITESR 0106108118 201354288
Leung Kwong Wai Executive Director/ 21 November 2003 27 May 2014 { {
RER Managing Director/ W3ENANE 2014558278
Chief Executive Officer
HITEE/EE RIS
THEBE
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny Executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A {
REME HiTES 014510788 NER
(i) New Directors of the Company appointed by the shareholders of the Company (i) BAAABRER204FI0ASARITNRRBIASHFETA

at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 8 October 2014.
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Board meetings, Board Committees meetings and
General Meetings

The attendance of Directors at Board meetings, Board Committees meetings
and General Meetings during the year are set out below:

Ezeed

EZZEEERRRRAE

AEEESHRNESTE R EERR9RIBRAEH
BHRTE -

Annual  Extraordinary Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination  Investment
General General Board  Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee  Committee
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
g e Eze ENZEE FHZEE REZEE KREZEE
BAEXE  BEXE R 6 82 ] L

Number of meetings held BITEERY 1 1 5 2 2 2 1
Members of the Board EZefRE Number of meetings attended (Attendance Rate) HE &2 A& (HER)
Independent Non-executive Directors B FHTES
Sun, Patrick FEE

(Independent Non-executive Chairman) (BIERITER) 1(100%) 11100%) 5(100%) 20100%) 20100%) 20100%) 1(100%)
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick RElE 1(100%) 1(100%) 5100%) 2(100%) 2(100%) — 1100%)
Leung Heung Ying " 237 40 — — 1(50%) - — — -
Sheu Wei Fu" FHERD — A 20100%) — — — —
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie " EARN 1(100%) — 1(100%) 1(100%) — — —
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph /9N 1(100%) 1(100%) 5(100%) 1(100%) 1(100%) 1(50%) 1(100%)
Executive Directors HITES
Leung Kwong Wai (Managing Director PEEESELE) 11100%) 11100%) 5(100%) - - 20100%) 11100%)
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny 11 KB — A 20100%) — — — —
Lai Woon Ching " P Al 1(100%) 1(100%) 3(100%) - - — 1(100%)
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Lai Weide FRRED 0(0%) 0(0%) 267%) - 0(0%) - -
Lam Pak Lee ! a2 0(0%) - 0(0%) — — - -
Sheu Wei Fu"™ (altemate to Lam PakLee)  FFAEXRMMERZ 0(0%) - 0(0%) - - - -

ERER

LiJun® U — A 2(100%) — — — —
Li Rongin {1 BN — A 20100%) — — — —
Li Xiaochun 1 AN 010%) 0(0%) 267%) 1(100%) - - -
Zhao Guiwu HER 1(100%) 1(100%) 5100%) — 1(100%) — 1(100%)
A: In attendance Az

(i) Directors retired at the 2014 Annual General Meeting of the Company who did
not offer themselves for re-election.

(i) Directors elected at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on
8 October 2014.
(i) Directors resigned at the conclusion of the Extraordinary General Meeting of the

(i) ERARBNUFRRAFAEHFESRINEEREECE

kS

(ii) R20UFINASBARARRGAIACREZAZES -

i) R2014F10ASEARAARERBAIAETHEEFTLES -

Company held on 8 October 2014.

(iv) Upon the retirement of Dr. Lam Pak Lee, Mr. Sheu Wei Fu ceased to be the
alternate to Dr. Lam Pak Lee.

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors and
Non-executive Directors should attend general meetings. According to the above
table, three Non-executive Directors and two Non-executive Directors of the
Company were unable to attend the Annual General Meeting and Extraordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on 27 May 2014 and 8 October 2014
respectively due to their business engagements. All Independent Non-executive
Directors and Non-executive Directors were present at the General Meetings and
available to answer questions from shareholders of the Company.

(v) HEEBLEREEEZAE -
MERES -

FFEREETEEANEERL

RETHRXEALTGR  BUFATESRFDTESRLRE
BRAE - RELMIK  ARFDAIBE=LIERTEFER -
LHPTEEARBARREEARAN2014F A27RETL
BRBERER0UFIABRETZRREHIAE - THH
UBTEERFHUTEESHCLRERRAC L@ ER R AR
RZMAE -

20145 8 55



R —"
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
) )m #&

Corporate governance structure

RERRE
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and
three Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority of the votes in the
Remuneration Committee are exercisable by Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Committee does not deal with the remuneration of Non-
executive Directors which shall be a matter for the Executive Directors of the
Board. No Director or senior executive will be involved in any discussion in
connection with his or her own remuneration. The Committee also consults
the Independent Non-executive Chairman about their proposals relating to
the remuneration of other Executive Directors and has access to professional
advice if considered necessary. The Committee consulted the head of human
resources in respect of human resources policy and market as well as other
company information.
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The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be held not
less than once a year to review and approve principally the remuneration of
Executive Directors of the Company. The Committee, currently chaired by
Mr. Sun, Patrick, has delegated to the Managing Director the authority to
approve the remuneration of all the employees of the Group below the rank
of Executive Director. Policy related remuneration schemes will be decided by
the Remuneration Committee.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

e To determine the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of
Directors, senior management and general staff

° To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the Chief Executive
Officer and senior management

° To approve the policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors
(including Non-executive Directors) whilst ensuring no Director or any
of his associates is involved in deciding his own remuneration

e  To determine the remuneration of Executive Directors including
benefits in kind, pension right and compensation payment

° To review and approve the compensation arrangements in connection
with any loss or termination of their office or appointment, or
dismissal or removal for misconduct to Executive Directors and senior
management which shall be fair and not excessive

e To review the criteria for assessing the performance of the Executive
Directors and/or senior management which should reflect the
Company’s business objectives and targets

° To determine the annual performance bonus for Executive Directors
and review the annual performance bonus for senior management
achievements against the performance criteria and by reference to
market norms

° To engage such external professional advisors to assist and/or advise
the Remuneration Committee on issues as it considers necessary

In 2014, the Remuneration Committee confirmed the remuneration policy for
the Executive Directors, assessed their performances as well as reviewed their
employment contracts with the Group. Details of remuneration of Directors
and the senior management can be obtained in note 9(b) of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements section.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises the Chairman (also the Chairman of
the Committee), the Managing Director, one Non-executive Director and two
Independent Non-executive Directors. The Committee generally meets before
the annual general meeting, or at other times as required by the Chairman of
the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, led by the Chairman Mr. Sun, Patrick, will identify
qualified candidates to fill the Board membership whenever such vacancy
arises. It will nominate such candidates for the Board to consider, and
regularly review the composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on
any change that may be required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

° To review the structure, size and composition of the Board at least
annually and make recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to implement the Company's corporate strategy

e Toassess the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors

*  Toidentify and nominate candidates to the Board for it to appoint or to
recommend to shareholders for election

e Toregularly reviewed the time required from a Director to perform his
responsibilities

° To make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to
the succession planning for the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer
as well as the senior management

° To review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and the progress
on achieving the objectives set for implementing the policy

In 2014, the Nomination Committee reviewed the policy for the nomination
of Directors, the nomination procedures, the process and criteria to select
and recommend candidate for directorship and the Board Diversity Policy.
The Nomination Committee considers that the current Board composition
has provided the Company with a good balance and diversity of skills and
experiences appropriate for the business of the Company.

The Nomination Committee will review the Board Diversity Policy, as
appropriate, to ensure its continued effectiveness. The Nomination Committee
will discuss any revisions that may be required, and recommend any such
revisions to the Board for consideration and approval.
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Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises two Executive Directors, one Non-
executive Director and two Independent Non-executive Directors. It shall
meet at the request of any member of the Committee and its meetings will
be facilitated by the Corporate Development Director, and the Vice President,
Finance will also participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Dr. Leung Kwong Wai,
will evaluate and approve any strategic investment of US$2 million or less
with the support from the Corporate Development Director. Any strategic
investment exceeding that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the
Board's approval. The Committee is authorized, at the expense of the Group,
to seek external professional advice it considers necessary and to arrange
external advisers to attend its meetings. The Committee will also periodically
report the status and performance of investments to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

° To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities
in relation to investment activities (excluding treasury or cash
management)

e Toassist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities related
to investment

° To establish and document the basic investment principles and beliefs
held by the Committee as well as the Code of Conduct for avoiding
possible conflict of interest

e  To have all necessary access and authority to seek information from
management to fulfill its objectives, duties and responsibilities

®  Toreview the appointment of external professional advisers
° To review and monitor investment performance

° To review and advise on additions to and dispositions of existing
investments

° To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and to
recommend to the Board any required changes

®  To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the
Committee’s activities, findings, recommendations and results for the
past year

In 2014, the Investment Committee has reviewed and monitored the
performance of investments and made recommendations to the Board on
investment proposals.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four Independent Non-executive Directors
and one Non-executive Director and is chaired by Mr. Leung Heung Ying. Mr.
Leung is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
has many years of corporate finance experience at company board level.
Mr. Sun, Patrick, a member of the Audit Committee, is also an experienced
investment banker with appropriate professional qualifications. They both
meet the requirement of having appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10(2) of
the Listing Rules for the purpose of such appointment.

The Audit Committee meets not less than twice a year to review and discuss
the internal audit findings, internal controls, corporate governance, interim
and annual consolidated financial statements respectively. It may hold
additional meetings from time to time to discuss special projects or other
issues it considers necessary. The independent auditor and internal auditor of
the Group may request a meeting if they consider it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual review
of the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting function, and training programs
and budget.

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (1) investigating any activity
within its terms of reference; (2) seeking any information it requires from any
employee; and (3) obtaining outside legal or other independent professional
advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

° To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the independent auditor, and to approve
the remuneration and terms of engagement of the independent auditor,
and deal with any question of resignation or dismissal of that auditor

e To review with the Group’s management, independent auditor and
internal auditor, the adequacy of the Group’s policies and procedures
regarding internal controls and risk management system, and any
statement by the Directors to be included in the annual accounts prior
to endorsement by the Board
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To review independent auditor’s independence, objectivity,
effectiveness of the audit process and the scope of the independent
audit including the engagement letter, prior to commencement of audit

To review the annual, quarterly (if any) and interim financial reports
prior to approval by the Board and liaise with the Board and senior
management, and the Committee must meet, at least twice a year,
with the independent auditor

To evaluate the cooperation received by the independent auditor;
obtain the comments of management regarding the responsiveness of
the independent auditor to the Group’s needs; inquire the independent
auditor as to whether there have been any disagreements with the
management which if not satisfactorily resolved would result in the
issue of a qualified report on the Group's financial statements

To seek from the independent auditor, on an annual basis, information
about policies and processes for maintaining independence and
monitoring compliance with relevant requirements, including provision
of non-audit services and requirements regarding rotation of audit
partners and staff

To review and monitor the scope, effectiveness and results of
internal audit function, ensure co-ordination between the internal and
independent auditors and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the Group

To discuss with management the scope and quality of systems of
internal control and ensure that management has discharged its duty
to have an effective internal control system including the adequacy of
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programs and budget

To review the findings of internal investigations and the management's
response into any suspected frauds or irregularities or failures of
internal controls or infringements of laws, rules and regulations

To consider other topics, as defined by the Board

RAREZTENERBUGEMIEBY FE- &
GCRFRELAN  URBUEZNEE SRELE

ERREZSHENBHFE ZE(NE) RPHHE
ﬁ% LEEEQNSREREER MAZEEHBAE
BUZEMEFERE LMK

T8
&
i

VR EREMBINES  MEEREY
WE i&%%@ﬁ$gl ENER  BHBUKH
Bahm

GEESS

EREREME ﬁvuﬁ“ﬂiﬁﬁ%%
jﬁ%%%$*@%%%ﬁ%%ﬁﬂi
#

%‘*5
DH

BEERBUREMEHBAEHBIERERETE
THEREMRANBRREFNER  BREERH
FEGRBREGIEMSRNABARRINGRIR

K

B RERNTEZRENLE - WELER - BRA
BRBUGEMEARE  ARBRADEZRAALER
WERLRAEENEIRE A

EEERNANBEENEERER  URBREEE
EEﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁWﬁ%Tﬂmﬁ& BEABER
S RABERABNERE RERNAHE TOBEIIG
BAREEMX LM

BEEEMRETHUET AT RERNKAPELR K
LFRERER  RARROIBRORNTAEERRE
BEME R

ZREFERTMAMER

20145 8 61



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
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Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31 December
2014 to review and discuss the financial results and reports, financial
reporting and compliance procedures, internal control system and risk
management review and process and the re-appointment of the independent
auditor of the Group.

As the Audit Committee is also responsible for corporate governance duties,
the Committee performed the following duties during the year ended 31
December 2014:

e Todevelop and review the Group's policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the Board

° To review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management

° To review and monitor the policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements

° To develop, review and monitor the Code of Conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and the Directors

° To review the compliance with the Code Provisions and disclosure in
the Corporate Governance Report

Accountability and audit

Financial reporting

The Directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibilities to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated financial
statements of the annual and interim reports. The Directors have prepared the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis, with supporting
assumptions or qualifications as necessary. When the Directors are aware
of material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
such uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed at
length in this Corporate Governance Report.
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Internal control and risk management

The Board has responsibilities for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control system. The internal control within the Group
are designed to help the Group achieve key initiatives, and represent the
Group's efforts in protecting its physical assets, information and technology.
As maintaining an effective control system is a shared responsibility of all in
the Group, the Group is dedicated to educating all employees via trainings
and the weekly Managing Director's message on the Company web portal to
ensure they understand the importance of internal control policies and adhere
to them. The presence of internal controls empowers the Group to implement
best business practices in dynamic and challenging business environments.

To facilitate effective internal control system, the Group implemented the
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by COSO in 1992 (the “1992
Framework”). In May 2013, the COSO updated Internal Control-Integrated
Framework (the “2013 Framework”) to reflect changes in the global business
environment over the 20 years since release of the 2012 Framework.
During the transition period adopting the 2013 Framework, the Board and
management carefully reviewed, assessed and consulted with parties
concerned on the impact of the 2013 Framework to the Group. The Group has
finally adopted the 2013 Framework on 15 December 2014, the effective date
of the framewaork.

The Board assessed the effectiveness of internal control for the year ended
31 December 2014, including financial and operational controls, and risk
management functions, by considering reviews performed by the Audit
Committee, senior management and the Corporate Audit Department, and the
independent auditor's management letters, if any. The Board also reviewed
the Group's operating and financial performance against the financial budget
on a quarterly basis while senior management closely monitored the financial
performance on a monthly basis.

The management is committed to improve the Group’s overall risk
management approach and strategy. They continuously monitors the global
business environment, industry development, as well as internal processes,
to ensure existing risk management system can identify and manage risks
and opportunities effectively. In 2014, the management reviewed the existing
risk management system and further modification of the system will be
implemented in the coming year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
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Accountability and audit (continued)

Internal control and risk management (continued)

The Corporate Audit Department assists the Audit Committee to conduct
regular reviews of the Group's internal control system, which include the
effectiveness of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions. The Corporate Audit Department follows a risk-based
approach. Different audit areas are assigned with different risk ratings and
an audit plan is formulated accordingly so that priority and appropriate audit
frequency is given to areas with higher risks. The annual work plan is reviewed
and endorsed by the Audit Committee. The Corporate Audit Department
conducts regular financial and operational reviews on the Group and reports
directly to the chairman of the Audit Committee regularly. Summary of major
findings and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee
at least twice every year. The Corporate Audit Department monitors the follow
up actions agreed upon in response to its recommendations.

To enhance the internal control system, the Group established and published
a whistleblowing policy and a system on anti-fraud for employees and
third parties to raise concerns in confidence, which complied with the
recommended best practice in the Code. In 2014, no incident of fraud or
misconduct was reported from employees or stakeholders that had material
effect on the Group’s financial statements and overall operations.

The Board considered that the internal control system of the Group in 2014
is effective and adequate and the Company had complied with the Code
Provisions.

Independent auditor

The Group’s independent auditor is PricewaterhouseCoopers. PwC HK is
responsible for auditing and forming an independent opinion on the Group's
annual consolidated financial statements. Apart from the statutory audit of
the annual consolidated financial statements, PwC HK was also engaged to
perform a review on the condensed consolidated interim financial information
of the Group for the six months ended 30 June 2014 as well as advise the
Group on taxation and related matters.

The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in respect of audit
and non-audit services provided by them for the year ended 31 December
2014 are US$191,000 (2013: US$179,000) and US$25,000 (2013: US$25,000)
respectively.
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Shareholders communication

The Company considers that communication with its shareholders is essential
for enhancing investor relations and its shareholders” understanding of
the Group’s business performance and strategies. The Board adopted a
Shareholders” Communication Policy, which is published on the Company
website, reflecting mostly the current practices of the Company for
communication with its shareholders. Such policy aims at providing the
shareholders and potential investors with ready and timely access to balanced
and understandable information of the Company. The Board will regularly
reviewed the policy and considered the effectiveness and compliance with the
prevailing regulatory and other requirements.

For the year under review, the Group has taken a proactive approach to
communicate with the investment community, for example, institutional
investors, analysts and retail investors. For the year ended 31 December
2014, the Group conducted meetings and conference calls with investors
and analysts. To enhance the Group’s profile among the general public in
Hong Kong, interviews were conducted with local media, and group visits
to its principal office were arranged with local universities and technology
institutions.

The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve its
communication with investors, the Company has been collecting ideas from
shareholders and feedback from the investment community since listing. The
Company also appreciates the opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-face.
The Company's Articles of Association has accommodated the use of websites
for communication with shareholders since 2009.

The Company establishes different communication channels with shareholders
and investors, including (i) annual reports, interim reports, notices of meetings,
circulars and proxy forms which are required under the Listing Rules.
Shareholders can also choose (or are deemed to have consented) to receive
such documents using electronic means through the Company’'s website;
(i) the annual general meeting which provides a forum for shareholders to
raise comments and exchange views with the Board; (iii) the Company's
website which provide updated and key information on the Group and offers
a communication channel between the Company and its shareholders and
stakeholders; (iv) media conferences and briefing meetings with analysts to
be held to update interested parties on the performance of the Group; (v) the
Company’s Registrar which deals with shareholders for share registration
and related matters; and (vi) the Corporate Communications and Development
Department of the Group which handles enquiries from shareholders and
investors generally.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
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Shareholders communication (continued)

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, as at 31 December 2014, CEC held
about 28.6% of the Company’s shares, the Board held roughly 5.4%, and the
remaining approximately 66%, is believed to be in public hands.

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also updated
constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest information
of the Group, for example, the important dates for shareholders in the coming
year. Further information for shareholders can be found on pages 158 to 159
of this Annual Report.

Shareholders’ rights and constitutional documents
Shareholders’ rights of the Company are at all times highly regarded by the
Group. The Group will make sure the Company’s shareholders know how to
exercise their rights. The Group provides effective channels for the Company's
shareholders to communicate their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, any two or more members
of the Company shall also be able to convene general meetings on the written
requisition deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong.

In 2014, the Company amended the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company in order to bring the same in line with the recent amendments
to the Listing Rules and Companies Law of the Cayman Island, and the
Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong).

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the Company'’s
Share Registrar directly. Information on proceedings at general meetings,
votes of members, proxies, dividends and reserves, transfer of shares and
other information are detailed in the Company’s Memorandum and Articles
of Association, which is accessible for inspection at the Company’s Share
Registrar, through website of the Group or the website of the Stock Exchange.
The contact details of the Share Registrar is on page 158 of this Annual
Report. In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward a proposal
to the Board, he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the Corporate
Communications Department of the Group who will act on the subject matter
accordingly.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Board through the
Chairman and/or the Managing Director on governance matters and should
also facilitate induction and continuous training of Directors. In 2014,
the Company Secretary has undertaken more than 15 hours of relevant
professional training which excessed the requirement of Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEHS

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31
December 2014.

Principal activities and geographical analysis of
operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities
of the subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by business segment is
set out in note b to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 80.

The Board of the Company does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during the year
are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to US$9,000.

Property, plant and equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and of
the Company are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share capital
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note
23 to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2014,
comprising share premium reserve of US$108,774,000 that is subject to
the regulation of Section 34 of the Cayman Islands Companies Law and
the Articles of Association of the Company, the equity compensation
reserve of US$17,119,000 and accumulated losses of US$18,970,000
totaling US$106,923,000 net are available for distribution to the Company’s
shareholders.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
EELHE(E)

Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of
Association and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Five-year financial summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years ended 31 December is set out on page 153.

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company'’s listed shares
The Remuneration Committee of the Company has directed HSBC Institutional
Trust Services (Asia) Limited, the Trustee of the Share Award Plan, to
utilize the funds made available under the Trust Deed to purchase existing
shares from the market to replenish the pool of shares held by the Trustee
pursuant to the share award scheme of the Company. The following purchase
transactions were made during the year:
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Price per share

BRKRE
Number Average Highest Lowest
of shares HK$ HK$ HK$
purchased Fi5 B& RiE
Date of transaction X5 AH BERGEA B BT BT
6 October 2014 2014510 A6H 110,000 0.3900 0.3900 0.3900
7 October 2014 201410 A7H 400,000 0.3989 0.4000 0.3900
15 December 2014 2014412 4158 752,480 03392 0.3450 0.3350

Save as aforesaid, there was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company'’s listed shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the
year ended 31 December 2014.

Share options

The Company adopted a share option scheme at the annual general meeting
held on 28 May 2013 (“2013 Share Option Scheme”) and at the same time
terminated the old share option scheme (“0ld Scheme”) which would expire
in February 2014. Upon termination, no further options under the Old Scheme
had been offered but in all other respects the provision of the same shall
remain in force and the options granted prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance with the same. The terms
of the 2013 Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of the
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange. The 2013 Share Option
Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing on 28 May
2013, being the date of adoption of such scheme by the shareholders of the
Company.
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As at 31 December 2014, there are total 20,600,000 valid share options
outstanding, of which 4,800,000 share options are under the Old Scheme and
the other 15,800,000 are under the 2013 Share Option Scheme.

Valuation of share options

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value the
share options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model and
the corresponding fair values of the share options granted during the year
should be referred to note 24(a) to the consolidated financial statements. The
details of the share options granted to the respective parties during 2014 and
2013 are as follows:

M2014F12 A318 + A 1 520,600,000 1% 5 W0 6 W% 72 & K17
- E 4,800,000 B BREBNETS - 515,800,000 % 5 i%
B 2013 B2 -

EREERE
ARRRARKTERAHECRUBERENEE - AFEE
AHEANEZE2EHBREEZSRENBREZ ATEH
BLRGEEMBHRERMET24() ° R2014 R2DBEANRTHEBA
THEREFERT -

2014 2013
Number Value Number Value
(in thousand units) USS 000 (in thousand units) US$' 000
BE  E %E
(A F{uzt) FEx (BATFAZED) TET
Sun, Patrick FEE 800 122 800 147
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick =il 800 122 800 147
Leung Heung Ying A 800 121 — —
Sheu Wei Fu R 800 121 — —
YiuTin Chong, Joseph SN 800 121 800 147
Li Jun Zig = = — —
Li Rongxin R — — — —
Zhao Guiwu HER — = — —
Leung Kwong Wai RERE 800 121 800 147
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny RERE 1,300 210 — —
Lam Pak Lee RS = = 800 147
Sheu Wei Fu (alternate to Lam Pak Leg) TR (MERZERES) — — - -
Lai Weide REE = = — —
Lai Woon Ching iEE = = 800 14.6
Li Xiaochun TEE — — - —
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie B5AR - — 800 147
Subtotal for Directors EEGy 6,100 938 5,600 1028
Senior management aRERE 3,000 50.8 800 146
Employee BT 300 5.2 — —
Total et 9,400 149.8 6,400 174

2014 5 69



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
EEREE)

Share options (continued) BB ()
Valuation of share options (continued) BREEEE
Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2014 under the R2014F12 AN BAEREF B R2013BREFE R L 2 BER
0ld Scheme and 2013 Share Option Schemes are as follows: BERFENET
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (N Fhst) it ]
Held on Held on Exercise
1 January Granted Exercised 31 Decemher price
2014 during during 2014 HKS
Name of Directors RaouE the year the year R0 % ke Grant date Begins Ends
ESER 1B1R%E  FRERY  EREAE 2ANARE BT RHEH il #R
Independent Non-executive Directors ~ BLFH{TEE
Sun, Patrick ITE 800 - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
01259R28A WIENAA 05594308
800 — — 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAA 016%59A30A
— 800 — 800 03950 9 October 2014 2October 2015 29 September 2017
WUEAIA N15%10A28 07598290
1,600 800 - 2,400
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ei)id 800 - (800) - 02126 28 September 2012 1 Qctober 2013 30 September 2015
01259R288 WIENAA 05594308
800 — — 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAIA 016594308
— 800 — 800 03950 9 October 2014 2October 2015 29 September 2017
WUEAIA N15%10A28 M71F9A 98
1,600 800 (800) 1,600
Leung Heung Ying 2EH - 800 - 800 0390 9 October 2014 2 October 201 19 September 2017
W4ENAIA WHENA2A N1F9A A
- 800 - 800
Shew Wei Fu HESN = 800 = 800 03950 9 October 2014 2 October 2015 29 September 2017
WILENAIA WHENA2A WTFEIANA
- 800 - 800
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph HhE 1200 = (1,200) — 01634 30 September 2011 1 0ctober 2012 30 September 2014
WEIRNA 012410818 N4F9A0A
800 - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
01269R28A WIENAA 5594308
800 — — 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALE WHENAA 016594308
— 800 — 800 03950 9 October 2014 2October 2015 29 September 2017
WIHENAIA N15%10A28 0759 9A
2,800 800 (1,200) 2,400
Subtotal Nt 6,000 4,000 (2,000 8,000
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Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period

BREHE (0 Fhust) s
Held on Held on Exercise
1 January Granted Exercised 31 December price
2014 during during 2014 HKS
Name of Directors RaouE the year the year R0 E e Grant date Begins Ends
EEL2 1R1RKE  FRERY  FREGE NANAEEE B RHAH ] &R
Executive Directors HiTES
Leung Kwong Wai 2ER 1,200 - (1,200 - 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
WMEIANA 012410818 N4FIANA
800 - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
01759A28A WIENAA WHEIANA
800 - — 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAIA 016%59A30A
- 800 — 800 03950 9 October 2014 2 October 2015 29 September 2017
N4E0R9A 015510828 M1F9IA A
2,800 800 (1,200) 2,400
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny REE - 1,050 - 1,050 03950 9 October 2014 2 October 2015 19 September 2017
WHENAIA WHENA2A WTEIANA
— 250 — 250 0.3950 9 October 2014 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
WILENAIA WEENA3A 0184594288
- 1300 — 1300
Subtotal Nt 2800 2100 (1,200) 3,700
Ex-directors FEES 1,200 - (1,200) - 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
WEIANA WF10A1A W4F9A30A
2,400 = (800) 1,600 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
012E9A 28R WRENAIA N559A308
2,400 - - 2,400 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 Qctober 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAA 016%59A30A
Subtotal Nt 6,000 - 2,000) 4,000
Senior management & employees BREEE 1,200 = (1,200) = 01634 30 September 2011 1 0ctober 2012 30 September 2014
RET WEIANA WMF10A1A M4F9A30A
800 - — 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
012E9A A WRENAIA N559A308
800 - - 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 Qctober 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAA 016%59A30A
— 2,050 — 2,050 03950 9 October 2014 2 October 2015 29 September 2017
WLENAIA W5E10A2A M7E9A29A
- 1,250 — 1,250 03950 9 October 2014 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
W4EI0AIA WIHE10A3A 018594288
Subtotal Nt 2,800 3,300 (1,200) 4,900
Total @it 17,600 9,400 6,400) 20,600
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REPORT OF THE DlRECTORS (continued)
EEgRE (8

Directors
Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were:

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Sun, Patrick (Chairman)

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick

Mr. Leung Heung Ying (appointed w.e.f. 8 October 2014)
Mr. Sheu Wei Fu (appointed w.e.f. 8 October 2014)

Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie (retired w.e.f. 27 May 2014)
Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph

Non-executive Directors
Dr. Lam Pak Lee (retired w.e.f. 27 May 2014)
Mr. Sheu Wei Fu, alternate to Dr. Lam Pak Lee
(ceased to be the alternate to Dr. Lam Pak Lee w.e.f. 27 May 2014)
Dr. Li Jun (appointed w.e.f. 8 October 2014)
Mr. Li Rongxin (appointed w.e.f. 8 October 2014)
Mr. Lai Weide (resigned w.e.f. 8 October 2014)
Mr. Li Xiaochun (resigned w.e.f. 8 October 2014)
Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Executive Directors

Dr. Leung Kwong Wai (Managing Director)

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny (appointed w.e.f. 8 October 2014)
Mr. Lai Woon Ching (resigned w.e.f. 8 October 2014)

23
AERARBERAREAHEZEEMOT

BYFHTES
FEERE(ER)

BEESE
REHREL(014F10A8BET)
MR EEQ0AFEINABBEEM)
EARLEQN4ES A27 BEET)
BRI K&

FHITES

WEEBL (2014455 A 27 BEEM)

FERTE  MERRBLIZBERES
(B2014F5 A7 AEAMEERBT 2 ERES)

FERELTQ04FI0ABEEM)

FEEREQ04F10A8BET)

FEEELEQ04E10 A8 BEET)

FHEREQ04F10A8HEET)

HEREE

HITES
2EEET(EEHEE)
REMELEQ04F10F8BET)
IBE KA (201410 A8 BEE(T)

BEARANEGERMAEN2E KRR ESLEES
BFTRERE RKRAREENHEEREERDBRTHRR
BFERELBRERE BEBEEERFEELRLEICEER
BAF KBEWBFHEEHEDEE  WURETEEEE
o RREENBER LR BERRABEREIT -

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company's Articles of Association,
Messrs. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Sun, Patrick, Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph
and Zhao Guiwu will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. Messrs. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick and Sun, Patrick have been in
office for more than 9 consecutive years and in accordance with the Service
Term Policy introduced in 2013, both decided not to offer themselves for re-
election. Messrs. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph and Zhao Guiwu being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

FEERL  HBEBELLE  REFREL  FARLERERK
FERARBRBIUFNTES  BMERNVFERTARE
BH - FEHE2015F6 A30HLE -

Messrs. Sun, Patrick, Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Leung Heung Ying, Sheu Wei
Fu and Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph are Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company and their service contracts were renewed in 2014 for a term expiring
on 30 June 2015.

ESNRBEH
ARIBRTNRREFAGLEREMNES  HEEAR
AIRAEMMBRARRITTIR—FARNRECEERER
MM LR RB AL

Directors’ service contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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Directors’ interests in contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group's business to which
the Company, or its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical details of Directors and senior management
Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set out on
pages 38 to 45 of this Annual Report.

Directors’ interests

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of each Director
and Chief Executive Officer in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance), as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 352 of Part XV of the SFO or as notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

ESRAONER

REFERXFAEARR  ARAXAETAHBLRLRER
ANTIARAEERETERARRAREAEG DS RA

SEEBNERAL -

EERGREEBNEREFE
EERRAEEENBERNAFRFEBEFILE -

EEES
R2014FE12A31H - SESRITHEHN AL B EEHEE
(EEBEBEFRBERDD QRN RBBEKRN P HEEELARE
SFOEXVERE I EREARABRENELAM L AR
BEMBEAIAESENEFRIOZETANG AR AIRER

MR RARNT ¢

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2014
ROUF2AN AL TZREBMGETHEER

% of the issued
share capital of
the Company
Share r NG|
Position Shares  Options” Total ERITRE
BN i) fRRE" @5t Bt
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFHTES
Sun, Patrick FEE long — 2400000 2,400,000 0.10%
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ERE long % — 1600,000 1,600,000 0.06%
Leung Heung Ying 2R long 1% — 800,000 800,000 0.03%
Sheu Wei Fu FiE PN long % — 800,000 800,000 0.03%
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph R long % 1,200,000 2,400,000 3,600,000 0.15%
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Li Jun Zi long #E2E — — — —
Li Rongxin R long &% — — — —
Zhao Guiwu BER long #&a — — — —
Executive Directors YTES
Leung Kwong Wai 2EE long 4% 120600308 2,400,000 123,000,308 4.98%
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny RERE long ##z 1260000 12300000 2,560,000 0.10%

(i) These are share options granted under the Old Scheme and 2013 Share Option
Scheme with more details on pages 141 to 143.

(i

ZERREARBE B L 03BRENB(FERE1ME
43 E)RIL 2 B -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
EELHE(E)

Directors’ interests (continued)

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, Directors and Chief
Executive Officer (including their spouse and children under 18 years of age)
had any interests in, or had been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe
for shares of the Company and its associated corporation required to be
disclosed pursuant to the SFO.

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick (“Mr. Choy”), Independent Non-executive
Director and Mr. Lo Wai Ming (“Mr. Lo”), a member of senior management
of the Group, through investment vehicles under their control invested in BJ-
LED, an associated company of the Group. Mr. Choy and Mr. Lo declared that
their respective percentage ownership in BJ-LED as at 31 December 2014 was
15.3% (2013: 15.3%) and 11.5% (2013: 11.5%) respectively.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
subsidiaries or its associated corporation a party to any arrangement to enable
Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company (including their spouse
and children under 18 years of age) to hold any interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its
associated corporation other than Dr. Leung Kwong Wai who holds shares
of certain subsidiaries solely for the purpose of ensuring that the relevant
subsidiary has more than one member.

Substantial shareholders’ interests

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2014,
the Company had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company, being interests of 5% or more of the Company’s issued share
capital. These interests are in addition to those disclosed above in respect of
the Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

BEERER(E)

BEXFBEEESN  REATAEN  BERTRER(BER
Zy RERFREBEATHTL) BEEERRRT AT
RESHATRETZBALTRLARAE 2 KA HEIAE
7o

BUFATESREELE(ELEDNARESRERENK
BERRAA(IELL ) ERRFEHOREDTARENSE
B — KB & D AIBJ-LED - AL RE R LR RN 20145
128318 5 Bl # 5 BJ-LED 15.3%(2013 : 15.3%) [ 11.5%(2013 :
11.5%) °

B ENFIHRESN  RENEAKRE  RREREHTERSRR
BRMBLRA BN LRRMBAE THELRANKM -
BERRR HNBRAREEBRZEZRREN LN ED —
T BALRREERTRAR(ERAREZRBRFREBR
UTFHFR)FBAARFRERBEROR O RABEBR DK ER
&R A EERAR -

TERFER
BIESFOEXVEEBHEFTENETERRELZEMAT - R
014F12A318 - RABEEBAE NI EERTMER AR
(AR RACBEITRAEE % I L) - ZSHEEALEX
BEORRAZESE RITHATERIAING o

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2014
ROUE12ANBA AR EREENGETHERR

% of the issued
share capital of

Number of the Company
Name of shareholder Capacity Position sharesheld (A QATERT
RRERB 54 BHEMR FEROHE REFDH
China Electronics Corporation Beneficial owner Long 706,066,000 28.61%
PREFEREXEEERAF ERHEAA i o

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, no other persons (other
than the Directors) were recorded in the register of the Company required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO as having interests or short positions in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.
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Major suppliers and customers
The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group’s major suppliers and customers are as follows:

TEHEBREFR
AEBTEHERREPEROATENRKBEREER M LD
T

Purchases RE
— the largest supplier — B AHIER 19%
— five largest suppliers combined — R RHEFER 63%
Sales HE
— the largest customer —RAKP 20%
— five largest customers combined - hAREFAG 47%
Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company, their BEXHEEEN BEARACZES  HBBAITARR

associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the Directors own
more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had any interest in the major
suppliers or customers noted above.

Related parties and connected transactions

A summary of the related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2014 were contained in note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements. The following transactions between
certain connected parties (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have
been entered into and/or are ongoing for which relevant announcements, if
necessary, had been made by the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Continuing connected transactions

The continuing connected transactions between the Group and Panda-LCD,
valid for three years from 2012 to 2014 were approved by the shareholders at
the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 9 October 2012.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, together with the
Group’s Corporate Audit Department and Audit Committee, have conducted
annual reviews of the continuing connected transactions of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2014, and were satisfied that the Group’s continuing
connected transactions during 2014 have complied with the Listing Rules
requirement in all respects.

The Company's independent auditor was engaged to report on the Group's
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice
Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing findings
and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed
for the year ended 31 December 2014 in accordance with paragraph 14A.38
of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.

(REEMAREBARABRAD A EE)R El F BHERFK
BEPhHA RS -

BBARBERS

HEWUWFNANBLEFE  AEEFTUMNBEE RSB 2
TEMBRENER - BB ETHRAIEUAENRERT -

ETBEL(REMRIEE)BASERITH TR LD

VR GHEET  MARADRE ETRAIKEE L8

NGIQUEE-SI

AEEHEEHBRENEINNUEEN=FNEEFELH
ER2012F10 A998 2 REIBRIASEREFL

IAEENAEINERREEY
BRERSEFEEERN L&
BXHNEHEANALTR

ANREFATESCALE
BZE2014F 1280 BIEFERNES
EAEEE0FENNEER
AlMEL -

BEBEGHMASEMMEEEE LK L0005 ELH
BERERREHIUIINEE TR T2 EBHHB 0% E
BIMRAURENFEREIINREM RG] ARAZE
UHREMEXEHAEERERETHELRSE - RELTAR
AIE14A 3815 REMEREZ 201412 AN BLEFENHE
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOHS (continued)
EXERS (&

Related parties and connected transactions (continued)
Connected transactions

Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd., an indirect subsidiary of CEC - in
connection with the grant of the Licence to the Group.

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public
float of more than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as at 26 March 2015.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

During the year, the Company had complied with most of the code provisions
of the Corporate Governance Code under Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. To
maintain high standards of corporate governance, the Company has complied
with certain recommended best practices in the Code.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities transactions by
Directors and relevant employees on no less exacting terms than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been
made to all Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they have been in
compliance with such guidelines during the year ended 31 December 2014.

Independent auditor
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire at the forthcoming

annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-

appointment.

On behalf of the Board
REESE

LEUNG Kwong Wai £E&#&
Managing Director & E445HF

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
EB 2015F3726H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

e
pwe S Bk

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 80 to 152, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2014, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2014, and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
REBER

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BEWUENANBLEFE

2014 2013
Note USS'000 USS$ 000
Bk S F=x
Sales HE® 5 60,072 55,150
Cost of sales HEMAR 6 (39,276) (34,154)
Gross profit EF ) 20,796 20,996
Research and development costs Ha R FEK A 6 (16,289) (13,854)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERAY 6 (3,042) (3,092)
Administrative expenses ABAZ 6 (8,023) (8,130)
Other income HpeA 7 1M 956
(6,417) (3,124)
Finance income — net REWA -5 8 3,365 3,913
(3,052) 789
Share of results of associated companies EEEE AR AR 16 VA 37
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRERLER, (E518) (2,981) 826
Income tax credit/(expenses) FTBRIA,/ (Z ) 10 (24) 508
Profit/(loss) attributable to the equity NN EEETEUN
holders of the Company FElERR,/ (818) (3,005) 1,334
Earnings/(loss) per share attributable to ARAERFEAEED
the equity holders of the Company: BRI/ (B8)
(expressed in US cent per share) (AR - BRRES) 12
— Basic —&X (0.12) 0.05
— Diluted — &8 (0.12) 0.05
Dividend es) 13 — —

The notes on pages 87 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
EE AN AZSHEMBERRNERDS -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SEEEBRAHR

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE20UF12ANBILEFE

2014 2013
US$'000 Us$000
Sres TET
Profit/(loss) for the year RERRF/ (B8) (3,005) 1,334
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year: AEEEMZEBA(BAE):
ltem that may be reclassified to profit or loss e ENHEEBRRMNER
— Currency translation differences —INEME R (128) 363
Total comprehensive income/(loss) attributable to AArEREE AN
the equity holders of the Company 2EEA/(BB)8at (3,133) 1,697
The notes on pages 87 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FOE 1 ANMERZZGRA T HERRNAENELD -
201455 81



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
GREEREXR

As at 31 December 2014
R2014§F 124318

2014 2013
Note US$'000 Us$'000
BisE TEr TErn
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Intangible assets BVRE 14 60 163
Property, plant and equipment ME - RRRE 15 2,593 3,078
Investments in associated companies REEARINIRE 16 780 709
Available-for-sale financial assets At e EE 18 2,206 2,206
Prepayments AN 21 215 =
Bank deposits RITIFH 19 9,836 9,836
15,690 15,992
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 20 7,334 7,849
Trade and other receivables W I LA MR 21 16,357 10,875
Financial assets at fair value BpBERARBATEEEN
through profit or loss BEE 22 65,209 71,087
Pledged bank deposits BEBEHRITER 130 130
Short-term fixed deposits REEBER 19 402 10,846
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReESEY 19 25,013 12,181
114,445 112,968
Total assets BnEE 130,135 128,960
EQUITY B
Capital and reserves attributable to RAREREE AL
the equity holders of the Company BARR#E
Share capital PR 23 31,803 31,720
Reserves e 25
Own shares held PTsA & iR 1n — (89)
Others Hit 83,452 86,204
Total equity mrEs 115,255 117,835
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2014 2013

Note US$'000 Us$000
BisE S FEr
LIABILITIES =1
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank loan RITER 28 288 402
Deferred income tax EREFTISHL 26 — =
288 402
Current liabilities k=
Obligations under finance leases BMEMERT = 2
Trade and other payables JERR R H A AT R 27 13,593 9,684
Bank loan RITER 28 89 95
Deferred income R 368 400
Income tax PT{SHE 542 542
14,592 10,723
Total liabilities BwafE 14,880 11,125
Total equity and liabilities EakaEH8E 130,135 128,960
Net current assets REBEERE 99,853 102,245
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBEE 115,543 118,237

The notes on pages 87 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
EE 1 AN RZEREHBRERNERTS -

On behalf of the Board
REESS

wof g0 P

LEUNG Kwong Wai 2 E & CHEUNG Wai Kuen, Kenny 3R 5 4£
Managing Director Z FAZAZHE Director &%

20145 8 83



BALANCE SHEET
BERR®

As at 31 December 2014
R2014§F 124318

2014 2013
Note US$'000 Us$'000
BizE FEr TEr
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FrRBEE
Property, plant and equipment WmE - REREE 15 — —
Investments in subsidiaries RIBARRIRE 17(a) 49,468 56,529
49,468 56,529
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables JREUS R e E A R R 337 398
Amounts due from subsidiaries i IEEUNETEN 17(b) 14,409 20,642
Financial assets at fair value BRERIRBATEER
through profit or loss PBEE 22 60,716 64,259
Short-term fixed deposits e B 19 = 4,718
Cash and cash equivalents HekReEEY 19 14,532 5,352
89,994 95,369
Total assets BEE 139,462 151,898
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable to FATEREE AR
the equity holders of the Company BEARRREE
Share capital AR 23 31,803 31,720
Reserves G2 25 106,923 118,400
Total equity HER 138,726 150,120
LIABILITIES 8
Non-current liabilities e =i
Deferred income tax EIEFTEHE 26 — —
Current liabilities pi=
Amounts due to subsidiaries JEAS B /BB 2 F)FR 17(b) 545 514
Accrued expenses and other payables R R E AR 103 1,176
Income tax FTiSH 88 88
736 1,778
Total liabilities waE 736 1,778
Total equity and liabilities EEREEEE 139,462 151,898
Net current assets REEETFE 89,258 93,591
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTBEE 138,726 150,120

The notes on pages 87 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
T E 1 BN RNEHREHHRRNERDS -

On behalf of the Board

REEFE

LEUNG Kwong Wai 2 E {2 CHEUNG Wai Kuen, Kenny R 524
Managing Director 2 EABAEHE Director & %
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GERZEER

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE20UF12ANBILEFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ALARREREARL
Equity
Own shares compensation
Share Share held Merger Exchange reserve Other  Accumulated
capital  premium fi% reserve reserve  RAER reserve losses  Total equity

k& RGEE  AxIRH  AHRE  EXEGE SRS  HRREE  RHER agn
Us§ 000 Us§000 USs000 Us§000 Us§000 USs000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§ 000
TEL SE Txn TEn SE T3 eV SE TEn

At 1 January 2013 ROEIR1E 31,658 83,058 (122) 2082 1012 16,502 230 (18471) 115,949
Comprehensive income e 0N
Profit for the year ERET = = = = = = = 133 133
ltem that may be classified o~ FIREEEH D

profit or oss EIERRES

~Curency trenslation differences  —JMNEHEZE - — - — 33 - - - 363
Total comprehensive income 2 F W A3t - - - - 363 - - 1334 1697
Transactions with owners ~ REX S
Exercise of share options 1 iERE 62 ki - - - - - - 101
Shares purchased for BEROAR

Share Award Plan GE R - - (64) - - - - - (64)
Equity compensation R ER M - - il - - 19 - (97) 15
Total transactions with owners R % 5 &t 62 3 B - - 19 - (97) 189
At 31 December 2013 RI3E12A31E 31,720 83,097 (89) 2082 1375 16,654 230 (17,234) 117,835
At 1 January 2014 0UEFIATE N0 83,097 (89) 2,082 1375 16,654 20 (17.234) 117,835
Comprehensive loss 2EFR
Loss for the year FNBE - - - - - - - (3,005 (3,005)
ltem that may be classified o~ AISEEEHDE

profit or oss EERMEE

- Currency tanslation differences  —JNEAEZH - - - - (128) - - - (128)
Total comprehensive loss 2 EE M4 = = = = (128) = = (3,005 (3.133)
Transactions with owners ~ RRX 3
Erercise of share options Tl R e 8 63 = = = = = = 146
Shares purchased for BEROAR

Share Award Plan GE R - - (58) - - - - - (58)
Equity compensation TR S = = 147 = = 465 = (147) 465
Total transactions with owners R 55t 8 63 8 = = 465 = (147) 553
At 31 December 2014 H01E12A318 31,803 83,160 — 2,082 1,241 17119 20 (20,386) 115,255

The notes on pages 87 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FOTE 12 BN AL GRS MBERROEKLD -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

GEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE2WUF12ANBLEFE

2014 2013
Note US$ 000 US$000
BisE TEr =T
Operating activities REEH
Cash used in operations REFERNSS 30(a) (5,986) (2.412)
Overseas income tax paid BN BINAEH (24) (2)
Interest paid on the bank loan BNRITERZHE (8) (10)
Net cash used in operating activities weEDfeANRe®® Gy (2424
Investing activities RETH
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BENF  HALRE 15 (473) (377)
Purchase of intangible asset REBVAE 14 — (174)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible HEEFEERDE
assets and property, plant and equipment HES TR 30(b) 6 884
Decrease/(increase) in financial assets BB B IARBATEEH
at fair value through profit or loss MBAEERL/(E) 6,257 (6,751)
Decrease/(increase) in short-term fixed deposits 2 43 BIF20R >/ (3810) 10,444 (9,296)
Increase in bank deposits AT FIE — (9,836)
Interest received BFE 1,718 2,525
Dividend received B S 955 539
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETBHEE/
investing activities (ER)pRe®® 18907 (22486)
Financing activities mEEH
Payment of capital element of finance leases XM EREE AR HFE (2) (4)
Repayment of bank loan [BERITER (120) (95)
Purchase of ordinary shares for BERARRHEBE
Share Award Plan el i) (58) (64)
Proceeds from exercise of share options BRI TR TSR 146 107
Net cash used in financing activities maEnfArRe®® 4 (62)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash R kRS SEMF
and cash equivalents #90,/CRid) 12,855 (24,972)
Exchange gain/(loss) on cash and RERRGEENNER
cash equivalents Wz (&18) (23) 337
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January M B1ENEEREEEEN 12,181 36,816
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R12ANANRESRBESEEY 25,013 12,181
Analysis of balances of cash BeRBELZENN
and cash equivalents: ERDH
— Bank balances and cash -RITERRES 25,013 12,181

The notes on pages 87 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

F 210 ANMEAZSHEEUBHRERNAKTS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHERRME

General information

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries are fabless
semiconductor companies specializing in the design, development and
sales of proprietary integrated circuits products and system solutions
that enable a wide range of display applications for smartphones, smart
TVs and other smart devices including consumer electronics products,
portable devices, industrial appliances and green energy applications.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 November
2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under Cap.22, the
Cayman Islands Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised). The address of its registered office is P.0. Box 309, Ugland
House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands and the address
of its principal office in Hong Kong is 6/F., No. 3 Science Park East
Avenue, Hong Kong Science Park, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited since 8 April 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

21 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and derivative financial instruments.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the applicable disclosure requirements of the
predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this financial
year and the comparative period.

—gEH
Solomon Systech (International) Limited J ELFfi B A 7] A %
REBFEELAR MR RERHEEEEENRE
BRREQREFRAFR #BEZEANSEERT
B BEERREMSGHEL  AEEBETER &
BRARE IXBAR/ERRRETER -

ARARRNBENAN AREREHSDRIE(1%1F
EREY BEARBIENEEREHSTMMK LA
—AEREARAE - ARRFMPNEEMNMIAP.O.
Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman
Islands - M A BB BRERAMUABBNALBER
RIEEREAERIF6E -

ARNEB2004FL4AARE  EEABERHIMERA
BlERLET

BRRBNRAN - EGERBERRALTIEZIIENR -

TEEHBRME
RATGAPBRRFRAOIBZGHHEHNTX
BREBEIAN - LEBRDEBERNFER2RFE -

21 RHEEE
ARG EMBRRECEBESSHAMASREMR
R EBRBRE RN - REMBERRDBIE
BEELAAEHRER  WEREHBBERIREA
TEENMBEERITAERITAFLAR -

UEE U BRREREERFR(LAKINE
RNE)VNERBRERT  RARREENLERS
Lk
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A

2.

88

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2.

21

M BRRME (A

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement

FESHREMEE)

21 REEEE)
REREBARUBREENNGE N BREAR
AETHAEEHHE  TEAEEELEALEE
LHBRNBERELAE - FREZ HE IR
BHEENER  IBRSIREEHRENBRE
BEZHEHE  IRINE4PERE -

or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates

are significant to the consolidated financial statements are

disclosed in note 4.

(a)

Amendments to standards and interpretation

to existing standards effective in 2014
The Group has adopted the following amendments to
standards and interpretation to existing standards that
have been issued and are effective for the Group’s
financial year commencing on 1 January 2014:

(a)  ROUFERMEEEANNHERE
R zRE
AEEDZERMTIR2014E1TA1BHA
MARESBFEE BB RERZETELE
ARG &R 22

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial Instruments Presentation: Assets and Liabilities Offsetting
BRGFERE 2 (EE) SRMITAZR : BERBENLHE
HKAS 36 (Amendment) (mpairment of Assets:RecoverabIe Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets
BRGNS B (EE) BERNE : ENBEEIERSENRER
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (novation of derivatives)
BRGFERE 9N (EE) SRTE : BREGEGTETANER)
HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS 27 Consolidation for Investment Entities
(2011) (Amendment) BETBHAN
EBBBRSEAE 0%
B2 RE B R
F 2757 (201 (B1E)
HK(IFRIC) — Interpretetion 21 Levies
B8 (BRI BamE £ BE
BEZEY) -BEQEY

The adoption of the above amendments to standards
and interpretation to existing standards did not result
in substantial changes to the accounting policies of the
Group and had no material impact on how the results
and financial positions for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented.

There are no other new, revised standards, amendments
to standards and interpretations to existing standards
that are effective for the first time for this year that could
be expected to have a material impact on the Group.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2014
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21 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 RREEE)

(b) New standards and amendments to standards (h) EREMEASEIERAFHN
that are not effective and have not been HERFEEER
early adopted by the Group
The following new standards and amendments to THFERFE EERIE B - B 2014
standards have been issued, but are not effective for the FIRVBRBOMRFERREN  BX
financial year beginning 1 January 2014 and have not SEWMBAEAN -

been early adopted by the Group:

Effective for

annual periods

beginning on or after

BIaRE 2 &N

FEHEEN

HKAS 1‘ (Amendment) Disclpsure Initiative 1 January 2016
BB ERE 1 RUEE) BRiE 016F1 418
HKAS 1\9 (201 1) (Amendment) Defined Bgnefit Plans 1 July 2014
BB GRHERE19% (201 (B1E) REX =T E 014F7A1H
HKAS 16 and 38 (Amendment) Clarification of Acceptable Methods of 1 January 2016
BB e ERIE 1655 kB (BE) Depreciation and Amortisation 0161818

WENEHENITES HENER
HKAS 16 and 41 (Amendment) Agriculture: Bearer Plants 1 January 2016
EBSERE 165 R4 FEE) ERENED 01651818
HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2016
BREGENE R (EIE) BUNBRERTERERE 01651818
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
BBINBRERINEIR TRTA 0181818
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendment) Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor 1 January 2016
BAYBHRSEANE 105K and its Associate or Joint Venture 201651818
A ENEBREE) HARRAREAAERE MM
BENEIIE
HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests 1 January 2016
BRI BRELENENRUSIE) in Joint Operations 0161818
LR L ERNEE

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016
BBRBRELRE 145 BREEELERP 01651818
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2017
BBRBRELRE 155 EREPERNBARR W7E1 818
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2012, 2013 1 July 2014
BBRBRELR(ETE) 2012« 013 FEE R 014E7 518
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2014 1 January 2016
BBRBRELR(ETE) WA EFE 01651818
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A

2.

90

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
21 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments to standards

that are not effective and have not been

early adopted by the Group (continued)
The Group has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of the above new standards and amendments to
standards but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new standards and amendments to standards
would have a significant impact on its results of
operations and financial position.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts
and Audit” pursuant to section 357 to 358 of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come
into operation as from the Company’s first financial
year commencing on or after 3 March 2014. The Group
will comply with the presentation and disclosure
requirements in the consolidated financial statements
from the financial year ending 31 December 2015.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to

31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from inter-
company transactions that are recognized in assets are
also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2014
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ETRENNNBEEL -

HekE

HA

HBBRREBRARAREAEMEL

AR

AHZ 1N AN BIEHFBRE -

(a)

HEAF
MBARERASESEAREMENTE
ITR(ERAEBILIR) EX5ERAZ
HZIRMARVEDBNRERIEE
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ARBERBOBER - -



2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for
business combinations. The consideration transferred for
the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owner of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. |dentifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Non-
controlling interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are measured at either fair value or
the present ownership interests’ proportionate share in
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. All other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair value, unless
another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquiree’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date
through consolidated income statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
Group is recognized at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognized in accordance with HKAS 39 either in
consolidated income statement or as a change to other
comprehensive income. Contingent consideration
that is classified as equity is not remeasured, and its
subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

2.2

HekE (&)

(a)

WEAE(E)
AEENBBEEREBAHAR - BE
MEERMERZEE  HRKBIHOR
AEAEENRBERAKBERITRAND
FE REERNHELRNRNYEERS
ELZENBEENRBENATE - BE
KRGt PAEE R HROEEARAR
MEBERXAEE BAURSEREER
MW AYERE -

AEBZERRELE  ERERBEED
M FER B MR S - B E T JE 12 5
GEREARENEERED YHTHA
A—ERBBRLPIEGELENFEAE
ARATFEREREHRFREREERK
%ﬁT%%%ﬁE% Re B I
o FFERMREDMAMBEMAKX B K
W%E%%A?@ﬁ%*@#%%ﬁ%ﬁ
ERARELANL b EEREGE -

MEBEHDRBERET  WEA ZAIER
WEASENERZWERIRNLFER
BABRRPENTE -

AEEKEEOEAREHERIERS
MAFEFE - WRREERBEORE
HEATENEKEDY REFAGHE
BIBNRNRTE  EEABRERTRER
HFARan2BER - D RAEERN
REHEFTEMNE HoRMEERRE
#=PALK -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest
recognised and previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement (Note 2.6).

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not
result in loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions with the owners
in their capacity as owners. The difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained
interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value
at the date when control is lost, with the change in
carrying amount recognized in consolidated income
statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associated company, joint venture
or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in respect
of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
income statement.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associated
companies are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, the investment
is initially recognized at cost, and the carrying amount
is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date
of acquisition. The Group's investments in associated
companies include goodwill identified on acquisition.
Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an
associated company, any difference between the cost of
the associated company and the Group's share of the net
fair value of the associated company’s identifiable assets
and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in associated companies equal
or exceed its interest in the associated companies,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associated companies.

Dilution gains or losses arising in investments in
associated companies are recognized in the consolidated
income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
23 Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with

24

the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-

maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible

for allocating resources and assessing performance of the

operating segments, has been identified as the Executive

Directors and senior management led by the Group Chief

Executive Officer who make strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US dollars, which
is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in
the consolidated income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available-
for-sale are analyzed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortized cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. Translation differences related to changes in the
amortized cost are recognized in the consolidated income
statement and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognized in other comprehensive income.
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2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized in the consolidated
income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets,
such as equities classified as available-for-sale, are
included in other comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate. Currency translation differences arising are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

24 HNEBRE(E)

(b)

(c)

XA R&H(E)
FERMMBEERAR WEBERMN
FRAFEENOEZNAEZEERAN
FEEEN D - FERIEER - i
HOBRUTRHENMBEENBROR
EERBREEMEARAR -

N EREZRERTRANAEEEER
(ZEERDEEERREETNER)H
FERMBHRR - HETITARERZ

i) BERROUXRFHEZALE
(BRI TFHEXREAERRER
HRANEXRERNZEZE &
HERT - ARRR 5 BEMEXE
HZEHX) &

i) FMELANMAELZFEINAGE
HERARTER -

RUEEIERMELNBHER L FES
B OREZEIERNEERAE X
BEMEXSE -FELNAAELAZR
REB2ERARHER -

20145 8 95



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A
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25

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. EFEEFBERBE(H)
Property, plant and equipment 25 WX BERRE
All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost FEME BERERBEORELKTRETER
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes REBEIE B AERBEEREEME
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the BREENRAY -
items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount HEMEEMKAESEHIER BRAMNRREE
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when FIERAEURERANER - HZIBE MR EER
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with RHER FARERAEIERA-HEVE
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be ERMEARME) EHERBHIMNEEER
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is RERIG - IBEEMEECREREORZERE
derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in RS BUARGA BRI -
the consolidated income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated ME BMBRRFENFTEORAELE  BEK
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual AHRAFBREEEE AT ZINERRE G
values over their estimated useful lives using the following AR - BRFEIIEOT -
depreciation rates:
Freehold land AR Not amortized
T
Building BT 2%
Leasehold improvements MEYEERE 20% or over the unexpired lease period,
) whichever is shorter
20% FERE BB (BEERE)
Furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment ~ R& ~ EEEE « FA & 33.33%
JET]
Machinery and laboratory equipment BERERERE 12.50% t0 33.33%
Motor vehicles A 33.33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the
consolidated income statement.
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2.6

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the
identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the
cash-generating units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs,
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which
is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs
to sell. Any impairment is recognized immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Patents and intellectual property

Patents and intellectual property are shown at historical
cost. Patents and intellectual property have a finite
useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization. Amortization is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate the cost of patents and
intellectual property over their estimated useful lives of
no more than five years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

238

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at balance sheet date.

Financial assets

(a) Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL and other financial assets are financial
assets designated by management as fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.
Financial assets are classified in this category
because they are managed and their performance
are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group's investment strategy. Derivatives
are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets, if expected to
be settled in 12 months, otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Classification (continued)

(i) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for the
amounts that are settled or expected to be settled
more than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets.
Loans and receivables include trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents and fixed
deposits in the consolidated balance sheet (notes
212 and 2.13).

(ii)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of the balance
sheet date.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognized on trade-date i.e. the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. FVTPL are initially recognized at
fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial assets are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables are carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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A
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100

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Dividend income and gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the FVTPL category are presented in
the consolidated income statement as “finance income
- net” when the Group's right to receive payments is
established in the year in which they arise respectively.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognized in equity are included in the consolidated
income statement as “finance income - net”.

Interest on available-for-sale financial assets calculated
using the effective interest method is recognized in
the consolidated income statement as part of “finance
income - net”. Dividends on available-for-sale financial
assets are recognized in the consolidated income
statement as “finance income - net” when the Group's

right to receive payments is established.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets (such as publicly traded derivatives) is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted
market price for financial liabilities is the current ask
price.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
publicly traded in market but with active valuation from
reputable financial institution (for example, structured
products linked to equity price) is determined by
reference to the dealer’s quote or input from reputable
financial institutions.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have
quoted market prices in any active markets and those fair
values cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case
of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an indication that
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognized in the
consolidated income statement, is removed from equity
and recognized in the consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through
the consolidated income statement. Impairment testing
of trade receivables is described in note 2.12.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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A
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102

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

29

210

21

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair values.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments which do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized immediately in
the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials and subcontracting charges. Net realizable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses.
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2.12

213

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganization, and defaults or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the receivable is
impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of a provision account, and the amount of the loss is
recognized in the consolidated income statement. When a trade
receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the provision
account of trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited the consolidated income
statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash at bank and in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and fixed deposits with original maturity
within 3 months or less. The cash and cash equivalents meet
the definition of loans and receivables and are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14

2.15

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares and share
options are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes)
is deducted from the equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such
shares are subsequently reissued, any consideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs
and the related income tax effects, is included in the equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the year comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively. The current income
tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.
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215 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it

2.16

is probable that future taxable profit will be available against

which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising

on investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax

liabilities where the timing of the reversal of the temporary

difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the

temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

Pension obligations

The Group operates defined contribution plans, under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into separate
entities. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current and
prior periods.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the shares
or share options is recognized as an expense. The
total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the shares or
share options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of shares or
share options that are expected to vest. At each balance
sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the number
of shares or share options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognizes the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the consolidated income
statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vesting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A

2.

106

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
216 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Share-based compensation (continued)

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the share options are
exercised.

The Company adopted share option schemes under
which share options may be granted to subscribe for the
Company's shares. Please refer to note 24(a).

The Company has adopted a share award plan. Under the
plan, directors and employees of the Group are entitled
to receive shares in the Company. The share award plan
was set up in 2004 and was expired in 2014. Detail of the
plan and the outstanding shares can be referred to note
24(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick/injury leave and maternity/
paternity leave are not recognized until the time of leave.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for
profit-sharing bonus based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit attributable to the Company's
shareholders after certain adjustments. The Group
recognizes a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.
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2.17

218

219

Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are
recognized when: the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognized as an interest
expense.

Trade payables and other payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognized initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or
receivable for the sale of products in the ordinary course of
the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of discount and
after eliminating sales within the Group. The Group recognizes
revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured,
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Group's
activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer,
the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
REBBRAM T

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.19 Revenue recognition (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Sales of products

The Group manufactures and sells proprietary IC products
and system solutions. Sales of products are recognized
on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownerships, which
generally coincides with the time of shipment/delivery.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

Other income
Other income is recognized when the Group's right to
receive payments is established.

2.20 Leases (as the lessee)

(a)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.

(i) Prepayments made under operating lease are
amortized to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease, or when there is impairment, the
impairment is expensed in the consolidated
income statement.

(i) Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.
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2.20 Leases (as the lessee) (continued)

(b)

Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
short-term and other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance lease payment is charged to the
consolidated income statement over the lease period so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance
leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of
the asset and the lease term.

221 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value

where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be

received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized

in the consolidated income statement over the period necessary

to match them with the costs that they are intended to

compensate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A

2.

110

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

222

2.23

Research and development

Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Development
costs include cost in product engineering and developement.
Costs incurred on development projects (relating to the design
and testing of new products) are recognized as intangible assets
when the following criteria are fulfilled:

e itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset
so that it will be available for use or sale;

° management intends to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it;

° there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

° it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will
generate probable future economic benefits;

° adequate technical, financial and other resources
to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset are available; and

° the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures are expensed as incurred.
Development costs previously recognized as an expense are not
recognized as an asset in a subsequent period. Development
costs with a finite useful life that have been capitalized as an
intangible asset are amortized from the commencement of the
point at which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line basis
over its useful life, not exceeding five years.

Development assets are tested for impairment annually in
accordance with HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company's shareholders or directors.
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3. Financial risk management

31

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk and price risk),
credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the
HKD. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. Part of the FVTPL are in foreign
currencies.

Since the HKD is pegged to USD, the management
considered that the Group does not have any
material foreign exchange exposure in this regard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A

3.

12

Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(a)  Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk because certain
investments held by the Group are classified on
the consolidated balance sheet as FVTPL. The
Group is not exposed to commodity price risk. To
manage its price risk arising from investments in
equity financial instruments, the Group diversifies
its portfolio and invests only in high turnover blue
chips with good dividend yield and equity funds.

At 31 December 2014, the Group held listed equity
securities, marketable bonds and funds (note
22). If the equity/bond/fund price had increased/
decreased by 10% with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax loss (2013: post-tax profit)
for the year would have been approximately
US$6,099,000 (2013: US$6,207,000) lower/higher
(2013: higher/lower) as a result of gain/loss on
listed equity securities, marketable bonds and
funds classified as at fair value through profit or
loss.

The investments in the available-for-sales
financial assets are exposed to price risk. As all
of the available-for-sale financial assets held
by the Group do not have quoted market price
in any active market and are stated at cost less
impairment loss. The price risk has therefore been
reflected in the impairment loss.
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31

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Customers of the Group are mainly well-known
distributors and manufacturers with sound financial
background. In addition, the Group has policies in place
to ensure that sales of products are made to customers
with appropriate credit days and within their respective
credit limits.

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises
from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks
and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to
customers, including outstanding receivables. Deposits
are only placed with reputable banks and financial
institutions. For credit exposures to customers, Group
management assesses the credit quality of the customer,
taking into account its financial position, past experience
and other factors.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
is the carrying value of the trade and other receivables.
The Group has been monitoring the receivables aging
closely. As at 31 December 2014, past due amount
accounted for 25% (2013: 25%) of total trade receivables
and no provision for impairment was made in 2013 and
2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A

3.

114

Financial risk management (continued) 3. MBEREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 BEREBEERE)
(c)  Liquidity risk (c) HRBELAR
The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk management. The AEERABRENRDEGRRER - &
table below analyses the Group's and the Company’s SERARAIZHBERREERZEN
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groups based AR THRESPBATRAMIHAS
on the remaining period from the balance sheet date to SN - RIRARE 2 BARIR
the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in MENRENE - ARBRUEE LT
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. BAYE RTZEARNBHNSEASR
Balances due within 12 months equal to their carrying HEE -
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Group Company
r5E b NS
2014 2013 2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
S T=x SV T=x
Due within 12 months 1218 A W E
Trade and other payables N R A AT 13,593 9,684 103 1,176
Bank loan including RITER
interest portions (BEREHS) 94 103 — —
Obligations under finance MEHERAE(BE
leases including interest portions  #B#57) — 2 — —
Amounts due to subsidiaries JERB A AR — — 545 514
Due after 12 months W12E A 2 & EH
Bank loan including interest portions $877 &5 (B HEF E207)) 296 418 — —
(d)  Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk (d) BERERLTLEFEREE
Except for the cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, BREeRBLFEY  R|OEHR - Had

other financial assets and certain bonds and notes
classified as FVTPL, the Group has no other significant
interest-bearing assets or liahilities.

The majority of the FVTPL investments are bonds issued
at fixed interest rates which expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk.

The investments in available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL as at 31 December 2014 did not have material
interest rate risk.

Since there is no significant borrowing in the Group and
the cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits are
under short maturity terms, the cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk is considered to be low.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2014

BEENDBRBEBREARRATEE
MEFLEERIN AREUEEAFEE
EXAE RERAUHHENHBEER
FVTPL I BB B A g o

RES FVIPLEV IR B YA E T F R 317 2
BELAEEAZAFENERE

BERTHLENT K EE RNVPLR
014F 12 AN BLESKFRER -

ARAEMYMEALE  ARRSRE

SERUARTERNRBRTEE
- HRERERATENEERERA
T



32

33

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or repurchase shares.

During 2014, the Group had no material borrowing. The
decrease in shareholders’ funds is mainly due to the loss for the
year.

Fair value estimation

The Group's investments in financial instruments are measured
in the balance sheet at fair value. The fair value measurements
are disclosed by level of the following fair value measurement
hierarchy:

° Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities;

° Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liahility, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices);

o Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
REBBRAMEE)

3. Financial risk management (continued) 3. HEBEBEEE)
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 AFEMHEE)
(a)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — (a) BABRNRBATFEENIHBEEE-K
Group: &8 :
2014 013
Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
F1BR FIBR FIBH a5t FIER ZER £IER &
USs 000 US§000 USS000 USS000 USS000 Us§000 US§000 US§000
O H T TR TR TR TH
Unlisted £
Depositnotes FhZE = 4,208 = 4,208 - 8821 8821
Derivatve financialinstruments~ #744 BT E = 16 = 16 - i) - 0
Marketable bonds TEERS 26,650 = = 26,650 7,14 - - 27143
Marketable funds TEEES 18,509 - - 18,509 16,627 - 16,627
Listed ixi]
Equity securities e 15,762 = = 15,762 18235 - - 18235
Fund ip B - - B b - bl
60990 4219 — 65,209 62,066 902 - 71087
(b)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — b) BBAERURMATEENMBEE-F
Company: NG
014 013
Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
F1BR FIBR FIBR @t Z1ER ZER FIER )
USs'000 US§000 USS000 USS000 USS'000 US§000 USS000 US§000
O B T TR TR TR TE
Unlisted E
Depositnotes FER = 201 = 201 - 429 129
Derivative financialinstruments~ #T44 BT E = 16 = 16 - 0 - 0
Marketable honds EEES Pyl = = 50 530 - - 530
Marketable funds TEEES 1742 = = 17420 15525 - 15525
Listed ixi] - -
Equity securiies e 15,762 = = 15,762 1823 - - 18235
Fund 2% 1] = = 6 f - b
58,499 w1 - 60,716 59,761 44% - 64,259

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during 2014 and

2013.
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Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1 and 2 fair
values

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions
on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2 financial assets comprise deposit notes and forward
foreign exchange contracts.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter instruments)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximize the use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific
estimates. The instruments will be included in level 2 if all
significant inputs, other than the quoted prices included within
level 1 required to fair value an instrument, are observable
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices).

Forward foreign exchange contracts have been fair valued using
forward exchange rates that are quoted in an active market.
The effects of discounting are generally insignificant for level 2
derivatives.

3.4

ERARE1RE2BRDFENMEESE

EERMBEENSRIANATEEREEE
BEXRBOTHRETR FREVNENT S
REFERZH X5\ &8 ENAL TE
REEXREERERS MRERERRERT
RHGEEETHNEBRNERTERZE  ZmiE
BWRAEER AXERENEBREENTHRE
BENEFRE HETIABEERIER -

FIERNUMBAECRENEERERINES
we

MEERRMSRINEeBIA(N : MERRHH
BEZIA)NA $ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ£ﬁi ZER
ERAEEERABR M ERE %J
W?ﬁ/‘ﬁﬂﬁlﬂ A ﬁuﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ’ﬁmi\ﬁﬂ

eSO %%%1Fﬁ%ﬁﬁuﬂﬁ”$ﬁm
Iﬂ%'%ﬁlﬂﬂﬁ%%%%ﬁﬁﬂﬂwm
ERITEBELBEXRBENBAEHENER
FIER-

i%WEA@EEKﬁ%ﬁ%W@ZtWEW%
NFERR - BRRENFEEFEIENTET
\—hﬂ$§K°
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B BREANE

A

3.

118

Financial risk management (continued)

35

3.6

Valuation process

The Group adopted the fair values of the financial instruments
provided by reputable financial institutions who are using
advanced financial valuation technique.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
measured at amortized cost
The fair values of the following financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts:

—  Trade and other receivables

—  Pledged bank deposits, short-term fixed deposits, cash
and cash equivalents

—  Trade and other payables
—  Bankloan

—  Other current liabilities

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on

historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future

events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal

the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have

a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial period are

addressed below.

41

Income tax

The Group is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the worldwide
provision for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional tax will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax provision and deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period
in which such determination is made.
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4.2

43

4.4

Equity compensation

In determining the total expenses for the Group’s share-based
compensation plans, the Group estimates the number of share
options or shares that are expected to become exercisable or
vested at the date of grant. At each balance sheet date before
the share options or shares become fully exercisable or vested,
the Group will revise the total expenses where the number of
share options or shares that are expected to become exercisable
or vested is different from previously estimated.

Estimate impairment of investments in subsidiaries
and in associated companies

The Group tests annually whether investments in subsidiaries
and investments in associated companies have suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of investments in
subsidiaries and investments in associated companies have
been determined based on value-in-use calculations or market
valuations. These calculations require the use of judgement
and estimates, in particular of future revenue or cash flow.
Management believes that any reasonable possible deviation
from any of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amounts of cash-generating units to exceed their
recoverable amounts.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets
The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine
when an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired. This
determination requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the
duration and extent to which the fair value of an investment
is less than its cost; and the financial health of and short-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such as
industry and sector performance, changes in technology and
operational and financing cash flow.

4.2

4.3

4.4

RAEZ R

RAKENRA RS RMA I ETRRASE - &
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EEMAEMURLEREARR ZEETERRE
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AHHENBEERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A

4,

120

M BRRME (A

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

(continued)

45 Provision for impairment of trade receivables
The Group makes provision for impairment of trade receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables. Provisions are applied to trade receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances
may not be collectible. The identification of impairment requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and provision for
impaired receivables in the year in which such estimate has
been changed.

4.6 Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories
The Group makes provision for obsolete or slow moving
inventories based on consideration of obsolescence of raw
materials and work in progress and the net realizable value of
finished goods. The identification of inventory obsolescence and
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business require
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of inventory and impairment provision in the
year in which such estimate has been changed.

Segment information — Group

During the year, the Group has principally engaged in the design,
development and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions
that enabled a wide range of display applications for smartphones,
smart TVs and other smart devices including consumer electronics
products, portable devices, industrial appliances and green energy
applications.

The Group has been operating in one single operating segment, i.e. the
design, development and sales of proprietary IC products and system
solutions.

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified as the
Executive Director and senior management led by the Group CEO
(Managing Director). The Executive Director and senior management
reviewed the Group's internal reporting to assess performance and
allocate resources. A management approach has been used for the
operating segment reporting.
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Sales amounted to US$60,072,000 and US$55,150,000 for the years BENWU4RWBENANBLEEE  HEBEIF A

ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 respectively. 60,072,000 2 7T J% 55,150,000 T ©
The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly operates ARBRFEHNRES - AEBTENEBLEHE
in Hong Kong. During 2014, the Group's products were mainly sold to BoRWUER  REEZEREEHE FTURFTE -
customers located in China, Europe and Hong Kong. BMNRBEENEP -
(a) Sales (a) SHEH
2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000
TET TET
China f 18,623 12,452
Europe B 10,349 7,896
Hong Kong 0 9,998 14,589
Taiwan = 9,094 9,363
Korea e 5,393 3,816
Japan AR 2,755 2,146
South East Asia Rl 2,469 4,088
USA ESE] 753 486
Others Hith 638 314
60,072 55,150
Sales are classified based on the places/countries in which WEBREFMEHE/BERHE -
customers are located.
(b) Total assets (b) #EE
2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000
EH =T
Hong Kong BB 105,551 105,046
China H 18,862 18,520
Taiwan A 5,074 4,857
South East Asia REd 498 484
Others Hith 150 53
130,135 128,960

Assets are listed based on where the assets are located. Others EERBEEENMELTUNE - EtBERARER -
comprise Japan and the USA.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEPHRRME (8

5. Segment information — Group (continued) 5. 2BER-FXEEH)
(c) Capital expenditures — Group (c) BXRMX-FT&HE
Investments in
RER
Property, plant and equipment Intangible assets
ME - BERRE BREE
2014 2013 2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TER Fxn FET FEn
Hong Kong BB 213 170 — —
China h 223 142 — 174
South East Asia i 28 28 — —
Others Hith 9 37 — —
473 377 — 174
Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets are ERAYRIBBEEENEM T ATIH -
located.
(d) Major customers — Group (d) FEEF-XKE
Details of customers accounted for 10% or more of total revenue HAEENBHEHEBI0%I U LNBRFFEDN
of the Group are as follows: T
2014 2013
Uss$'000 US$'000
Customer and location EERHMER Tx5n TErx
Customer A China BFA & 12018 N/ATER
Customer B Europe ZFB BM 6,431 N/A TN
6.  Expenses by nature — Group 6. BMESENEZ-AEE
Expenses included in cost of sales, research and development costs, DREEHERE HERAERE  HERD HAZH
selling and distribution expenses and administrative expenses are ABEYAMEI AT ET
analyzed as follows:
2014 2013
US$ 000 US$'000
TEx =
Cost of inventories sold EHFERA 36,026 32,100
Product engineering costs EmIEKAR 3,221 2,135
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BB HETENEB 2,169 m
Amortization of intangible assets BHEYEE 27 1
Depreciation of owned property, plant and equipment B EBWE - R R REHINE 851 1,400
Depreciation of leased property, plant and equipment &Y - #E LR ENTE 1 1
Operating leases for land and buildings T REFHLERE 1,040 1,037
Auditor's remuneration ZH B 191 179
Employee benefit expenses EERFIFY
(excluding Directors” emoluments) (EZMESBKRIN) 18,217 16,710
Directors’ emoluments EZHiS 723 702
Net exchange gain SFIE H s (122) (54)
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Other income — Group

1. HttWA-ZxKHE

2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000
TEn TEL
Gain/(loss) on disposal of intangible assets HEEFEERDE  #E R
and property, plant and equipment R/ (B18) (71) 770
Others Hit 212 186
141 956
Finance income — net — Group 8. REWA-FE-FKE
2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000
TR TEL
Interest income FEWA 2,030 2,464
Dividend income REMA 955 539
Gain/(loss) on disposal of FVTPL & FVTPL YRS,/ (5 18) 914 (23)
Net unrealizable gain or loss from FVTPL: FVTPL R B IR A S e o 1
— Fair value gain —REEME 1,249 2,005
— Fair value loss - nTEEE (1,784) (1,077)
Interest expense of bank loan BOIEROFEZH (8) (10)
Others Hith 9 15
3,365 3,913
Employee benefit expenses — Group 9. EEEFBEX-A£H
(a) Employee benefit expenses (a) EEBABX
2014 2013
US$'000 Us$000
TR TEL
Wages and salaries TBRF® 15,592 14,329
Discretionary bonuses IETEAL 164 123
Equity compensation — shares and IR s B — B 0
share options R AE 86 87
Pension costs — defined contribution plans ' E{R& A — REEZKETE0 659 578
Other employee benefits Efth{E EEF 1,716 1,593
18,217 16,710

(i) Forfeited contributions to certain defined contribution

i) BHREZMKABENRR T /RS
BT RAUER BREAETA
19,000 % 72.(2013 : 22,0003 7T) °

plans will be utilized to reduce contributions. During
2014, there was US$19,000 of contribution being
forfeited (2013: US$22,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
REBBRAMEE)

9. Employee benefit expenses — Group (continued) 9. REERABEX-ZXKE (8)
(b) Directors’ emoluments (b) E=Me
The remuneration of every director of the Company including ALRIBREZNHE(DEREBEBENBRE
the equity compensation charged to the consolidated income BAFE2VRIARDBERNARIEGEEER
statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2 “Share-based N ERRA = R FIZ 0T

payment” is set out below:

Directors' emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2014

BZNUENPNELEEES S

Employer's
contribution
to pension
scheme Equity
Other Bt compensation®”
Fees Salary henefits" Bfhe Subtotal ey i Total
ik He  HMERD B Nt E 00 @5t

USs 000 US§000 US§000 US§000 US§'000 USs000 US§'000
eI eI E9) AR eI SEV SET

Sun, Patrick g 3 = = = 3 1" ]
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick X0 3 = = = 3 1 ]
Leung Heung Ying 22% § = = = 6 4 10
Sheu Wei Fu BETN 1 - = = 1 4 1
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph N 3 = = = 3 14 15
LiJun Zlg 2 = - = 2 = 2
Li Rongxin BRE 2 = = = 2 — 2
Zhao Guiw HER 1 = = = 1 = 1
Leung Kwong Wai 2ER = 285 12 13 30 1 3
Cheung WaiKuen, Kenny SR EE = [ 1 2 B 6 ]
Lam Pak Lee L 1 = = = 1 10 17

Sheu Wi Fu TR
(atematetolam PakLes)  (MEEZEREZE) = — . o - - -
Lai Weide e 4 = = = 4 - 4
Lai Woon Ching HEE = 109 2 5 116 13 129
Li Xiaochun 5 4 - = = 4 - 4
Wong YuetLeung, Frankie ~ EA R 1 = = = 1 10 2
151 434 15 2 620 103 J/A]
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(b) Directors’ emoluments (continued

(b)

ExMe(®)

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2013

HENIENRNBILFEES 2 ME

Employer's

contribution

to pension

scheme Equity
ExH compensation’”
Fees Salary  Other benefits” Bike Subtotal jre. Total
5 He  EREN  HEEX N ERER @it
US§ 000 US§000 US§000 US$'000 US$'000 US§'000 US§000
T i T i i i T
Sun, Patrick IrE 3 - - - i 9 1
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ~ ZXEi# jij - - - b 9 %
Wong Yuet Lewng, Frankie ~ EAR % - - - % 9 %
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph o 5 - - - bi g Kl
Lai Weide e 3 - - - 3 - 3
Lam Pak Lee HEE 2 - - - 0 9 3
Sheu Wi Fu TR

(altematetolam PakLee)  (MBEZERESR) — — — _ _ _ _
Li Xiaochun TEE ] - - - 7 - 7
Zhao Guiwu BER 7 - - - 7 - 7
Leung Kwong Wai 2EE - 25 3 13 36 9 345
Lai Woon Ching e - 11 3 7 151 11 162
150 4% y 20 637 4] 102

(i)

(ii)

Other benefits include leave pay, insurance premium and
other allowances.

This represents the amount charged to the consolidated
income statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2.
Equity compensation granted in prior years with vesting
term extended into the year has an impact to the current
year.

(i)

(ii)

HRNEeRRHIE RRERAEMZ
E

BRAERBMERBEEERBERE LIS
ITFHMRERNGABRERATHENSE -
BENAMFER T ZRARGEAR B
BEERFEZE8
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NOTES TO THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEPHRRME (8

BEEBANRAX A58 ()
ESNRAED R
ARRAEZGMNAGER T2 MR
R4 ERTEESOBRIE  AREEE
WAFEIEDT

9. Employee benefit expenses — Group (continued) 9.
(c) Equity compensation to Directors (c)
More details for the equity compensation schemes can be
referred to note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.
Details of the share options granted to each of the directors and
their corresponding fair values are listed as below:

126

2014 2013

Fair value of Fair value of

Number of the share options the share options

share options at grant date® Number of share at grant date®

granted REHEH options granted PG AH

ERLERE BEREN [RECGl (g BN

E{= AFAE" 2B NEED

(in thousand units) US$'000 (in thousand units) US$'000

(AF31) T%5r (BATFED) TEx

Sun, Patrick FEE 800 122 800 147

Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick 201k 800 12.2 800 147

Leung Heung Ying' RZ L 800 121 — —

Sheu Wei Fu' AR 800 121 — —

YiuTin Chong, Joseph R 800 121 800 147

Lj Junfi ?mﬁ (i) — _— _ _

Li Rongxin'™ = S — — — —

Zhao Guiwu HER — — — —

Leung Kwong Wai RER 800 121 800 147

Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny' 3 24 ti 1,300 210 — —

Lam Pak Lee'" N — — 800 147
Sheu Wei Fu iR

(alternate to Lam Pak Lee) (MEEZENRESE) — - - -

Lai Weide™ FREEw — — — —

Lai Woon Ching™ iyl — — 800 146

Li Xiaochun FRE — — — —

Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie" & A R = = 800 147

6,100 93.8 5,600 1028

(i) These represent the full fair value of the share options at
grant date to be amortized in accordance with the vesting
terms of the share option grant and may differ from the
total charge to the consolidated income statement of the
year.

(i) Directors retired at the 2014 Annual General Meeting
of the Company who did not offer themselves for re-
election.

(i) Directors elected at the Extraordinary General Meeting of

the Company on 8 October 2014.

(iv)  Directors resigned at the conclusion of the Extraordinary
General Meeting of the Company on 8 October 2014.

(v) Upon the retirement of Dr. Lam Pak Lee, Mr. Sheu Wei Fu
ceased to be the alternate to Dr. Lam Pak Lee.
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(d)

(e)

Five highest paid individuals in the Group

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include two (2013: one) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis above.

The emoluments paid to the remaining three (2013: four) highest

(d)

AEERIERREHFAL

AEBLARSHFALEEMAQNS: —R)E
% HMeCR ERAMhRR -

BT2=402013: I&)Em%

AT R 2125

paid individuals by nature of expenses and by band are as THERZAABENT :
follows:
2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
TEx TEr
Basic salaries, other allowances EXEe RHEHM
and benefits in kind EREAER 486 652
Discretionary bonuses BBTEar — —
Contribution to pension scheme R IR EH R
and long service payment RERBEER 24 27
510 679
Equity compensation PR 24 S 54 48
564 127
Number of individuals
AE
Emolument bands (US$)
eemsE(ErT) 2014 2013
150,001 - 200,000 2 3
200,001 - 250,000 1 1

During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors
of the Company or the five highest paid individuals in Group as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group (2013: Nil).

Remuneration of the senior management in the
Group

The emoluments for the nine senior management members

listed on pages 44 to 45 of this Annual Report fell within the

following bands:

(e)

RER TEAARREFREBANDILARSH
ALZREFME @ FARSIMAREE LR

BAGERNRE (2013 &) -

AEEAZEREZEHH

NEFEREAFREMZBENTRERERKE

e BN FATEE :

Number of individuals

AE

Emolument bands (US$)

MeeEEE(Er) 2014 2013
<100,000 1 2
100,001 - 150,000 2 2
150,001 - 200,000 5 4
200,001 - 250,000 1 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEPHRRME (8

10. Income tax — Group 10. FBH-4&KE
Hong Kong income tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2013: ERMBHEREHE165% (2013 : 16.5%)51E - ME
16.5%) while overseas income tax has been provided at the rates of SRR ARBEASELEMTERROBERAVETE -

taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

2014 2013
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiizE TEr TEx
Current income tax: REFSHY
—Hong Kong — &8 = 83
— Overseas — o 24 2
Write-back of income tax provision in prior years AR EE A E SRR @ = (548)
Deferred income tax EREMER 26 — (50)
24 (508)
The tax on the Group's profit/loss before income tax differs from the AEEBEBRHAET/ BENAEHBEARSHA
theoretical amount that would arise using the income tax rate of Hong BEREEMETEL BN OB EMAE R HRTE
Kong, the Group's principal place of operation, as follows: BIZEIT -
2014 2013
Uss$'000 Us$'000
TR TEx
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRERIER, (E518) (2,981) 826
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% FS iR 16.5% B EAHE (492) 136
Income not subject to tax BARBEIBA (631) (881)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes T\ﬂf’ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ'\]ﬁiﬂi 14 25
Income tax losses not recognized RERFEHHIECER 1,033 760
Write-back of income tax provision in prior years Mﬁﬁrﬁﬁﬁﬁ SHHE — (548)
24 (508)
Deferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses carried AENEBECEEMEHEAES R ARERT AR
forward to the extent that the realization of the related tax benefit B[R E R E LR o RSB RHER A FE 59,851,000 5%
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognize 7C(2013 : 53,594,000 7T) 2 HIEBENEILEHEE
deferred income tax assets of US$9,876,000 (2013: US$8,843,000) in 9,876,000 35 7T (2013 = 8,843,000 7T ) » 1k AK#H AR KA
respect of losses amounting to US$59,851,000 (2013: US$53,594,000) ERTUET - ZHBEBLEETBHAR o

that can be carried forward against future taxable profits. These tax
losses have no expiry date.

11. Profit or loss attributable to the equity holders of the  11. ZAAFRREFEAEEERIER

Company
The loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company is dealt ARAEZREAREBEER04FARA T BERE
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of 51|34 12,005,000 % 75 (2013 : 6,839,000 7T) °

US$12,005,000 in 2014 (2013: US$6,839,000).
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12. Earnings/loss per share 12. BRERN/BAE
(a) Basic earnings/loss per share (a) BREXEHN FE
The basic earnings/loss per share for the year is calculated BRERNER,/ BREEBREARANERZEEA
based on the Group's loss in 2014 attributable to the JEE 1 75 5 B 7 2014 F 2 /65 48.3,005,000 2 7T (2013
equity holders of the Company of US$3,005,000 (2013 A < 1,334,000 70 ) RAFAE BT L @A NE
profit: US$1,334,000) and the weighted average number of F45#02,462,430,618 % (2013 : 2,457,154,439 1% ) &F
2,462,430,618 (2013: 2,457,154,439) ordinary shares in issue g TeEmERFRG -
excluding own shares held during the year.
(b) Diluted earnings/loss per share (b) SREHEAN FHBE
The diluted earnings/loss per share is calculated based on the SREFEF/BENBEADANESEEA
Group's profit/loss attributable to the equity holders of the BEAEEEH,/ BEKEREANNEAEEY
Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares EMNETLRR(BECESRERARENE
after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary ZETRHARERMD)ELARE 2B BT NETH
shares including allocated but excluding unallocated own shares LRREGTE -
held during the year.
The information related to the weighted average number of METHERBRBREOEEENTIE AT :
ordinary shares is as follows:
Number of shares
RO EE
2014 2013

Weighted average number of ordinary BEITIETY

shares in issue EpalitE 2,462,430,618 2,457,154,439
Allocated own shares held under Share BERMN REE - EHE

Award Scheme ) — 3,518,646
Conversion of all dilutive share HBFBRATHTESESYEN

options outstanding"” TR D — 4,368,918
Adjusted weighted average number of BIETESRESEH

ordinary shares for diluted earnings/ BRENARE T RRRE

loss per share calculation 2,462,430,618 2,465,042,003

(i) As at 31 December 2014, there were 20,600,000 share (i)
options outstanding which could potentially have a

dilutive impact but were anti-dilutive for the year then

ended. Hence, there was no dilutive effect on the

calculation of the diluted loss per share for the year

ended 31 December 2014.

R2014E12A38 I FHITEEEY
2 () B8 I 4 520,600,000 8% % Z R A
AREEYE  ERTESREEEREL
EERBEZE - Bt WEN4F12
ANBEFRNERESBBEKEEY
z2® .
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FEPHRRME (8

13. Dividend
No dividend for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 was
declared or paid by the Company. In addition, the Board resolved not to
propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014.

14. Intangible assets — Group

13.

14.

’RE
ARRWRAERIRNEE2014K%2013F12A31H
HFEEZRE - BE  EZQRETEEEZREZ 2014
FNRANBEFEZRERE -

BEVEE-4AKE

Patents and intellectual property

BEARAEER
2014 2013
USS000 US$ 000
FER TEx
At 1 January R1A1H 163 —
Addition NE — 174
Disposals Figi (76) —
Amortization g (27) (11)
At 31 December R12A31 8 60 163
Cost \ 4,581 4,674
Accumulated amortization RET#E (4,521) (4,511)
Balance at 31 December »12 A 31 BHEREE 60 163

Amortization expense of US$27,000 (2013: US$11,000) has been
charged in research and development costs.
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15. Property, plant and equipment

15, ¥  HBERRE

Group Company
iy 1] bV
Furniture, Furniture,
fixtures, ~ Machinery fixtures and
licenses and and office
Land Leasehold equipment laboratory equipment
and building™ improvements HE - equipment Motor &
tH#  HAENE EE%E. HER vehicles Total EBEEEER
Rgxo £ FUEkRHE ERERE RE e WAZRE
US$000 US$000 US$ 000 US$ 000 US§000 US$000 US$000
T TER TEr TR TEr TEm TEn
At 1 January 2013 ROBEIATE
Cost ﬁXZF 1833 2,669 137688 19445 54 37,989 611
Accumulated depreciation ZithE (86) (2423) (13,167) (17,930) (199) (33,799) (611)
Net book amount KEFE 1747 246 621 1515 61 4,190 -
Year ended 31 December 2013 HENE1ANA
(Opening net book amount HNEEFE 1747 246 621 1515 61 4190 —
Exchange differences ERES - — 2 i) — % -
Additions hE — 53 254 70 - 37 —
Disposals i - - (44) (70) - (114 -
Reclassification ENE — (20) — )| — - -
Depreciation & (21) (181) (511) (627) (61) (1407) -
Closing net hook amount HREEFE 172 9% 318 9% — 3078 —
At 31 December 2013 RU3E12A31H
Cost A 1833 2698 11,374 16,403 54 32,562 611
Accumulated depreciation Z2itifE (107) (2,600) (11,056) (15,487) (254) (29484 611)
Net book amount REEFE 1726 % 318 936 — 3078 —
Year ended 31 December 2014  BZ20UFE12F31A
(Opening net book amount HRmFE 1,126 9 318 936 = 3078 =
Exchange differences B E (1m1) (1) 1 = = (105) =
Additions nE = 5 251 1 = 3 =
Disposals i — — — (1) — (1) -
Depreciation bk 21) (85) (191) (558) - (852) —
Closing net hook amount HRRESE 1,594 17 391 591 = 2593 =
At31December 2014 ROUF12A31H
Cost AR 1,115 2,674 8,015 16,451 254 29,109 611
Accumulated depreciation ZiE (121 (2,657) (7.624) (15,860) (254) (26,516) (611)
Net book amount REFE 1,594 17 391 591 = 259 =

(i) Bank loan is secured by the land and building. Freehold land in Taiwan of
US$757,000 (2013: US$757,000) was included in the land and building.

(i) Depreciation expense of US$542,000 (2013: US$595,000) has been
charged in cost of sales, US$89,000 (2013: US$446,000) in research
and development costs and US$221,000 (2013: US$360,000) in
administrative expenses.

(iii) At 31 December 2013, the net book value of furniture, fixtures, licenses
and equipment of US$318,000 includes an amount of US$3,000 in

respect of assets held under finance leases.

(i)

(i)

(ii)

IRITEFA L MEFERIE - R EHE
KA SEREE) £ 15 757,00055 7T (2013 ¢ 757,000
7T)  BIEEL M RETS -

PreaFS542,000% 70 (2013 : 595,000% 1)
BERIEEM AT =8 - ™89,0005 7T (2013 ¢
446,000%7T) BIRABAZE R ZEKAF AR K
221,000 7C (2013 : 360,000 7T) ATER X
RABR ©

20135128318 - 1£5E /&318,000% T 2 X

B BERE  FABERRENRETHER
B000EXTHRBETHEEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
REBBRAMEE)

16. Investments in associated companies — Group 16. REEQARANRE-FEE
(a) Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results of (a) BEEREENEFEXE
the year

Investments in associated companies

RENHE AT
2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
TEx T
At 1 January R1A1H 709 672
Share of results of associated companies ElEEE AR AE n 37
At 31 December ®12A318 780 709
(b) Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year (b) HREEREEBENFEEE
The total assets (excluding goodwill) and liabilities together with AEEREEAR(MEHARELT AR MNAE
the results of the year of the Group's associated companies, all E(TEERE)RBENFEXEEHNT -
of which are unlisted, are as follows:
As at 31 December 2014 For the year ended 31 December 2014
RUUERANA HENUENANBLER
Non- Non-
current current
Place of Assets ~ Current Liabilities  Current
incorporation $78  Assets  FERB Liabilities Revenve  Profit
and operation Particulars of BE RBEE B8R RIAR WA BN Interes
Associated Companies HMARLE  Principal activities issted shares USS000  USSO00  USSO00  USS000  USS00  USS000 held
Bend EERY  IEER BEARGWEE  TEn TEn  TER  TEr  TEn  TEn KEER
Beijing LED Energy Management PR LED system design and Registered and paid-up n - B 36 13 B
Technology Co. Ltd. Gl contract nstalation capital of
KRERRABRE [DAFRFRIEZE  ONv20000000
BRALLT ARBR000
B RERER
EPD Technology Limited” Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares - - - - - - -
& mantfacturing & distribution of HKS each
of Egaper dislay modles  SBEEIET
el R R E100 005 BR
AEETHETERA
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 1,344 908 - i 185 M 50%
BENERAA B mantfacturing & distribution of HKS each
of LCD modiles BREEET
GONGE RS H9500 000 % B
HERRETFRA
(i) EPD Technology Limited is under application for (i) EPD Technology Limited IE ER &5 fIsH 22 &) 5T
deregistration. o
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(b)

Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year (h) BEEREEBNFEEEE)
(continued)
As at 31 December 2013 For the year ended 31 December 2013
RI3E12AYIA HEMENANBLER
No- Non-
current current Profit/
Place of Bssets  Cuent  Libilities  Current (loss)
incorporation B Asets  FRB labiites  Revene  EF|/
and operation Particulars of BE BEAE BB RBEE WA (BE) et
Associated Companies FRAR  Principal actities issued shares USSO00  USS000 LSS0 USS000  US$000 LSS 000 held
AN S TR BERGNEE TR TR TEn TR TR TER RAER
Beijing LED Energy Management  PRC LED system design and Registered and paic-up 60 453 - /A 4805 103 235%
Technology Co. Ltd. mE contract installation capital of
IRERREEE IDASFRIEZE  ONV20000000
BREEAR ARE20000000
B REREAR
EPD Technology Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares - 6 - 231 - (1) 400%
B manufacturing & distribution o HKS1 each
of Epaper display modules ~ SRAEIET
Rt 7R BER 100 000 R
PHETHETERA
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 1,419 1083 - u 178 n Bl
BENERAA Bk manufacturing & distrioution ~ of HKS1 each
of D modules BREBIET
Rt R BER 99 500 00 %
AERRETERA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FEPHRRME (8

17. Investments in subsidiaries 17. RMEBARNKRE
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a) MHBRANKE
Company
b /N
2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000
S FET
Investments in unlisted shares, at cost FELETROITE - BRA 68,622 68,534
Provision for impairment loss AERE (19,154) (12,005)
49,468 56,529

The provision for impairment was concluded from the
assessment of the cash flow position of the subsidiaries,
taking into consideration of the forecasted performance and
development of those subsidiaries by management.

REBRBHEEREHMBRRRRRARER
MRS REENFHEAMIEL -

(b) Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries (b) MW/ (ER)HEAAR
Company
b/
2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
TEx FET
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUHTB AR 23,701 23,100
Provision for impairment loss B (9.292) (2,458)
14,409 20,642
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERPHE AR (545) (514)

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The carrying value of the amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries
approximate their respective fair values.
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Particulars of subsidiaries (c) BHEMBLARNGFE
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 R2014512A31 8 REEMEZRB ARG
December 2014: W

Place of incorporation
and kind of legal entity  Principal activities

Company Name B 3z 3t 2 and place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
NEAEB REEMNT TEEXBREELE AT REER
Directly held:
EERH:
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, sales of IC 188,585,271 ordinary shares 100%
PR AR AR &8 ARAR and system solutions, HK of HK$1 each
et - % HESKER 183565271 FK
i R EEVETHERR
30
Ample Pacific Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - BRRAR REERR - B4 USS$1 each B
50,000f SR E B 135 7T
ik=giille
Broadwood Global Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BERNEBRAR BVI - BRAA RESRK B8 USS1 each B
50,000R & E {E1 5 TT
ES I
Cornway International Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - BRAF REER - &R US$1 each
50,000f% SRR E 13 7T
ES
In Achieve Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
EEBRAF] BVI - BRAT REZE - &R US$1 each B
50,0008 & AR EI{E 1% 7T
e
Mentor Ventures Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - AR A7 REER &8 US$1 each
50,0008 & AR EI B 1% T
VERH
Pac-Pacific Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
BABRRAT &R BRAR RESK BB WERAEIETHEBER
WE3 Ventures Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 108,930 ordinary shares 100%
&5 BRRARA RERR &4 of US$0.01 each
108 930/ & X L
0.01ETTH BB
20144 $ 135



NOTES TO THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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17.

136

AR BHmEM T ()

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of subsidiaries (continued)

17. RHBARDNHKRE (&)

(c)

FHENEARNFE(E)

Place of incorporation
and kind of legal entity

Principal activities

Company Name A R Sz it 2k and place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
NGRS REE AL TEEBREELR RAFFE BERER
Indirectly held:
BEESE:
Jing Guang Semiconductors PRC, LLC Manufacturing of IC, China US$7,500,000 registered and 100%
(Dongguan) Limited HE - AR BUERNBER AR - PE paid up capital
RE@BE+EEBRAT] 75000003 7T 2 5 A K2
HRER
Loyal Creative Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each 100%
RERB DA &% BRAT RESRK &R 1REREENE TG B
Solomon Systech Inc. USA, LLC Market research, USA 20,000 ordinary shares of 100%
XE - BRAF MSHE - X6 USS1 each
20,0008 AR EE1ETT
HEBR
Solomon Systech Japan Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares of 100%
Company Limited AR - ARAA MEME - BA JPY1,000 each
10,0008 BREEIF AT
Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd. Singapore, LLC Design and distribution 480,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BTN R - of C, Singapore SGD1 each
ARATF e RO HEKER RS 480 000R SR EE
HIK R T E AR
Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution HK$8,000,000 registered and paid 100%
mfIRHE ORY) BRAR  FE - BRAF _ofIC,China upcapital
Wt RO HEMERSR - 80000008 TTEEMK
H BRER
Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited ~ ROC, LLC Market research, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary shares 100%
IR AR A RERE - BRRF THHE 5E of NTD10 each
5,000, 0003 &R E11E10
Giik=Xed=0k=3 il
Systech Technology China Limited ~ HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 10,000 ordinary shares of 100%
mMAIBFRIEFEBRAR  BF  BRAHE REERR - &8 HK$1 each
10,0008 & AR E{E1 B 7T
V& B
WE3 Technology Company Limited ~ HK, LLC Design, development & 32,390,000 ordinary shares 100%
HEERI AR AR &8 BARLQAE distribution of handset of HK$1 each
solutions, HK 32,390,000 F R EE AT
Bt BRROBTRER  MEBR
RRAE BB
gRma ORI BRAF PRCLLC Design and development of HK$600,000 registered and 100%

hE - BRAF

electronic & wireless
application, China

HETREREFNERE
JEF - PR

paid up capital
BOU,UOOEET_EEﬁHﬁ&
BRER

(i) Loyal Creative Limited was deregistered on 27 February

2015.
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18. Available-for-sale financial assets — Group 18. THHENBEE-ZXKE

2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
SrESR TER
Unlisted shares, at cost LR, - A 4,941 4,941
Provision for impairment loss AR (2,735) (2,735)
2,206 2,206
19. Cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed 19. RERFEEEY RUEHERRBOER
deposits and bank deposits
Group Company
FEE AN
2014 2013 2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000
TERL = TEx =

Cash at bank and in hand RITERRAS 15,117 8418 4,636 1,589

Short-term bank deposits" KERIRITIE R 9,896 3,763 9,896 3,763

Cash and cash equivalents RekReSEY 25,013 12,181 14,532 5,352

Short-term fixed deposits' EETEEE R 402 10,846 — 4,718

Bank deposits — non-currenti BATIF IR - FEmED 9,836 9,836 — —

35,251 32,863 14,532 10,070

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 1.38% (i) REBIFRNERFENEA138%(2013: FREA
per annum (2013: 0.54% per annum); these deposits have an average 0.54%) : ZEFRNTHRHRA62H (2013 238) °
original maturity of 62 days (2013: 23 days).

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term fixed deposits was 3.2% per i) EHRTHEROERFHNERI2%(2013: FAXE
annum (2013: 2.3% per annum); these deposits have an average original 23%): ZEERHNTFHREEA276 8 (2013: 1478) ©
maturity of 276 days (2013: 147 days).

(i) The effective interest rate on non-current bank deposits was 3.4% per li)  FERBDBETERNBEFEFEE34%0013: FHEXA
annum (2013: 3.0% per annum); these deposits have an average original 30%): ZEFHTHRERA1,09 B (2013 : 1,096 8) °
maturity of 1,096 days (2013: 1,096 days).

The carrying amounts of the Group's and the Company's cash and cash AEBERARAZRERREFEY  BEHEHERR

equivalents, short-term fixed deposits and non-current bank deposits FERBBOIFRNRAERIAEELBEAT

are denominated in the following currencies:

Group Company
biN- 3 | ¥ NG
2014 2013 2014 2013
US$'000 USs$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
TEx TE=x TExT FEx

usp e 19,348 12,201 13,480 8,697

CNY AR¥ 14,400 18,821 446 773

HKD BT 1,002 1,040 387 244

Other currencies Hith (B 501 801 219 356

35,251 32,863 14,532 10,070
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20.

21.

138

Inventories — Group 2. FE-F&HE
2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000
e TEx
Finished goods X 3,035 3,303
Raw materials and work in progress FEM R RTE M 10,734 9,010
13,769 12,313
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories RS s HTE S REE (6,435) (4,464)
7,334 7,849
The cost of inventories recognized as an expense and included in cost RERZWE AN BE KA FERK A E 36,026,000 % T
of sales amounted to US$36,026,000 (2013: US$32,100,000). (2013 : 32,100,000 7T) °
Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BELFEFERENESHHNOT
are as follows:
2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000
TExr TEx
At 1 January ®1A1R 4,464 5,154
Scrap of inventories against provision FERENRERE (198) (1,401)
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories  iBRS S i E S E) B 2,169 m
At 31 December R12A31H 6,435 4,464
Trade and other receivables — Group 2. BURRRHEMGERR -FKE
2014 2013
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiizE TExn T
Trade receivables FEUTK 8,194 7,007
Trade receivable from a related party A T MR 2 4,810 1,271
Trade receivables — net e —F5 13,004 8,278
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables HEARBEOE WL T ¢ 3102 2436
Prepayment to a related party ElaBEINE 2 251 161
Trade and other receivables — current portion MR e Hopth MR — D 16,357 10,875
Prepayments — non-current portion BRI 215 —
16,572 10,875
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R014FN2ANE  AEBHCERF ZRKGIEES
TBANEW0A - KAEEENERTBHAENER

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's trade receivables from corporate
customers were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The ageing

analysis of trade receivables not impaired based on overdue day is as BRAWIWT
follows:

2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
e TET
Current BH 9,818 6,203
1-30days 1-30H 2,389 1,563
31-60 days 31-60H 570 369
61 - 90 days 61-90H 169 93
91 - 180 days 91-180H 58 31
181 - 365 days 181-365 H — 19
3,186 2,075
13,004 8,278

R20145 124318 - BEEMUMG THEESRHE
7 eI 5R 53,186,000 3 70(2013 < 2,075,000 7T ) ©
R2014512A318 » 2BHZZBEARY 2 FBIRIE
WE - ZHARRBZABEREERAENZ -

As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables of US$3,186,000 (2013:
US$2,075,000) were considered past due if measured strictly against
the credit terms offered. As at 31 December 2014, all the overdue
balances are not impaired since the most of the overdue balances have
been settled after the balance sheet date.

R2014 % 2013F 12 B31H » RAEEWRT ®IRE R #

o

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, no trade receivables were impaired

Eal

and provided for.

AREZEREFREBEERNERERTAREZD

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables are

denominated in the following currencies:

femt

2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000

TER F=r

uso eSS 14,095 9,002
CNY AR 1,324 826
HKD BT 979 924
Other currencies Hih# (g 174 123
16,572 10,875

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of each class of receivables mentioned above. The Group
does not hold any collateral as security.

REEENRSEERRAALRROE —HEKTL

REE - ARELRFAEFAHBOERR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEPHRRME (8

22. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2. BRBEZURMATEENUBEE
Group Company
rEE VNG
2014 2013 2014 2013
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
S FET S FET
Unlisted kLt
Deposit notes FHE 4,203 8,821 2,201 4,298
Derivative financial instruments 14 4&@T A 16 200 16 200
Marketable bonds AEEES 26,650 27,143 25,241 25,940
Marketable funds EBEES 18,509 16,627 17,427 15,525
Listed s3]
Equity securities RE 15,762 18,235 15,762 18,235
Fund b 69 61 69 61
65,209 71,087 60,716 64,259

Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income — net in

WVIPLZ AFEZ BB SR r A BaR P HEERA —
the consolidated income statement (note 8). FE(HI5E8)
The fair values of listed financial instruments are based on quoted ITHNERTAZATERENGEERNTHRE - 3
ITTeRIANATFEZETRIVARAENZERT
EHREXRTEENSREELR -

market prices at the balance sheet date. The fair values of unlisted
financial instruments are determined by reference to the dealer’s quote
or input from reputable financial institutions.

The carrying amounts of FVTPL are denominated in the following FIPLE R EERTREE s R T -

currencies:
Group Company
r5E ¥ NG
2014 2013 2014 2013
Us$'000 us$000 USs$'000 Us$'000
TR FEL S FET
usSD ES 53,742 55,457 49,249 48,629
HKD BT 9,417 10,101 9,417 10,101
Other currencies Hfth B (E 2,050 5,529 2,050 5,529
65,209 71,087 60,716 64,259
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24,

23. Share capital 23, BRA&K
2014 2013
Number Number

of shares US$'000 of shares US$'000

JgnE 4= FTERr R R FE
Authorized: EE

— Ordinary shares of —BREBEI0ET
HK$0.10 each R ER 5,000,000,000 64,433  5,000,000,000 64,433

Issued and fully paid: BRITRAR:
At 1 January R1A1H 2,461,102,351 31,720 2,456,302,351 31,658
Exercise of share options TR EE R 6,400,000 83 4,800,000 62
At 31 December MW12A318 2,467,502,351 31,803 2,461,102,351 31,720
Employee compensation scheme 20, BREBRZHME
(@) The Share Option Scheme (a) BRETE

The Company adopted a share option scheme at the annual
general meeting held on 28 May 2013 (2013 Share Option
Scheme”) and at the same time terminated the old share option
scheme (“0ld Scheme”) which expired in February 2014. Upon
termination, no further options under the Old Scheme had been
offered but in all other respects the provision of the same shall
remain in force and the options granted prior to such termination
shall continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance with
the same.

The terms of the 2013 Share Option Scheme are in accordance
with the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules. The 2013
Share Option Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10
years commencing 28 May 2013, being the date of adoption of
such scheme by the shareholders of the Company.

As at 31 December 2014, there are in total 20,600,000 valid
share options outstanding, of which 4,800,000 share options are
under the Old Scheme and the other 15,800,000 share options
are under the 2013 Share Option Scheme.

ADBER2013F5A8BRTHREBAFASE
Rih—BEREREI([2013BRAE2 ) R R
HERR2014F2ARBMEEERESE(E
A BREBBEETSE—SREFELE
PR - MR SIS RA FTE Bt AR B 5
1 RIEBRRAKBEREZERIEAIERENER
S EET MR AT -

013 ERETEMEFRERETRAUETER
{3 2 201308 MR #E 5T 21 1201345 A28 A (BI AR
NARRENZERENSZ2B)BER A
104 o

R2014F 12 A31 8+ 4 720,600,000 % B
PSP AR A4S 1T+ EoFR 4,800,000 BB BB R E 5
| - 515,800,000 B BB AR REB Y 2013 BE AR AT B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
REBBRAMEE)

24. Employee compensation scheme (continued) 24, BAERZME(E)
(a) The Share Option Scheme (continued) (a) BRES(E)
During the year, movements in the number of share options FR BERMERRES S MRTERERESRE
outstanding under the two share option schemes and their MESHREFBTEREINRNT

related exercise prices are as follows:

Number of share options (in thousand units)

BREHR (AT
Exercise price Held on Held on
per share 1 January 31 December
HKS 2014 2014
BR R2E RE
Grant date i@ 1A1A Granted Exercised 12A31A Expiry date
REAH B BE ERi [=Xiid 52} k=
01d Scheme
Ed
30 September 2011 0.1634 4,800 — (4,800) — 30 September 2014
011FIA30H 201497308
28 September 2012 0.2126 6,400 — (1,600) 4,800 30 September 2015
012F9A28H 015F9A0A
11,200 — (6,400) 4,300
2013 Share Option Scheme
03 R AEGHE
4 October 2013 0.3450 6,400 — — 6,400 30 September 2016
2013510 A4H 2016594308
9 October 2014 0.3950 — 1,900 — 1,900 29 September 2017
14510A9A 0179297
9 October 2014 0.3950 — 1,500 — 1,500 28 September 2018
145 10A9R 2018F9A28H
6,400 9,400 — 15,800
17,600 9,400 (6,400) 20,600
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(a)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation
Model to value the share options granted. The key parameters
used in the Model and the corresponding fair values of the share
options granted during 2014 and 2013 are listed below:

(a)

ERETE(E)
ARAR-EFA2HEREIERAGECED
FOBERRAE o 722014 R 2013 FNE R EBRENA
TERERLEANEZLEHENT

2014 2014 2013
B 9 October 9 October 4 October
Date of grant B HE 10598 10H98 10748
Number of share options granted B BRESE 3,000,000 6,400,000 6,400,000
Total share option value BikEeE
—HK$ —BTT HK$408,300 HK$752,640 HK$910,080
—US$ equivalent -En%E US$52,684 US$97,115 US$117,400
Share price at date of grant (HK$) B ASREET) 0.395 0.395 0.345
Exercise price (HK$) IR EGET) 0.395 0.395 0.345
Expected life of options (years) FERERTEHRE(F) 2-3 2 2
Annualized volatility FERR 54.5-57.2% 57.2% 76.3%
Risk free interest rate EEBFE 0.47-0.93% 0.47% 0.31%
Dividend payout rate REE — — —

The Black-Scholes Valuation Model is used to estimate the fair
values of European share options. The fair values calculated
are inherently subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions
made and the limitations of the Model used. The value of a
share option varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions. Any change in variables so adopted may materially
affect the estimation of the fair value of a share option.

The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously
compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of
daily closing share prices over the last two years.

FHABEAZARGERABRENLTE -
AEHNATERGERRNEN 8 FRFMA
BEENIHEMRTEE - BRENEESRE
RETBRINTAZHMAE - RBHEH
MEMNE e HBREATENGEEERE

=783
% &)

KEDERBERBHERNBERFE AR K
MENGE AN BNERDRZBEZHEN
5 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A

M BRRME (A

24. Employee compensation scheme (continued)

144

(b)

The Share Award Plan

The Share Award Plan was adopted by the Company at an
extraordinary general meeting held on 25 February 2004 and the
Board on 19 March 2004 .

Under the terms and conditions of the grant, 40% of the shares
will be vested one year from the grant date and the remaining
60% will be vested two years from the grant date. HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited was Trustee for the
benefit of the directors and employees.

Since the Share Award Plan has been valid for a period of 10
years and expired in March 2014, there was no share of the
Company conditionally awarded to employees of the Group
pursuant to Share Award Plan througout the year 2014. The
shares granted prior to the expiry date shall continue to
vest in accordance with the same. With the approval of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company, the Trustee executed
the instruction to replenish the pool by purchasing a total of
1,262,480 shares at various price ranging from HK$0.335 to
0.400 using the cash held by the Trustee in the second half
of 2014. At 31 December 2014, all the shares held under the
Trustee were vested or transferred to beneficiaries. Accordingly,
the trust deed with the Trustee was terminated and the Share
Award Plan of the Company was closed.
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REERAR LR 2004F3F 19 ESESRM o
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RELAME—FHE - MK T 60%NRHLAE
Hi6 W4 538 © F HSBC Institutional Trust Services
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(b)

The Share Award Plan (continued)
Shares held by the Trustee under the Share Award Plan are

listed below:

(b) KRORBEE(E)

RAAFFANRD BB BRZBOBT

Number of shares

REE
2014 2013
At 1 January R1A1H 1,819,520 1,443,520
Shares purchased BEARD 1,262,480 1,500,000
Shares vested during the year RERNFBHIRM (3,082,000) (1,124,000)
At 31 December R12A31 8 1,819,520

The following is a summary of the shares granted, forfeited and
vested during the year since the set up of the Share Award Plan:

AT RERILEN EBEARREFARRE -
EHEREEBBRNDOMER

Number of shares (in thousand unit)

RADBE (ATFLET)

Cumulative
Total 2004-
RETEH 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Granted during the year AR L 75,870 1,610 2,560 1,100 860 69,740
Shares forfeited BENE (8,616) (40) (32) (912) (88) (7,544)
Shares vested ERE (67,254) (1,570) (2,528) (188) (772) (62,196)
Allocated but not vested ~ ERTEREEB — — — _ _ _

The Group has adopted the requirements under HKFRS 2 to
account for the equity compensation expenses of the shares
granted at the date of grant at fair value.

AEEEEREAMBREEUF IR BN
BEAESRMASXERNRLBH0ERAT

BAK-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEMBHRERMEE)

25. Reserves 25, &R
Group
58
Equity
compensation
Share Own Merger  Exchange reserve Other  Accumulated
premium  shares held reserve reserve RAgR reserve losses Total

RoRE FRAgke AHRG  EXRE  BMEE  RRRE  RHEB @t
Us§000 Us§000 Us§o00 Us§000 Us§000 Us§o00 Us§000 Usso00
TEL TEL e TEL i TEL TEL TE

At 1 January 2013 RABETALE 83,058 (122) 2082 1012 16,502 230 (18.471) 84,21
Comprehensive profit 2EEF
Profit for the year ERgA| - - - - - - 1334 1334
Item that may be classified HEENIEE

to profit or loss BRANEE

~ Currency translation differences ~ —MNEAE £ - - - 363 - - - 363
Total comprehensive income ~~ 2EWAL3 - - - 363 - - 1334 1697
Transactions with owners REXS
Exercise of share options TR 3 - - - - - - ki
Share purchased for BEROARRR

Share Award Plan REE - (64 - — - - — (64
Equity compensation B EmEH - 9 - - 15 - (97) 15
Total transactions with owners ~ RERR 5 43t g1 3 — — 152 — @) 127
At 31 December 2013 RABENRNA 83,097 (89) 2082 1315 16,654 230 (17,234) 86,115
A1 Janiary 2014 ROUEIA1R 8097 %) 208 1375 16,654 m B I
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year ENEE - - - - - - (3,005) (3,005)
Item that may b classified HEENIEE

to profit or loss BRERMRE

- Currency translation differences ~ —HNEREEE = - = (128) = = = (128)
Total comprehensive loss 2EERE - - = (128) = = (3,005) (3133)
Transactions with owners REXS
Evercise of share options TsRE 63 = = = = = = 63
Share purchased for BERMARRR

Share Award Plan 18Tl - (58) = = = = = (59)
Equity compensation R = 1 = = 465 = (147) 465
Total transactions with owners R 584 63 8 = = 465 = (141) i
At 31 December 2014 ROUERRNE 83,160 — 2,082 1241 17119 20 (20,386) 83,452
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Company

e
Equity
Share compensation Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
ki RAER it .
i BHMGE Fi @5t
US§000 US§ 000 US§000 US§ 000
T i TEL TEL
At 1 January 2013 RABEIATE 108,672 16,502 (126) 125,048
Comprehensive loss 2EFE
Loss for the year EREE = = (6,839) (6,839
Transactions with owners RRR %
Exercise of share options TfERE ki - - %
Equity compensation B EREH — 15 — 15
Total transactions with owners RRR 78t 3 15 - 191
At 31 December 2013 RABENRNE 108,711 16,654 (6,965 118,400
At 1 January 2014 RAUETATE 108711 16,654 (6,965) 118,400
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year FRER = = (12,005} (12,005}
Transactions with owners REXS
Exercise of share options TR 63 = = 63
Equity compensation Wi SR = 465 = 465
Total transactions with owners RRR At 63 1465 = 528
At 31 December 2014 RAWENRNE 108,774 17119 (18.970) 106,923
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEMBHRERMEE)

26. Deferred income tax 26. EEFMEH
Deferred income tax is recognized using liability method on temporary EEFMGHAOBRAREAAEE EAFERE
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 16.5% (2013 : 16.5%) AR EER B BN HIE LIRS B
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements using a BREZWBOELANEREEEEEE -

principal tax rate of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%).

The gross movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is BIEFREHERRENEZEIFHOT -
as follows:
Group Company
AEH b NG|
2014 2013 2014 2013
No}e US$'000 us$000 Uss$'000 US$'000
oz TE5x FTET TEx TErn
At 1 January K1A1H = 50 — —
Credited to the income tatement  WEZHRAE L 10 — (50) — —
At 31 December K12A3HE = — = —
The movements by tax category in deferred income tax liabilities are as BIERGHEREERESIBOEBIHENT :
follows:
Group Company
r5E /N
Accelerated Accelerated

tax depreciation tax depreciation

MEBRFER  MEHERER

US$ 000 US$'000
FEn FEL
At 1 January 2013 R0135F1 H1H 50
Credited to the income statement REZRNEH (50) —
At 31 December 2013 R135E12 4318 — —
Credited to the income statement REZRAEN — —
At 31 December 2014 R2014F12 A31H —
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Trade and other payables — Group 21. BARRHEMEAGSN-F&E

2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
EH TER
Trade payables I 10,638 5,694
Accrued expenses and other payables FERTR S R E BT 2,955 3,990
13,593 9,684
At 31 December 2014, the ageing analysis of the trade payables based R2014512 318 - B8 I B AR & 2 47 10
on overdue day is as follows: N
2014 2013
Uss$'000 USs$'000
TR TET
Current ENHA 9,180 4,091
1-30days 1-30H 1,309 1,375
31-60 days 31-60H 58 135
61 -90 days 61-90H — 28
Over 90 days HiE0 A 91 65
10,638 5,694
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are AEBCENFRREMESROERERZTREE LD
denominated in the following currencies: BT
2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
TER TEr
usp e 11,425 7,201
HKD BT 1,076 1,176
CNY ARE 172 1,010
Other currencies Hfbh#(E 320 297
13,593 9,684
Bank loan — Group 28. RITER-F&E
At 31 December 2014, the Group had a mortgage bank loan of R2014E12A318 - AEBE-BRENMNAEMIEZ
US$377,000 in connection with the office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan. BEMIIT000ETT « ZEFITERZBAAB2019F1 A
The bank borrowing matures by 14 January 2019 and bears an interest R BERFEDRESERNTHREERREZES
rate of long-term funding determined by the Council of Economic FrElmp REESERMEM0M% o
Planning and Development of Taiwan Government plus 0.41%.
The carrying amount of the bank borrowing approximated its fair FEAZZEFET2BUAAKEY - RTERNEDE

value as it was subject to a floating rate and is wholly denominated in BN EER -
Taiwan dollars.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEMBHRERMEE)

29. Banking facilities — Group 9. RITEE-FKH
At 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the Group had no unused R2014512A3NBR2013512A3 8 A5ELRE
banking facilities. AANRITEERE -
30. Cash used in operations — Group 3. REGANRAE-FKE
(a) Reconciliation of profit/loss before income tax to (a) BRBAER BREALEFEANESZ
cash used in operations HiR
2014 2013
Note US$'000 US$'000
[z TERT =
Profit/(loss) before income tax BREATER (BE) (2,981) 826
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  #1% + #23 KB TE 15 852 1,401
Amortization of intangible asset mRAERE 14 27 11
Share of results of associated companies B S NRRE 16(a) (1) (37)
Finance costs BERA 8 8 10
Equity compensation R 2 i R A 25 465 152
(Gain)/loss on disposal of intangible assets HEEPEERDE -
and property, plant and equipment WEL BN (BE) 7 n (770)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of FVTPL & FVTPLEY (W) /518 8 (914) 23
Fair value decrease/(increase) in FVTPL NTPLEYATER D,/ (8 h0) 8 535 (928)
Interest income FEWA 8 (2,030) (2,464)
Dividend income REMA 8 (955) (539)
(4,993) (2,315)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and JEMS R B EL A e MR
other receivables md/(Em) (5,385) 4,293
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BERL,/ () 515 (1,081)
Increase/(decrease) in trade JREA 3R B A R 3R
and other payables #in,/ R ) 3,877 (3,329)
Cash used in operations meFERAnNES (5,986) (2,412)
(b) Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets and (b) HEBREERME HERKBENRS
property, plant and equipment ME
2014 2013
Note Uss$'000 US$'000
(b3 TE5 TEr
Net book amount REFE 71 114
Gain/(loss) on disposal of intangible assets ~ HHEEFEE RIE -
and property, plant and equipment HERSENKE (B1) 7 (1) 770
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets ~ HH&EEFERE RIE -
and property, plant and equipment WEB R ERBNFEHUR 6 884
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31. Commitments — Group M. AE-XKE

(a) Capital commitments (a) BXEE
Capital expenditure committed at the balance sheet date but not REEH BERFBERNAETENIRDANE
yet contracted for and incurred is as follows: AHEZFIENT :
2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
TR TET
Approved but not contracted for BREEREESH — —
Contracted but not provided for ERETANERERE 234 16
Aside from the aforesaid, there was no other material capital BRERBREEN  SEREEMENEREE
commitment or contingent liability. KHAREE -
(b) Operating lease commitments — the Group as lessee (b) REHERE-FREREABA
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- BETITHECERE  ARFEASLENE
cancellable operating leases are as follows: mr
2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
TET =T
Not later than 1 year THRB—F ni 891
Later than 1 year and not later than 5years ~ fBf@—%  BTBBERF 149 444
866 1,335
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

VAN
o=

32.

33.

152

MBHREME(E)

Related parties transactions - Group 32.

The Company understands that China Electronics Corporation, a state-
owned information technology conglomerate under the administration
of the central government of the PRC, owns approximately 28.6% of the
issued shares of the Company during the year and is thus a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Transactions between the Group and the
subsidiaries or associates of CEC are regarded as transactions with
related parties.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

BBIRS -A5HE
ARRAFTRETEEEXKRBARARRERRE
RAOBEPREFERNEEEFESRMEEEE 1
FRBBNBOARAZETERN  NARARZEE
BOR - REBECECHBRARIAREANZ HHKE
BHRS -

UTRZBERT RS

2014 2013
US$'000 US$'000
TER TEx
Sales: SHETE -
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHY KT A ] 12,018 4,480
Purchases: BE:
Subsidiaries of CEC CECRKTB A E] 402 570
An associated company BE AT = 174
Year-end balances arising from sales/purchases: MIE REBEKNFRER ¢
2014 2013
Note US$'000 US$'000
k3 TER TEx
Trade receivable: JENGK - 21
Subsidiary of CEC CECHMTB AR 4,810 1,271
Prepayment: R 21
Subsidiary of CEC CECHMTB AR 251 161
Approval of consolidated financial statements 33. SABNBRESH

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on 26 March 2015.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

hERBRE

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
USS million BEE TR
Sales SHEH 60.1 55.2 65.1 51.6 84.7
Gross profit ES ] 20.8 21.0 25.1 15.8 256
Net profit/(loss) #FL/(EEFE) (3.0) 1.3 (1.4) (17.6) 1.0
Assets and liabilities BERAR
— Total assets —@EE 130.1 129.0 131.0 126.5 154.2
—Total liabilities —BafE 14.9 1.1 15.1 9.0 19.3
— Shareholders’ funds — RS 115.3 1178 115.9 174 135.0
US cents E1
Earnings/(loss) per share SET (E8)
—Basic — AR (0.12) 0.05 (0.06) (0.72) 0.04
— Diluted Al (0.12) 0.05 (0.06) (0.72) 0.04
Dividends per share RS — — — — —
Net asset per share 0! BREEFE 4.68 479 473 479 553

(i) The basic earnings/loss and net assets per share are based on the weighted
average of 2,442,244,818, 2,452,286,337, 2,454,697,989, 2,457,154,439 and
2,462,430,618 ordinary shares in issue excluding own shares held during each of

the years ended 31 December 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014 respectively.

(i) For 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014, the diluted earnings/loss per share
information is based on 2,454,078,716, 2,453,389,264, 2,456,090,508,
2,465,042,003 and 2,462,430,618 ordinary shares respectively, which are the
adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming
conversion of all dilutive/potential share options outstanding but excluding

unallocated own shares held during the year.

(i) BRENEN,/BELEREEFERSFRERZ 20104
20114 2012F - 013FER2014E 12 ANALEEELEENCET
A58 R AN 19 202,442,244 818 % ~ 2,452,286,337 % + 2,454,697 989
f% ~ 2,457,154,439 % % 2,462,430,618 fR AT & ©

(i) FA2010%F - 20114 ~ 2012%F  20134F 2014 F - B EERF/
E BRI A KL 5 BI1% 2,454,078, 716 % ~ 2,453,389,264 % - 2,456,090,508
A% + 2,465,042,003 0% 2 2,462,430 618 3 & B MR EH & - MRS H
Fl/BEDREREFRMEMATEERED FERNARE
BEAMBETHLERNE  TREFNREDRAHFEAT R

B
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

2013 Share Option Scheme The share option scheme approved by shareholders for adoption at the annual general meeting held
on 28 May 2013

AMEPD Active Matrix Electropharetic Display

AMOLED Active Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

ASP Average Selling Price

BJ-LED Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd**., a company incorporated in the PRC with
limited liability

Board Board of Directors

BVI The British Virgin Islands

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate

Cayman Islands Companies Law

Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

CEC China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the
administration of the central government of the PRC, a substantial shareholder of the Company
China Mainland China

Code Provision(s)

Code provision(s) in the Corporate Governance Code

C0SO Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission is a private sector initiative that
has issued internationally recognized internal control frameworks

CNY Chinese Yuan, Reminbi

Company Solomon Systech (International) Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability, the Shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

Director(s) The director(s) of the Company

ESL Electronic Shelf Label

FHD Full High Definition, a display resolution of 1920 x 1080 pixels

FVTPL Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FWVGA Full Wide Video Graphics Array, a display resolution spec of 854 x 480 pixels

GPS Global Positioning System

Group The Company and its subsidiaries

HD High Definition, a display resolution of 1280 x 720 pixels

HK$/HKD Hong Kong dollars

Hong Kong/HK/HKSAR Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

HKAS Hong Kong Accounting Standards

HKFRS Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, or collectively for HKAS and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

HK (IFRIC) Hong Kong (International Financial Reporting Standards Interpretations Committee)

IC Integrated Circuit

IP Intellectual Property

IP Camera Internet Protocol Camera

JPY Japanese Yen
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2013 BERRHEST 2 201355 A28 BRI RRBFRE LR RRIER v B8 T2

AMEPD IHEEEXET

AMOLED THREARE L ERAER

THER THEE

BJ-LED ITREBRRIEAERRERETRAR - RPBEEMKLZERAF

Bz Exg

BVI HERLHS

CAGR BAFERE

RERSRAE MERSRRNE961 FEES - 8458 kIEFT)

REET,/CEC PHETEREXEEARAR —RERRERTEFRUNEENEAEF A RMAEE
B DARARZEERE

FE FR KR

PRl R EER TR

€0S0 Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission @ —JBAL 45t 2] - LHKRERERA
MRHEE RS

NG FET - ARE

ARA Solomon Systech (International) Limited * =KXV AHSHENAR AR - ERFPBRMER L

i ARRIZES

ETERRE ETEREH

EAE 2E0F - BREER1920 X 10805 %

FVTPL BRARRNRMATEENMBEE

FWVGA 2ERABIEDY - R -EETBEEORE - BRER0Ix80GE

GPS EXESAVES

r&HE RARREMBAR

=E B REER1280x 7206 %

BT BT

BA ERRATHE

EEGHHER BEAGER

BEEUMBREER BEANBREER  AFASEARERVBRSEANSTE

BE(ARUBREENREZEE) ES(ARMBREEAREZES)

IC/ £REHERA ERBEREFS

HBERE HBERE

PR PR

BT BAT

20144 % 155



DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY (continued)

LCD Liquid Crystal Display

LED Light Emitting Diode

Listing Rules The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

LTPS Low Temperature Polysilicon, a technology for the manufacturing of TFT-LCD

LLC Limited liabilities company

Model Code Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

NTD New Taiwan dollars

OLED Organic Light Emitting Diode

Panda-LCD Nanjing CEC Panda LCD Technology Co., Ltd.** , a company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liability, is an associate of CEC

PMOLED Passive Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

PRC The People’s Republic of China

PwC HK PricewaterhouseCoopers, the independent auditor of the Company

gHD Quarter High Definition, a display resolution of 960 x 540 pixels

R&D Design, development and engineering

ROC The Republic of China

RoHS Restriction of Hazardous Substances

S&D Selling and Distribution

SFO Securities and Futures Ordinance

SGD Singapore dollars

Singapore The Republic of Singapore

SoC System-on-Chip

SSL Solomon Systech Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and is the
major wholly-owned operating subsidiary of the Company

TFT Thin Film Transistor

v Television

the Stock Exchange The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Ultrabook High-end subnotebook

UK United Kingdom

USA United States of America

US$/USD US dollars

WQOXGA Wide Quad Extended Graphics Array, a display resolution spec of 2560 x 1600 pixels

* X

for identification purpose only
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TigR% /%, R&D Fet o BBERIE

ROC hERE

RoHS BEUMERHES

HERDH HERDH

SFO FH R EE O

g T % T

g HNE A E

SoC ARBE&R

mPIEE PR ARAR  REBEMRLZARAR » RARRTEEELENBLA
TFT BRERE

Bl EX)

Bt S Py BERMAERHMAERDE

Ultrabook mm/ N ER AT

B 3=

XE EFBERE

£ ZET
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

ARAKBRREH

Financial Calendar
Financial Year End
31 December

Announcement of Interim Results
18 August 2014

Announcement of Annual Results
26 March 2015

Closure of Register of Members
12 - 16 June 2015

Annual General Meeting
16 June 2015

Share Listing
Listing Venue
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Listing Date
8 April 2004

HKSE Stock Code
2878

Board Lot
2,000 shares

Trading Currency
HKD

Issued Shares
2,467,502,351 (as at 31 December 2014)

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Agent
Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

4/F, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar
Tricor Investor Services Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre
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This 2014 Annual Report (bilingual version in English and Chinese) has been
posted on the Company's website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Shareholders who have chosen to receive the Company's corporate
communications (including but not limited to annual reports, summary
financial reports (where applicable), interim reports, summary interim reports
(where applicable), notices of meeting, listing documents, circulars and proxy
forms) via the Company’s website and for any reason have difficulty in gaining
access to the Annual Report posted on the Company's website will promptly
upon request be sent by post the Annual Report in printed form free of charge.

Shareholders may at any time change their choice of means of receipt
of the Company's corporate communications.

Shareholders may request for printed copy of the Annual Report or change
their choice of means of receipt of the Corporate Communications by sending
reasonable notice in writing to the Company's branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong or by sending an email to solomon2876-
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2004 Annual Report
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Best of Hong Kong
2005 International — ARC Awards
20055 ARCEIIR #815 —
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2007 Annual Report 2008 Annual Report
2007 3k 2008 F 3k

2011 Annual Report
2011 3

LACP Vision Awards
Platinum Award (A4£%&) —
Overall Report
Best Agency Annual Report
— Platinum (B4 %)
(Asia-Pacific Region)
Top 100 (1003) Annual Reports
Worldwide
Top 50 (5038) Annual Reports in the
Asia-Pacific Region
Top 25 (255%) Chinese Annual
Reports of 2011

Solomon Systech’s annual reports are available at:
AP RHR ) F AR TR TE
http://www.solomon-systech.com/en/page/annual-interim-reports/
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2005 43

Annual Report Printing Champion —
The 18th Hong Kong Print Awards —
Gold Winner (% %)

2006 International ARC Awards —
Gold Winner (% %)

2009 Annual Report
2009 F 3

2010 International ARC Awards —
Gold Winner (% )

2012 Annual Report
20125 %

LACP Vision Awards
Platinum Award (H£48) —
Technology, Electronic Equipment &
Instruments
Most Engaging Annual Report —
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(Asia-Pacific Region)
Top 100 (1003&) Annual Reports
Worldwide
Top 50 (505%) Annual Reports in the
Asia-Pacific Region
Top 50 (503%) Chinese Annual Reports

2006 Annual Report
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2010 Annual Report
201055

LACP Vision Awards
Platinum Award (A£48) —
Semiconductor & Equipment
Gold Award (£48) —
Best Letter to Shareholders
(Asia-Pacific Region)

2013 Annual Report
201354

LACP Vision Awards
Gold Award (£18) —
Technology, Equipments &
Semiconductors
Best Report Narrative (&4l 58)
(Asia-Pacific Region)
Top 80 (803&) Annual Reports in the
Asia-Pacific Region
Top20 (203%) Chinese Annual Reports
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